NABIJA-01-20

RESOLUTION OF THE
NAABIK’ IYATI’ STANDING COMMITTEE OF THE
24" NAVAJO NATION COUNCIL -- Second Year, 2020

AN ACTION RELATING TO NAABIK’IYATI’ COMMITTEE; ACCEPTING THE
RECOMMENDATION OF THE HEALTH, EDUCATION AND HUMAN SERVICES
COMMITTEE AND GRANTING THE DESIGNATION OF “TRIBAL ORGANIZATION” TO
THE UTAH NAVAJO HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. FOR A PERIOD OF TWENTY (20)
YEARS, BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2020 AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2040,
FOR THE PURPOSES OF CONTRACTING WITH THE UNITED STATES INDIAN
HEALTH SERVICE AND AUTHORIZING THE UTAH NAVAJO HEALTH SYSTEM, INC.
TO NEGOTIATE AND ENTER INTO TITLE V SELF GOVERNANCE COMPACTS
PURSUANT TO THE INDIAN SELF-DETERMINATION ACT (P.L. 93-638, AS
AMENDED) , SUCH DESIGNATION OF “TRIBAL ORGANIZATION” BEING
REVOCABLE AND CONTINGENT ON CONTINUING COMPLIANCE WITH ALL TERMS
AND CONDITIONS AS APPROVED BY THE HEALTH, EDUCATION AND HUMAN
SERVICES COMMITTEE OF THE NAVAJO NATION COUNCIL

BE IT ENACTED:
SECTION ONE. AUTHORITY

A. The Intergovernmental Relations Committee received a
delegation of authority from the Navajo Nation Council to
authorize and approve additional tribal organizations that
have received the recommendation and approval of the Health
and Social Services Committee [now known as the Health,
Education and Human Services Committee] of the Navajo Nation
Council. CJY-33-10, Paragraph 4. Resolution CJY-33-10 1is
included in Exhibit A of Exhibit 1.

B. Navajo Nation Council Resolution C0-45-12 provides,
“[r]eferences 1in the Navajo Nation Code and other official
documents to the Government Services and Intergovernmental
Relations Committee shall mean the Naabik’iyati’ Committee.”
Resolution C€0-45-12, Section 5.A. References to Previous
Standing Committees.
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SECTION TWO. FINDINGS

A.

The Utah Navajo Health System, Inc. has requested to be
designated a “tribal organization” for a period of twenty (20)
years, beginning October 1, 2020 and ending September 30, 2040,
for the purposes of contracting with the United States Indian
Health Service and to negotiate and enter into Title V Self
Governance Compacts pursuant to the Indian Self-Determination
Act (P.L. 93-638, as amended).

The Health, Education and Human Services Committee of the
Navajo Nation Council through Resolution HEHSCS-24-19,
attached as Exhibit 2, has found it to be in the best interest
of the Navajo Nation to approve and recommend to the
Naabik’iyati’ Committee of the Navajo Nation Council that the
Utah Navajo Health System, Inc. be given the revocable
designation of “tribal organization” for a period of twenty
(20) years, beginning October 1, 2020 and ending September 30,
2040, for the purposes of contracting with the United States
Indian Health Service and to negotiate and enter into Title V
Self Governance Compacts pursuant to the Indian Self-
Determination Act (P.L. 93-638, as amended), subject to the
Terms and Conditions as found in Exhibit B of Exhibit 1.

The Utah Navajo Health System, Inc. serves six (6) Navajo
Nation Chapters and has been endorsed by separate resolutions
adopted by all the respective Chapters, as found within Exhibit
2, Tab 4.

The Naabik’iyati’ Committee of the Navajo Nation Council finds
it to be in the best interest of the Navajo Nation, upon
approval and recommendation of the Health, Education and Human
Services Committee, to approve reauthorization of the Utah
Navajo Health System, Inc. the revocable designation of “tribal
organization” for a period of twenty (20) years, beginning
October 1, 2020 and ending September 30, 2040, for the purposes
of contracting with the United States Indian Health Service
and to negotiate and enter into Title V Self Governance
Compacts pursuant to the Indian Self-Determination Act (P.L.
93-638, as amended) and subject to the continuing compliance
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with the Terms and Conditions as approved and adopted by the
Health, Education and Human Services Committee as attached in
Exhibit B of Exhibit 1.

SECTION THREE. APPROVAL

The Naabik’iyati’ Committee of the Navajo Nation Council, upon
approval and recommendation of the Health, Education and Human
Services Committee, hereby approves giving the Utah Navajo Health
System, Inc. the revocable designation of “tribal organization”
for a period of twenty (20) years, beginning October 1, 2020 and
ending September 30, 2040, for the purposes of contracting with
the United States Indian Health Service and to negotiate and enter
into Title V Self Governance Compacts pursuant to the Indian Self-
Determination Act (P.L. 93-638, as amended) and subject to the
continuing compliance with the Terms and Conditions as approved
and adopted by the Health, Education and Human Services Committee
as attached in Exhibit B of Exhibit 1.

CERTIFICATION

I, hereby, certify that the foregoing resolution was duly
considered by the Naabik’iyati’ Committee of the 24'h Navajo Nation
Council at a duly called meeting in Window Rock, Navajo Nation
(Arizona), at which a quorum was present and that the same was
passed by a vote of 11 in Favor, and 02 Opposed, on this 9" day

of January 2020,

Honorable Eugenia Charles-Newton, Chairwoman Pro Tem
Naabik’iyati’ Committee

Motion: Honorable Raymond Smith, Jr.
Second: Honorable Elmer P. Begay

Chairwoman Pro Tem Eugenia Charles-Newton not voting
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HEHSCJN-10-18

RESOLUTION OF THE
HEALTH, EDUCATION AND HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE
2374 NAVAJO NATION COUNCIL -- Fourth Year, 2018

AN ACTION

RELATING TO HEALTH, EDUCATION AND HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE;
ADOPTING THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR ENTITIES RECEIVING THE
DESIGNATION OF “TRIBAL ORGANIZATION” FOR PURPOSES OF PARTICIPATION
IN THE INDIAN SELF-DETERMINATION ACT (P.L. 93-638, AS AMENDED)
SELF-GOVERNANCE FOR THE PROVISION OF HEALTH CARE SERVICES ON THE
NAVAJO NATION

BE IT ENACTED:

SECTION ONE. AUTHORITY

A. The Health, Education and Human Services Committee
(Committee) is an established Committee of the Navajo Nation
Council. 2 N.N.C. §400(A).

B. The Health, Education and Human Services Committee exercises
oversight responsibility over all matters related to health
on the Navajo Nation. 2 N.N.C. §400 (C)(1).

% The Health, Education and Human Services Committee exercises
authority over the content of all monitoring and reporting
requirements placed on all entities receiving the designation
“Tribal Organization” for the purposes of participation in
the Indian Self-Determination Act (P.L. 93-638, as amended)
Self-Governance in order to provide health care services on
the Navajo Nation. See Exhibit A, Navajo Nation Council
Resolution CJY-33-10.

SECTION TWO. FINDINGS

A. The Health, Education and Human Services Committee 1is
responsible for monitoring and requiring reporting from all
entities designated as “Tribal Organization” for the purposes
of participation in the Indian Self-Determination Act (P.L.
93-638, as amended) Self-Governance in order to provide
health care services on the Navajo Nation. See Navajo Nation
Council Resolution CJY-33-10, Exhibit A.
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B. The current Terms and Conditions were adopted in 2010 and nao
longer accurately reflect the responsible Committees of the
Navajo Council nor the present informational and monitoring
needs of the Health, Education and Human Services Committee.
See Exhibit A.

€L The Health, Education and Human Services Committee finds it
to be in the best interest of the Navajo Nation to revise and
update the Terms and Conditions applicable to all future
designations of “Tribal Organization” such designation being
for the purposes of participation in the Indian Self-
Determination Act (P.L. 93-638, as amended) Self-Governance
in order to provide health care services on the Navajo Nation.
See Exhibit B.

SECTION THREE. APPROVAL

The Health, Education and Human Services Committee of the Navajo
Nation Council hereby adopts the amended Terms and Conditions
applicable to all future designations of ™“Tribal Organization”
such designation being for the purposes of participation in the
Indian Self-Determination Act (P.L. 93-638, as amended) Self-
Governance in order to provide health care services on the Navajo
Nation as found in Exhibit B.

CERTIFICATION

I, hereby, certify that the following resolution was duly
considered by the Health, Education and Human Services Committee
of the 23r@ Navajo Nation Council at a duly called meeting at Window
Rock, (Navajo Nation) Arizona, at which a quorum was present and
that same was passed by a vote of 3 in favor, 0 opposed, 1 abstained
this 25t day of June 2018.

A L By,

Norman M. Begay, Vice-Chairperson
Health, Education and Human Services Committee
23rd Navajo Nation Council

Motion: Honorable Jonathan L. Hale
Second: Honorable Amber Kanazbah Crotty
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CJY-33-10

RESOLUTION OF THE
NAVAJO NATICN COUNCIL

AN ACTION

RELATING TO HEALTH AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATICHNS; AUTHORIZING
EXISTING AND FUTURE QUALIFYING TITLE I, INDIAN SELF-DETERMINATION ACT
(P.LL. 93-638, AS RAMENDED) CONTRACTORS, TO ENTER INTO TITLE V SELF
GOVERNANCE COMPACTS PURSUANT TO THE INDIAN SELF-DETERMINATION ACT
(P.L.. 93-638, AS AMENDED), SUCH CAPACITY BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2010
AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2020, AND ESTABLISHING A PROCEDURE FOR
ADDITIONAL TITLE I CONTRACTORS TO ENTER INTO TITLE V SELF GOVERNANCE
COMPACTS PURSUANT TO THE INDIAN SELF-DETERMINATION ACT (P.L. 93-638,
AS AMENDED)

BE IT ENACTED:

L. The Navajo Nation Council hereby authorizes the Winslow
Indian Health Care Center, Inc., the Tuba City Regional Health Care
Corporation and the Utah Navajo Health Systems 1Inc., as tribal
organizations for the purpose of managing and operating under Title
V, the Indian Self-Determination Act (P.L. 93-638, as amended), all

..programs, functions, services and activities (PFSAs) for which those

./ tribal organizations currently contract or are eligible, including

planning, design and construction projects within each tribal
organizations’ service area, under Title I of the 1Indian Self-
Determination Act (P.L. 93-638, as amended), beginning CJ{ctober 1,
2010 and ending September 30, 2020, provided, however, that the
decision whether and when to enter Title V Self-Governance ushall be
within thHe socle discretion of each tribal organization’s Board of
Directors and nothing in this resolution shall affect the tribal
organizations’ existing authority to operate under Title I, the
Indian Self-Determination Act (P.L. 93-638, as amended), contractcs if
they choose to continue under Title I. Nothing in ‘this Resclution
shall affect or amend Resolutions CAP-35-02 and CJN-35-05.

2 The Navajo Nation Council further conditions the revocable
authorizations set forth herein and the revocable authorization, and
aulhority for approval of participation in Title V, the Indian Self-
Determination Act (P.L. 93-638, as amended), Self Governance, of
additional tribal organizations as set forth herein upon the complete
and continuing compliance of the tribal organizations with all
conditions set forth in the form of Exhibit ™“A".
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3 In authorizing Winslow Indian Health CTare Center, Inc., Tuba
City Regional Health Care Corporation, Inc., and Utah Navajo Health
Systems, Inc. to participate in Title V Self-Governance, the Navajo
Nation Council finds that each of these tribal organizations has
satisfactorily completed a planning phase, which has included legal
and budgetary research, internal tribal government planning and
organizational preparation Telating to the administration of the
health care programs each tribal organizations operates.

q. The Navajo Nation Council hereby specifically delegates to
the Intergovernmental Relations Committee, the authority to approve
of additional tribal organizations’ participation in Title V, the
Indian Self-Determination Act (P.L. 93-638, as amended), upon a
recommendation for approval by the Health and Social Services
Committee, and each of the Navajo Nation Chapters which will be
served under the Title V, Indian Self-Determination Act (P.L. 93-638,
as amended), Compact and Funding Agreement; provided, that no
additional tribal organizations shall be approved by the
Intergovernmental Relations Committee, to operate:- under Title V in
the absence of a recommendation for approval by the Health and Social
Services Committee, and each of the Navajo Nation Chapters which will
be served under the Title V agreement. The Navajo Nation Chapter
Resolutions from the Chapters served by the Winslow Indian Health
Care Center Inc., Tuba City Regional Health Care Corporation Inc.,
and Utah Navajo Health Systems Inc., are attached as Exhibit “B”.

5. Nothing in this Resolution shall affect or amend Resolutions
CAP-35-02 and CJN-35-05 in the form of Exhibit “C”.

CERTIFICATION

1 hereby certify that the foregoing resolulion was duly considered by
the Navajo Nation Council at a duly called meeting at Window Rock,
Navajo Nation (Arizona), at which a quorum was present and that same
was passed by a vote of 67 in favor angf 0 oppoged, this 21lst day of

July, 2010.

Lawrence T. Morc
Navajo Natio

Motion: GloJean Todacheene
Second: Amos Johnson
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EXHIBIT “"A”

Navajo Nation Conditions for Heaith Care Self-Governance Tribal Organizations

The conditions set forth below are intended to be ongoing. Full compliance with the
conditions set forth below is a pre-requisite for continuing authorization from e Navajo
Nation for participation in Title V, The Indian Self-Determination Act (P.L. 93-638, as
amended), Self-Governance. Notwithstanding the above, the Navajo Nation and the
Health Care Self-Governance Tribal Organizations shall cooperate under the principles
of Ke' to ensure that the health care needs of all Navajo citizens are fully met.

1.

The Health Care Self-Governance Tribal Organization must qualify as a
participant under the Indian Seif-Determination Act (P.L. 93-638, as amended)
by:
(A) completing, to the satisfaction of the Navajo Nation Council, a planning phase
as described under the Act and which includes:
(1) legal and budgetary research; and
(2) internal tribal government planning and organizational preparation
relating to the administration of health care programs.
(B) requesting participation in” Title V, Self-Governance, by resolution by the
goveming body of the Navajo Nation; and
(C) demonstrating financial stability and financial management capability for the
3 fiscal years immediately preceding the application for Title V, Seif-Governance.

The Health Care Self-Governance Tribal Organization shall maintain its eligibility
for third party payments under the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services
(CMS).

The Health Care Self-Governance Tribal Organization shall maintain continued
accreditation by a nationally recognized accreditation program.

The Health Care Self-Governance Tribal Organization shall operate and
administer their Self- Governance Compact programs under the oversight of the
Health and Social Services Committee and pursuant to the authority of the
Navajo Nation. The Health Care Self-Governance Tribal Organization shall
appear before and report to the Health and Social Services Committee and the
Navajo Nation Council when requested to do so.

The Health Care Self-Governance Tribal Organization shall maintain compliance
with all monitoring and reporting requirements duly established by the Health and
Social Services Committee-, including:




(A) The Health Care Self-Governance Tribal Organization shall submit copies of
all final Federal Single Audit Act audit reports, including Audited Financial
Statements, and final survev reporis issued by ite nationally recognized
accreditationn organization(s) and all associaled corrective action plans to the
Health and Social Services Committee with copies to the Navajo Nation Division
of Health.

(B) The Health Care Self-Governance Tribal Organization shall provide copies of
the Self-Governance Compact and all Annual Funding Agreements to the Navajo
Nation Division of Health.

(C) The Health Care Self-Governance Tribal Organization shall provide copies of
its Annual Report to the Health and Social Services Commitiee with copies to the
Navajo Nation Division of Health. The format, criteria, and due date of the
Annual Report shall be determined by the Health and Social Services
Committee.

6. The Health Care Self-Governance Tribal Organization shall maintain continued
compliance with all applicable Navajo Nation laws and regulations, including, but
not limited to, the Navajo Preference in Employment Act.

7. The Heaith Care Self-Governance Tribal Organization shall maintain -compiiance
with all applicable Navajo Nation health care policies and priorities duly adopted
by the Health and Social Services Committee.

8. The Health Care Self-Governance Tribal Organization will consult and cooperate
with the Navajo Nation Division of Health-concerning the public health needs and
programs of the Navajo Nation.

9. The Health Care Self-Governance Tribal Qrganizations and Navajo Nation
Division of Health shall timely develop an on-going written policy for
consultation on matters of public health and have such policy approved by the
Health and Social Services Committee.

10.The Health Care Self-Governance Tribal Organizations and Navajo Nation
Division of Health and Navajo Nation Department of Emergency Medical Service
shall enter Memorandum of Understandings for the Navajo Nation's use and
occupancy of Health Care Self-Governance Tribal Organization facilities as long
as such use and occupancy does not interfere with direct care services.
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11.The Health Care Self-Governance Tribal Organization in its dealings with the
federal and state government, be it lobbying, advocacy, litigation, or negotiating
efforts, shall only take positions or make arghments consistent with official
published Navajo Nation positions.

12.The Health Care Seilf-Governance Tribal Organization shall not directly charge
any tribal member for health care services nor charge the Navajo Nation
Employee Benefit Plan or Workers Compensation Plan for health care services
provided to a covered tribal member unless the Indian Health Service would be
able to charge the tribal member for the same service under the same
circumstances unless otherwise authorized by the Navajo Nation Council,

13.The Health Care Self-Governance Tribal Organization shall provide direct patient
care to all Native American eligible users unless otherwise authorized by the
Navajo Nation Council.



EXHIBIT

NAVAIO NATION CONDITIONS FOR DESIGNATION AS

TRIBAL ORGANIZATION FOR HEALTH CARE PURSUANT TO

INDIAN SELF-DETERMINATION ACT
(P.L. 93-638 AS AMENDED)

1of5s



Navajo Nation Conditions for
Designation as Tribal Organization for Health Care Pursuant to the Indian Self-
Determination Act (P.L. 93-638, as amended)

The Navajo Nation and the designated “Tribal Organizations” shall cooperate under the

principles of Ké to ensure that the health care needs of all Navajo citizens are fully met.

I'he designation of ““Tribal Organization” for participation in the Indian Self-Determination Act
(P.L. 93-638 as amended) is a revocable designation and is conditioned on the continued,

ongoing and full compliance with the terms and conditions as set forth below:

1. The designated “Tribal Organization”
Must qualify as a participant under the Indian Self Determination Act (P.L. 93-638,
as amended) as follows:

(A)Completing, to the satisfaction of the Health, Education and Human Services
Committee and the Naabik'iyati” Committee of the Navajo Nation Council, a
planning phase as described under the Act and which includes:

(1) Legal and budgetary research; and
(2) Internal tribal government planning and organizational preparation
relating to the administration of health care programs.

(B) Requesting participation Title V, Self-Governance, by resolution of the Health,
Education and Human Services Committee and the Naabik’iyati’ Committee of

the Navajo Nation Council; and
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(C) Demonstrating financial stability and financial management capability for the
three (3) fiscal years immediately preceding the application for Title V, Self-
Governance.

2. The designated Tribal Organization shall maintain its eligibility for third party
payments under the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS).

3. The designated Tribal Organization shall maintain continued accreditation by a
nationally recognized accreditation program.

4. The designated_Tribal Organization shall operate and administer their Self-
Governance Compact programs under the oversight of the Health, Education and
Human and Services Committee

5. The designated Tribal Organization shall appear before and report to the Health and

Social Services Committee and the Naabik’iyati Committee of the Navajo Nation

Council whenever requested to do so.

6. The designated Tribal Organization shall maintain compliance with all monitoring
and reporting requirements duly established by the Health, Education and Human
Seeial Services Committee, including:

(A) Submission to the Health, Education and Human Services Committee of
copies upon receipt, of all final Federal Single Audit Act audit reports,
including Audited Financial Statements, and final survey reports issued by its
nationally recognized accreditation organizations(s) and all associated
corrective action plans, with copies to the Navajo Nation Department of
Health.

(B) Submission of copies of the Self-Governance Compact and all Annual
Funding Agreements to the Navajo Nation Department of Health.

(C) Submission of copies of the designated “Tribal Organization’s” Annual
Report, upon acceptance of same by the “Tribal Organization”, to the Health,
Education and Human-Services Committee and to the Navajo Nation
Department of Health. The format, criteria and due date of the Annual report

shall be determined by the Health, Education and Human Services Committee.
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(D) _Submission of a listing of the Board of Directors-identified by Chapter,
description of method of selection of Board, length of term and by-laws.
7. The designated “Tribal Organization™ shall maintain continued compliance with all
applicable Navajo Nation laws and regulations, including, but not limited to, the Navajo
Preference in Employment Act and shall provide a report on employment compliance
to the Health, Education and Human Services Committee annually and upon request.
8. The designated “Tribal Organization™ shall maintain compliance with all applicable
Navajo Nation Health care policies and priorities duly adopted by the Health and Social
Services Committee and shall demonstrate the establishment and operation of a
traditional medicine program as an integral component of the provision of health care.
9. The designated “Tribal Organization” will consult and cooperate with the Navajo
Nation Department of Health concerning the public health needs and programs of the
Navajo Nation.
10. The designated “Tribal Organizations” and Navajo Nation Department of Health shall
timely develop and on-going written policy for consultation on matters of public health
and have such policy approved by the Health, Education and Human Services
Committee.
11. The designated “Tribal Organizations” and Navajo Nation Department of Health and
Navajo Nation Department of Emergency Medical Service shall enter Memorandum of
Understandings for the Navajo Nation’s use and occupancy of the designated Tribal
Organization’s facilities as long as such use and occupancy does not interfere with direct
care services.
12. The designated “Tribal Organization”, in its dealings with the federal and state
government, be it lobbying, advocacy, litigation, or negotiating efforts, shall only take
positions or make arguments, consistent with official published Navajo Nation positions.
The designated “Tribal Organization” shall report and consult with the Health, Education
and Human Services Committee prior to such undertakings.
13. The designated “Tribal Organization” shall not directly charge any tribal member for
health care services nor charge the Navajo Nation Employee Benefit Plan or Workers

Compensation Plan for health care services provided to a covered tribal member unless
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the Indian Health Service would be able to charge the tribal member for the same service
under the same circumstances unless otherwise authorized by the Naabik’iyati’
Committee of the Navajo Nation Council,

14. The designated “Tribal Organization” shall provide direct patient care to all Native
American eligible users unless otherwise authorized by the Naabik’iyati’ Committee of

the Navajo Nation Council.
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NAVAJO NATION CONDITIONS FOR HEALTH-CARE DESTSNATION AS

TRIBAL ORGANIZATION FOR HEALTH CARE PURSUANT TO

INDIAN SELF-I QE'I'E&MJNIQ()@CT

(P.L. 93-638 AS AMENDED)




Navajo Nation Conditions for Memsmmm

Designation as Tribal Organization for l-lealth g; re PgQLt to the Indian Self-
Determination Act (P.L. 93-638, as amended)

Nemthsmndmg—ﬂae-above—the e ﬁava;o Nation and the designated “Tribal Organizations”

iens shall cooperate under the principles of Ké to

ensure that the health care needs of all Navajo citizens are fully met.

['he designafiion of “Tribal Organ izatiok'?‘;&'-__ r participation in the Indian Self-Determination Act
(P.L.93-638 Mdedl is a rgvocable designation and is conditioned on the continued,

ongoing and full compliance with the terms and conditions as set forth below:

1. The Health-Care-Sel{-Gevernanee designated “Tribal Organization™
must qualify as a participant under the Indian Self Determination Act (P.L. 93-638,
as amended) by as follows:
(A)Completing, to the satisfaction of the Health, Education and Human Services

Committee and the Naabik'ivati” Committee of the Navajo Nation Council, a

planning phase as described under the Act and which includes:




(1) Legal and budgetary research; and
(2) Internal tribal government planning and organizational preparation
relating to the administration of health care programs.

(B) Requesting participation Title V, Self-Governance, by resolution of the Health,

Education and Human Services Committee and the Naabik’ivati’ Committee of
the Navajo Nation Council by-the geverningbedy-of the Navajo-Natien; and
(C) Demonstrating financial stability and financial spagagement capability for the
hree (3) fiscal years immediately preceding tl'k;::application for Title V, Self-
Governance.
The designated Health-Care-Sel~governanee Tribal Organization shall maintain its
eligibility for third party payments under the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid
Services (CMS).
The designated Health-Gare-Seli-Governanee Tribal Organization shall maintain
continued accreditation by a nationally recognized accreditation program.
. The designated Health-Care-Self-Governanee Tribal Organization shall operate and
administer their Se!f-Govemancc Compact programs under the oversight of the
Health, Education and Hgman and-Seeial Services Committee and-pursuant-to-the
authority-of the-Navajoe-Nation. TheHealth Care Sel-Governanee Tribal

Nation Council whenever reguested to do so.
. 6. The designated Health-Care Self-Geovernance Tribal Organization shall maintain

compliance with all monitoring and reporting requirements duly established by the

Health, Education and Human Seeial Services Committee, including:
(A) Submission to the Health, Education and Human Services Committee Care
Sel-Governanece—Fribal Organization-shall-submit of copies upon receipt, of
all final Federal Single Audit Act audit reports, including Audited Financial

Statements, and final survey reports issued by its nationally recognized



accreditation organizations(s) and all associated corrective action plans,te-the
Health-and-Seetal-Serviees-Committee-with copies to the Navajo Nation
Division Department of Health.

(B) Submission o
proevide copies of the Self-Governance Compact and all Annual Funding
Agreements to the Navajo Nation Pivisien Department of Health.

(C) Submission of i 1
provide-copies of the designated “Tnhﬂwf_” #s Annual Report,
upon acceptance of same by the “Tribal Organization”, to the Health,
Education and Human Seeial-Services Committee with-eepies and to the
Navajo Nation-B#visien Departiment of Health. The format, criteria and due
date of the Annual report shall be determined by the Health, Education and
Seetal Human Services Committee.

(D) _Submission of a listing of the Board of Directors-identified by Chapter,
description of method of selection of Board, length of term and by-laws.

7. The designated Health-Care-Self-Gevernanee “Tribal Organization” shall

maintain continued éorﬁpliance with ail applicabl‘g?ﬂavajo Nation laws and

regulations, including, but not limited to, the Navajo Preference in Employment Act

.mmu_pmvidc a report on employment compliance to the Health, Education and
Human Se is ee annually and upon request.

. 8. The designated Heﬁ%h—%&d%mm “Tribal Organization” shall
maintain compliance with all applicable Navajo Nation Health care policies and
priorities duly adopted by the Health and Social Services Committee and shall
demonstrate the establishment and operation of a traditional medicine program as
an integral component of the provision of health care.

9. The designated Health-Care Sel-Geovernanee “Tribal Organization” will consult
and cooperate with the Navajo Nation Pivisien Department of Health concerning

the public health needs and programs of the Navajo Nation.
10. The designated Health-Care Self-Gevernanee “Tribal Organizations™ and
Navajo Nation Bivisien Department of Health shall timely develop and on-going
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written policy for consultation on matters of public health and have such policy

approved by the Health, Education and Human Seeial-Services Committee.

. 11. The designated Health-Care-Self-Governanee “Tribal Organizations” and

Navajo Nation Pivisien- Department of Health and Navajo Nation Department of
Emergency Medical Service shall enter Memorandum of Understandings for the
Navajo Nation’s use and occupancy of the designated health-Care-Sel-Geovernanee
Tribal Organization’s facilities as long as such use and occupancy does not interfere
with direct care services.

12. The designated Health-Care-SeH-Gevernanee “1ribul Organization”, in its
dealings with the federal and state government, be it lobbying, advocacy, litigation,
or negotiating efforts, shall only take positions or make arguments, consistent with
official published Navajo Nation positions. The designated “Tribal Organization™
shall report and consult with the Ilealth, Education and Human Services Committee
prior to such undertakings.

. 13, The designated Health-Care Self-Geovernance “Tribal Organization” shall not

directly charge any tribal member for health care services nor charge the Navajo
Nation Employee Benefit Plan or Workers Compensation Plan for health care
services provided to a covered tribal member unless the Indian Health Service
would be able to charge the tribal member for the same service under the same

circumstances unless otherwise authorized by the Naabik ivati’ Committee of the

“Mavajo Nation Céuncil.

13.

14. The designated Health-Care-Self-Governanee “Tribal Organization” shall
providé& direct patient care to all Native American eligible users unless otherwise

authorized by the Naabik’ivati’” Committee of the Navajo Nation Council.
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HEHSCS-24-19

RESOLUTION OF THE
HEALTH, EDUCATION AND HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE
of the 24th NAVAJO NATION COUNCIL -- First Year, 2019

AN ACTION

RELATING TO HEALTH, EDUCATION AND HUMAN SERVICES; RECOMMENDING FOR
APPROVAL OF THE NAABIK’'IYATI' COMMITTEE THE DESIGNATION OF THE
UTAH NAVAJO HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. AS A NAVAJO NATION “TRIBAL
ORGANIZATION” FOR A PERIOD OF TWENTY (20) YEARS, FOR THE PURPOSES
OF CONTRACTING WITH THE UNITED STATES INDIAN HEALTH SERVICE AND
AUTHORIZING IT TO NEGOTIATE AND ENTER INTO TITLE V SELF GOVERNANCE
COMPACTS PURSUANT TO THE INDIAN SELF-DETERMINATION ACT (P.L. 93-
638, AS AMENDED), SUCH DESIGNATION OF “TRIBAL ORGANIZATION” BEING
REVOCABLE AND CONTINGENT ON COMPLIANCE WITH ALL TERMS AND
CONDITIONS AS REQUIRED

BE IT ENACTED:

SECTION ONE. AUTHORITY

A. The Health, Education and Human Services Committee exercilises
oversight responsibility over all matters related to health
on the Navajo Nation. 2 N.N.C. §400 (C) (1)

B. The Health, Education and Human Services Committee exercises
authority to review and recommend the authorization and
designation of a for-profit or non-profit health or social

ervices organization 1S a tribal organization for the

purposes of contracting or compacting under the Indian Self-
Determination and Education Assistance Act. 2 N.N.C. & 401
(o) 1'1‘1

Navajo Nation Coundcil Rescolution CJY-33-10 authorized the
former Intergovernmental Relations Committee of the Navajo
Nation Council L« act 1is final appt val -1‘.'}11".-'[’.!"_{, 'i'!‘;..‘!-‘ upon
a recommendation for approval by the former Health ana Saocial
1. A | mr t € 1nd 1 i 1 h Navaj« Nation "I:-:[" ers to
be served, for 11 ] additional lesignations of “tribal
organizatl £ CJ¥Y - =10

D, Upon reorganization of the Navajo Nat ion Council and the
Standing Committees, the Naabik’iyati Committee assumed,
unless otherwise specified, all the responsibilities of the
former Navaje Nation Council’s Intergovernmental Relations
‘ommittee and the Health and Social Services Committee was
renamed the Health, Education and Human Services Committee.
AP-10-
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cJY-33-10

RESOLUTION OF THE
NAVAJO MATION COUNCIL

AN ACTION

RELATING TO HEALTH AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS: AUTHORIZING
EXISTING AND FUTURE QUALIFYING TITLE I, INDIAN SELF DETERMINATION ACT
(P L. 93-638, AS AMENDED) CONTRACTORS, TO ENTER INTO TITLE V SRLF
GOVERMNANCE COMPACTS PURSUANT TO THR INDIAN SELF-DETERMINATION ACT
(P L 93-638, AS AMENDED) K SUCH CAPACITY BEGINNING OCTOMER 1, 2010
AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2020, AND ESTABLISHING A PROCEDURE POR
ADDITIONAL TITLE I CONTRACTORS TO ENTER INTO TITLE V SELF GOVERNANCE
COMPACTS PURSUANT TO THE INDIAN SELF-DETERMINATION ACT (P L 93-638.
AS AMENDED)

BE IT ENACTED

The Navaj Nat i or un i | merebhy authorizes the Wins ow
indian Hea.l! Are enter, Lr r the \Da ity Regional Health Care
“orpeoration Yale| the Ltah Mava MHea . Th yaTLems . a: triba
rganizat lons g the purjg i@ of manayging and operalilng incle 1 Lt le
VY, the Indian ellf-leterminat fon Ack L 3 1-638, as amended), all
programs, furnctions, servi.oes and a vitl ies [(PFSAa for which those
tribal rgan.zat ions urrent Ly ntract ' are el,.3ibDle, incl LG
planning, jes lgn and const t 4o pr 1@cCtn wilhin each tribal
organizations’ Service area, under Title I of the Iindien Seltf
Determination Act ¥ ) 6 38, as amended ) , beginning October 1
<010 and endlng SeplLembse ( provided however , that Tt he
lecisiar whetlie; a wher f srnte it le ell vernance shal. Fres
within the SOL®e iiscreti 1 4 eact riba yrganictation’s Board f
Directors and houthlng in this resolution shaill alfect the tribal
organizations exiating authority 1 operate under litle ko the
Indian Self-Ueterminaet ton Act F.l d1-61B, as amended), contracts if
they n se I ont inue under fTitle I Nothing L1n this Resolution
shall affect t amend FResclut: “Ad =02 and CJIN -0%

p The Nava): Hat Lof ancild further snditions the revocabliie
suthorization set (orth herein and the rev ab.e authorizet.ion, and
suthorlty tor approval t parey 1pat r 1 itle the Indian &l
etermination Act P.l J3-638, ame ndded) , Self FOovernance, of
additional tribal ILganizations as sot forth hecgeln upon the comp lete
and continuing mj> 1l 1 ance f T he tribal rganizations with all

’ b § et

onditions sel rt AT the : rm Exhibl A
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amounts 1in UNHS s Tide | AFAs  Lunding s provided under this FA based on the amounts in
TINHS s FY 201 1-2012 FA, and subjoct 1o reconcilistion and adpustment as wdentificd in Scctuon
S(gMlyof this FA  The parties to this Agreement anticipate that the funding will be adjusted by
subsequent amendment 1o this F A as the parties analyze and further negouate the PSFAs and the
associated tunding for which UNTHS 8 responsible for under this F A and the axsociated funding

(2) Area Ofhice and Headguarters Fribal Sharves [ unding for NAO and
1HS Headguarters tribal shares provided to VUNHS in this FA s based on FY 1998 user
population

1) Allocation of New Resovrces. [The Navawo Arca THS wall provide | NHS
informanon regarding the total amounts of all new and/or imcreased funding recenved by the
Nuvayo Area [HS and the exising methodology tor allocation of such funds

N Statutorily Mandated Grants  In sccordance wath 25 U S C 0§ 458aaa-4(bu2)
and implementing regulanions. the parties agree that the 1HS Secretary will add any statuonly
mandated grantis) awarded through THS to the [TNHS, to this FA after these grants have been
awarded  Grant funds will be paid 1o the UNHS as a lump sum advance payment through the
PMS grants payvment svstem The 5NN wall use interest earmed on such funds to enhance the
statutortly mandated grant program. i luding allowable admimisirative costs The LNHS wall
comply with all terms and condiions of the grant award for statutonhy mandated  grants
neluding reporting reqeurements. gnd will not reallocate gram funds nor redesign the grant
program, except as proscded o the implementing regulations or the terms of the gram

(®) Other Funds Due | NHS

il Reconciliation and Adjustment.  All funding amounts dentihed under
this FA are based on prnor yew approprations and subject o amendment 1o reflect the full
amoun: due for Y 2012 and I'Y 201 3-17 based on the final appropnations for each year. 1S
wall provide sufficient documentation and work with UNHS o reconcile the amounts due under
this A to the amounts actually receyved by U NS,

(2) Other Headguarters Resources.  In addinon o the amounts otherwise
provided. 'SNHS shall be cliguble to receive o tnibal share for which it meoets the ehigibility
crteria of any unobligated funds casting as of the end of the fourth quaner of cach hscal year,
including but not himied to, the THS Headquariers Management Initiatives and Director’s
tmergency Fund hine items, (1) where the L NHS s full annual share for that funding category
was not dentified in FA Anachments histed in secuon S(a) [Funding Amounts| or for which the
total funds available tor distnibution 1o 1 nbes in those categones (or the apphcable tiscal year
imcreased after exccution of this FA and (2) where the funds involved were not subyect to a
( ongressional carmark that precludes distnibulion o the | INHS

(3 Other Navajo Arcs Managed Funds.,  In addibon w the amounts

otherwise provaded. the 1NDIS shall remaan 1'hblhit‘ 1o reweive a tnbal share of all other funds (o1
which 1t meets the cligibility ortena for any unobligated NAIHS funding existing at the end of

HNHS FY 2015 17 Fundmg A greoment Page & of 12
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DEPARTMENT OF HEATTH & HL MAN SERVIC IS Puble Health Servwe
Navajo Ares
nchan Haalth Sernce
2O Box 9021

Au’ 3 U 201“? Window Hock Anzorna BES15 90X

To be delivered via [ 1’5

Michael Jensen. (hoel Executive ( Mlicer
larnie Harvey, Hoard President

| 'tah Navajo Health Svstem. Ing

Fast Highway 26.

Montezuma Creck, L] B4534

RE MOA (Commssson ( MTicers)

Dear Mr Jensen & Mr Hanvey.

I'he Memorandum of Agreement t MOA s have all been signed  Please find enclosed a copy o
cach MOA between the Indian Health Service (IHS) and the 'tah Navajo Health System. Inc

lor the assignment penod

Please confirm by ¢ mail that vou have recerved the single (1) sagned agreement copies | you

hive any gqueshons, please contact our office st (928) 871-131]
Smncerely
Michelle 5 Begay, Project Manager/ALN
Oftice of Indian Sell Determination, NATHS

bnclosure

g CAPT Bnan Johason, Acting Area [ hrector. NATHS
Alva Tom, Dwrecior, OISD
Roschnda White. Acting Director, Hhuman Resources, NALTHS
Navajo Regron Commission Personnc! Liatson




[Name

Position/Title

[Glison, Brian | __J

Stafl Pharmac st

Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
CO List - 8/10/2017
———
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INDIAN HEALTH SERVICE
MEMORANDIU M OF AGREEMENT
UNDER Public Law 93618 AS AMENDED Sec. 104 (b)

AUTHORITY

Pursuant to Pubhic Law 91438 and 115 amendments. the Indian Health Service (1HS ) and the
Utah Navajo Health System, lac., (hereatter [ nbal Organization) hereby enter into an
agreement for the assignment of (O-4) [ CDR Bran J (nlson. SSN 520.57.31885

s Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) sets forth the mutually agreed upon rules and
procedures govermung the assignment of [ nited States Public Health Service (LUSPHS)
Commussioned € orps (Corps ) Officers, Department of Health and Human Services (HHS ) 1o
Utah Navajo Health System, Ime.  [he purposes of the MOA are to (| ) establish and clanfy
rules and procedures relative to the assignment and service of Corps Officers o Utah Navajo
Health System, Inc. with the services to meet s organizational mussion, (2) estabhish a single
point of contact for general admsitation of this MOA as 1t relates to personnel management

Fxecution and management of progranmatic functons are not specifically addressed withan
this MOA except to the exient necessary to Canly the Corps personnel 1ssues and
requirements that are the focus of this MOA

JUSTIFICATION FOR THE ASSIGNMENT
A ['he reason for the Tribal (rganizatton requesting this assigniment s as follows

(1) I v assist the [nbal Organization in carrying oul compacted responsibilities in
providing health program services to the Amencan Indians Alaska Natives
(AL AN) residing i the service area of Momtezuma Creek . Utah, under the
Fublic Law (P.1 j 93618 as amended

(2) I'he Trbal Organization 15 requesting the assistance of the THS o help fill the
position with a L'SPHS Commissioned Corps Officer

H [he THS has approsyed this assigniment to asmist the Tribal Organizanion for the
tellowing reasons

th Fhis assignment 1s being approved to enhance and strengthen the delivery of
health programs (o the community by providing & USPHS Commissioned
Corps Othcer (Ofthcer)

i2) I'he Tribal (gamzation agrees to support the Officer wiath all aspects
associated with an Odfficer s career and wall assist with all requarements placed
on the Officer by the Office of the Surgeon General and the [HS

Induan Healih Servii o
Ve morgndum of 4y recmeont
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I'he specific objectives of this assignment are as follows:

(1) To provide PHARMACIST services to the AVAN population serviced by the
Trnbal Organizanon

POSITION DATA AND SUPFRVISION

A

The officer 18 a member of the USPHS Commussioned Corps and as such is assigned at
the request of the THS to the Tnbal Orgamzation

The officer will be assigned an THS official, who wall be known as the “Federal
Supervisor” and a Tnbal Supervisor The Federal Supervisor wall exercise
adminustrative responsibihity over the Officer while on assignment (including serving
as the Reviewing Official for all issues associated with thas Officer, i.c., reviewing
Commussioned Officers Effectiveness Reports (COER), serving as second-level
review of gnevances by the Officer, setthng leave disputes, retwement and etc ). This
official wall also provide or assist in arranging for necessary technical consultation if
requested by the Officer or the [ nbal supervisor

The I'nbal supervisor will assign work, provide the Officer with a work schedule.
approve leave, evaluate the Officer’s performance and forward 1o the Federal
Supervisor, and mantan adequate documentation 1o support any requests for awards
for the Officer or for disciplinary actions against the Officer. The Officer will adhere
to the chain of command within both the Tribal Organization and the Federal chan of
command as prescrnibed  The Trbal supervisor wall seek counsel from the Federal
Supervisor for puidance on procedures. policies and management of the assigned
USPHS Commussioned Corps Officer  The Tnbal Supervisor will keep the Federal
Supervisor informed of any 1ssue(s) that may prevent the Officer from performing his
or her duties as agreed upon under this MOA

The Officer will be directly responsible for performance of day-to-day actvitics under
the supervision of the assigned Tnbal Supervisor

The Officer’s billet wall be assigned by the Regional Dywvasion of Commissioned
Personne! Support based upon the Tribal Orgamzation position descnption submutted
It a bullet update 15 requested by the Utah Navajo Health System, Inc., the updated
position descnption which documents newly assigned responsibilities will be provided
to the Regional [hvasion of Commissioned Personnel Support for review and process
of a billet update 1n accordance with applicable USPHS Commussioned Corps policies
and procedures

This agreement refers only to the conditions which will prevail when an individual
USPHS Commissioned Officer 1s assigned 1o a Tribal Orgamzation pursuant 1o all
apphcadic laws, regulations, and policies of the Federal Agencies involved It w oo
way obligates the IHS to provide specific resources or services other than for the ume
penods and under the conditions specified. Moreover, it 1s contingent upon

Indian Healih Service
Memorandum of 4greement
Page 1 of ¥




(n The continued willingness of the Officer 1o serve 1n the assignment and the
Trbal Orgamzation’s willingness to retaun the Officer

(2) The Public Health Service's approval to allow the Officer to continue 1o serve
in the specified capacity

(3 Nothing 1n this memorandum of agreement precludes an Officer from applying
for and accepting a posihon at another site after serving an imtial two years at
this saite. ( The Dhrector [HS, has a policy that requires an Officer serve at a
site for two years before transfernng )

v TERMINATION OF ASSIONMENT

A

Tenmupation by Mutual Consent  This agrecment mav be terminated at anytime by
mutual consent of both the [HS and Tribal Orgamzation upon 150 days advance
wntten notice from either party of its intention o termunate the agreement

Termunation by Unilajcral Decision for Cause A unilateral decision 1o termminate the
MOA with just cause, may include, but not be hmited to a matenal breach of this
MOA by the other party or based on conduct of the Officer that would constitute a
senous violation of his or her duties as 3 U'SPHS Commissioned Corps Officer Thaus
may only be undertaken on the basis of documented unsuitability (medical or
otherwise ), misconduct and’or disciplinary problems. or iresolvable performance
issues  The [HS shall take such steps as are necessary to reassign the Officer including
but not Limited to activation of the IHS Agency-Wide Commissioned Corps
Reassignment Program The Tnibal Organization will be responsible 1o pay salary,
fringe benefits and costs until a reassignment can be located for the Officer within the
180 day notification penod. Once the transfer persomnel order 1s 1ssued. the Inibal
Organization wil! be responsible for payment of the permanent change of station costs

Termunauon by Unilateral Decision without Cause  [n the event the [nbal
Organization terminates the MOA wirthout cause the Tribal Orgamzation will be
responsible for all remmbursable costs for the Officer as well as any permanent change
of stanon costs related o the cancellation until the Officer 1s retired, separated. or 1s
successiilly placed in another position

If an Officer 1s being consadered for termunation under this subsection, the Tnibal
Organizaton will assist in its investugation of the reason for the cancellanon. The [HS
will fully investigate the matter and develop and forward a complete record of
documentation sufficient to permit the IHS to take appropnate acton  Any action
taken against an OfTicer must be consistent with the regulations and policies governung
detasled USPHS Commussioned Corps Officers contained within the USPHS
Commissioned Corps pohicy issuances and other Corps guidance in the USPHS
Commssioned Corps [ssuance Systern (eCCIS)

indan Health Service
Memorandum of Agreement
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E. Furthermaore, upon termination of the MOA, the IHS 15 not obligated 1o continue to
detml a replacement Officer of sumilar competency The final decimion, whether 10

provide the Utah Navajo Health System, Inc. with a replacement Officer, will be at
the discretion of the THS

CONIS OF REIMBURSABLE ASSIGNMENT

The following expenses incident to the emplovment and travel of the Officer wall be pasd by
the THS to. or on behall of, the Officer The Tribal Organization agrees to reimburse the [HS
for the costs thereol in the manner as outhined in the respective Area Funding A greement

A

All costs associated with the detail of an Officer which includes, but is not
limited to, pay and allowances, ncluding basic pay, subsistence allowance,
basic allowance for housing, cost-of-iving adjustments (COLA), special pays,
longevity increases, promaotion incresses. and penodic pay increases in
accordance with Title 37, United States Code

Costs of travel for the Officer and transportation of his or her immediate
tamily, household goods. and personal effects to the assigned duty station and
from the assigned duty station upon mactivation, reurement, and travel for
wammng or cancellation of the MOA are govemed by the Joint Federal Travel
Regulations of the Umiformed Services (JFTR) and will be paud for by the
Tnbal Orgamzanion. Travel and transportation expenses incurred as a result of
travel ofhcially directed by the Tribal Organization will be paid by the Tribal
Organization according to the JFTR  All Officers are to have a Federal travel
order (HHS-1) in thewr possession when traveling

Estimated annual costs for all pays and allowances will be provided by IHS
Division of Commuassioned Personnel Support as needed  Actual amounts o be
determined by the PHS

(Mher estimated costs

(1) Costs for lump sum paymen! of leave for Officers separating or rennng

trom the USPHS Commissioned (Corps while assigned under the
provision of thas MOA

The Federal Govermment s share of costs for Servicemen’s Group Life
Insurance and Soaal Secunty Coverage

E The Federal Government's share of cost for the admmmistrative obligations

incurred by this MOA  These costs wall include but not himited to the
following

(1 IAdmumstrative costs associaste with the processang of the MOA and
permanent change of station ( PCS) documents, and

Indian HealthA Service
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(2P avroll assessment charpes associated with the MOA and costs associated
tor the support for the admirustraton of the Corps

CONTINGENCY EXPENSES

If any of the tollowing events should ocour while the Otheer s on assigniment, the expenses
indicated will be defraved by the USPHS

A Death of the Otficer expenses for
th I ranspornation of dependents and stupment of houschold goods and personal
etlects 1o a place sclected by the survivors
12 Bunal incloding transponaton ol body o place of bunal
(3 [Yeath gratuy
(4 L ump sum leave payment for earned but unused annual leave
B Death of Dependent. expenses tor transponation ol the body w0 the place ol bunai
RIGH 1S AND BENELITS
A, Hours of duty are to be determined 1n agreement by the | nbal Orgamization and the
Officer wiath management scheduling Officers as they deem necessary to accomplish
the goals and objectives of the work unt to which the Otficer is assigned  [n case ol a
disagreement with working hours. the Federal Superyisor will be consulted on the
appropriate working hours
B The COfficer is entitied to annual and sivk lvave in sccordance with Federal law (47

Ulmited States Code 210 1) regulations, and procedures  Sick leave s granted as
needed  All sick lease must be approved on a leave ship in the same mannct as annual
leave The Officer s annual leave accrues at the rate of 30 days annual leas e per yoewr
or. tor part of a year, at the rate of 2 1 2 days of leave lor each month  Any leave in
eveess of 60 days on December 1] of any yvear is lost - Annual, admimsstrative, and
sick leave will be recommended by the immediate supernvisor and approved by the

| cave Granting Authority (the Federal Supervisor or (his or hen) designee)  Thas
authonty cannot he re delegated  The Leave Granting Authonty will promptly repon
an torm PHS 1 145 (o the Leave Muntenance Clerk all leave approy ed and used  The
OMhcer may be excused from duty on all Federal and | nibal Organization hol days
without charge 10 annual leave Staton (eave ((e | leave of less than a full workday)
may be granted by the supervisor without charge to annual leave  Lipon transter of an
Officer, up to three days of admumstratve leave for moving household goods shall be
approved or disapproved by the | ederal Supervisor  Fmergency leave may be grantod
verbally by the authoruang official, until the Otficer retams to duty At that ume a

Indiar Mealth Servic s
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torm PHS-1 145 must be completed and torwarded to the leave clerk

T'he Officer s coverage under the Servicemen's Group Life Insurance Program and
Social Secunty continues while on this assignment  The Officer s share of costs for
coverage will be withheld from the Officer’s salary

The peniod of assignment s creditable toward longevity increases in pay

The o lH.h'g't'x enhitlemen! to Post F h.h.i.!‘lp(‘ Navy l'\xhdllgt‘. and Commuassar,

pavileges at tacilimes of the Armed Forces and medical care for self and dependents

continues while on this gssignment  Likewise. the penod of this assignment (s :
creditable service 1 determining eligibihity for benefits admimstered by the Veterans

Admunistration

The period ot assignment 15 creditable towards a USPHS Commissioned Corps
retirement

Officers are generally covered under the Federal Ton Claims Act provided they are
acting within the scope of therr othiaial responsibihiies  This determmnation will be
made on a case-by-case basis as claims or suits anse

[ he Tnbal Orgamization agrecs 1o resmburse the Officer for any professional state
heensure fees when such a hicense 15 requited by the Tribal Organization for the
performance of its work 1f the Officer agrees to secure such a hicense However,
under the Federal Supremacy doctrine, o USPHS Commissioned Corps (MGicer who
meets the Comps’ professional heensure requirements does not have to obtain a state
hcense when assigned 10 a Trbal Orgamzaton  The Officer remains responsible tor
payment of his or her license which was the inthial quahfyaing heense for federal
cmployment  Proviswn of funds for continuing education s at the discretion ot the
Inbal Ot ganization

When competent medical authonty determunes that an Officer requires medical
services that shoulc be pertormed outside the local area of the duty station, the local
program or Tribal Organization shall issue travel orders and pay tor such travel, which
will be performed i a temporary duty status  If additional ravel 1o a second facility s
required, it shall be porformed in an iapatient status and such travel shall se authonzed
on trav el orders by the officaal in charge of the first medical facility  Payvment or
rexmbursement for such travel wall be paid i accordance with the applicable
provisions of the JETR - When the Medical Aftars Branch (MAR), Office of
Commissioned Corps Support Services (O0CCSS ) directs the medical care 10 he
provided, the MAB will revmburse the apphicable organization for the associated travel
and transpontation costs  Travel incwdent to medical care must be preapproved by the
MAB  The costs ol inpatient - inpatient transfcrs arc payable by the MAB  All ather
trave! and transportation costs not covered above are funded by the Officer’s Tnbal
Cwganizatim

w Mealth S s
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The Trnibal Organization 15 o pay for additional costs associated with secunty
learances that may be required for the Officer (i.c | the Indian Child Protection and
Family Violence Act compliance) | the costs are incurred by the [HS, the costs wll
be withhe!d from the contract of compact award

e Tnbal Orgamzation wall suppon the officer s participation in the Officers Basic
Course (OBC)  They will genetally be scheduled to take place dunng the first two
weeks of each month  The Office of Commssioned Corps Operations (OCCO) will
pay for al! ravel and per diem related to participation in OBC

The | nbal Orgamzation recognizes and agrees that all otficers are required by the
Surgeon Creneral 1o purchase and wear the appropriate umiforms as prescnbed by the
National Unmiform Authonty Officers assigned to the THS are required to wear the
uniform dauly

X APPLICABILITY OF RULES, REGULATIONS, AND POLICIES

A

The rules and policies goyerming the internal operation and management of the Tnibal
Orgamizanon to which assagned wall apply to the Officer

Sections 203, 208, 207, 208 and 209 of Title 18, U nited States Code. relating to
conflicts of interest, shall apply to the Officer while on assignment

The Officer shall not engage in any pohtical acuvities prohited to Federal employees
under the Hatch Act ([ mred Stutes (Code. Section 7121 et seq.). or other apphcabie
Federal Statues, rules, or regulanons

The rules and policies of both the HHS and the Tnbal Organization, goverming
standards of conduct shall apply 1o the Officer. except that

(1 The [ ISPHS will be responsible for any discaplinary or adverse action that may
be appropriate |1 1s the responsibility of the immediate supervisor o keep
appropnate documentation of the Officer's performance andd attendance  Such
documentaton will be made available upon request 1o Federal Supervisors
should the need for disciplinary action against the Officer be requested by the
Imbal Orgamizaton  The Federal Supervisor or Regonal Liason wall consult
with and consider the views of the non-Federal supervisor pnor to imposing

any disciphinany or adverse action agmnst the Officer

(2} Fequest for approval of outside work, wnting or editing activities. ete, shall be
submitted to the Federal Supervisor, through the Tribal Supervisor, for
processing to obtain approval or disapproval 1n accordance with HHS
regulations and pohicies

(3 In the event of a conthct between policies, regulations. or rules of the USPHS
Commussioned Corps and rules of a Tnbal Organ: zation, the rules of the

Indian Mealth Service
Mo rarndum of Agreement
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USPHS Commissioned Comps shall preval

Performance evaluations, also known as a “C ommssioned Officers F ffecuveness
Repont™ shall be submutted for each Officer assigned 1o & Tnbal Organization at least
once per year, or more frequently as may be requested by the Federal Supervisor The
COFER shall be completed in accordance with procedures established by OCCO
Officers must provide the Tribal Supervisor (Rating Official) with the COFR input
and required information wath in the time frames defined by OCCO  The Tnbal
Supervisor 1s required to complete the COER for the Officer within the time frames
defined by OCCO or as requested by the Federal Supervisor

Fhe Otfiver will promptly report 1o the Office of Commissioned Corps Support
Serviees, Compensation Branch (OCCSS/CH), ESS/PSOC Room 4-50, 5600 Fishers
Lane, Rockville, MD 208570001, any change in dependency status

All USPHS Conumissioned Corps Officers on a MOA are subject to recal! and
deplovment by the President of the Umited States, the Secretary, HHS. or the Surgeon
General. USPHS | at any time  In the event that this Officer 1s recalled for an extended
period of e, the [HS, although not obligated to do so, may attempt to recrnt or
supply a replacement 1f so desired by the Tnbal Orgamization While this MOA s 1n
place, the Tnbal Organization is responsible for all salary and finge costs associated
with this Officer dunng the time that the Officer 15 deployed by the USPHS to another
locanon  The [HS although not obligated to do so, may also sttempt to seek
resmbursement for costs associated when Officers are deploved and will credit o the
abal Organizanon any revmbursements received for the deployment of this Officer
while thus Officer 15 on the MOA to the Tribal Organization

X PERIOD OF ASSIGNMENT

A

I'he assignment 18 for the penod beginning October 1, 2016 and ending upon the
eflective date of a personnel order that reassigns, retires. otherwise separates the
Officer from the L SPHS, or upon a revision of the MOA

If esther party intends to cancel this assignment of the Officer, that party shall give
written notice to the other party no less than 180 days prior 10 the termination of the
assignment

Nothmng in this memorandum of agreement precludes an Officer from applying tor and
accepting a position at another site after serving an imtial two vears at thus site  (The
Director, THS, has a pohicy that requires an Officer serve at a site for two years before
transfernng )

Indian Health Service
Memorandum of Agrevmen
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X1 METHOD OF FAYMEN]

LExpenses incident to this agreement wall be pad in accordance wath the funding agreement between
the [HS and Utah Navsjo Health System, Inc.

X!l APPROVAI

Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.

. ) R L 0

Jamie Harvey, UNHS Board President Date

Director, Navajo Aren Indian Health Service

KMCQ*L*_ . ,99/ (_{‘/‘z__of -

CAPT Bnan Johnson, NAIHS Acting Area Direcior Date

MOA for: LCDR Brian J. Gilson

Indian Health Service
Memorandum of Agreement
Page 9 of ¥
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Independent Auditor's Report

Board ot Directors
Utah Navajo Health System, Inc
Montesuma Creek, Utah

Report on the Financial Statements

We nave audited the accompanying financal statements of Utah Navajo Health System, inc which compnse the
statements of financial position as of June 30, 2018 and 2017, and the related statements of activities, tunctional
expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended and the related notes to the Linanclal statements

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management s responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting panciples generally accepted in the United States, this ncludes the deugn, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free trom material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error

Auditor's Responsibility

Qur responsibility 15 Lo express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits We conducted our
audits i accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States  Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
teer e Yrovim movater I‘[ misstaterment

An audit involves performing procedures to obtan audit evidende about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements  The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, mcluding the assessment of the
risks of matenal misstatement of the financial statements whether due to fraud or error  In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant 1o the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are approprate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express
no such opinion  An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtaned 15 sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis tor our audit

Crprbinian

Opinion

In our opinion, the inancial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financal
position of Utah Navajo Health System, Inc as of June 30 2018 and 2017, and the changes in its net assets and 1ty
cash flows for the years then ended 1n accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States




WIPFLIi

Other Matters

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole The
supplementary information appearing on pages 26 through 28, which includes the schedule of expenditures of
federal awards, as required by Title 2 U S Code of | ederal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Admunistrative
Requirements, Cost Principles ond Audit Requirements for Federal Awords (the “Uniform Guidance ). is presented
for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the financial statements  The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
apphed in the audit of the financial statements  The infoarmation has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the hinancial statements and certain additional procedures, mncluding comparing the
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accauntsin and other records used to prepared the
financials statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States  In our opinion, the information is fairty stated. in
all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as whole

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Stondards, we have also ssued our report dated January 4, 2014, on aur
consideration of Utah Navajo Health System, Inc 's internal control over financial reporting and on our Lests of
comphance with certain provisions of laws. regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters  The
purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of aur testing of internal control over financial reporting and
complance and the results of that testing and not to provide an apinion on the effectiveness of Utah Navajo
Health System inc s internal control over financial reporting or on compliance  That report is an integral part of
an audit performed n accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considernng Utah Navajo Health System,
Inc ‘s internal control over financial reporting and compliance

(,U%w LLP
wipfli LLP

Minneapohs, MN
lanuary 4, 2019



Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.

Statements of Financial Position
june 30, 2018 and 2017

e Assets 2018 2017
Current assets
Cash S JB579,169 S 43278978
Patient accounts recevable Net 1.196 9413 1,828,685
Contract and other receivables 312 563 442 985
Bue from third-party resmbursement programs 165,000 221,682
Relatec-party receivables 34,028 58,422
Prepaid expenses . o o 181, 331 56,179
Total current assets D - 30,906,513 45,886,93]
Investments o 3.668,127 1.4l 1,896
Property and egupment Net B ) 34,415,426 11.647 ROS
Re-ated party 'ua 3 a0hy A T
Mvestment in ot ventures -
Total other assect: 4972030 5 /A3, 881
TOTAL ASSETS 5 71,962,096 S 66,730,513
- Liabilities and Net Assets 2018 2017
Current labiities
Accounts payable S 4123872 5 2,180,108
Accrued expenses and othe labilites 1,331,976 1,164 436
unearned grant revenue o 2649291  1.060570
Total current hatwhities 8.105,139 ) _4 42‘\_1 14
Nar assety
Jnrestrwcted
Devgnated ! £l propeTy and eguiper 0 2,415,426 11,647 805
Undesgnated 31441532 50,677 554
. _ 638563957 v . rall
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS - 71,962,096 S 66,730,513

See accompanying notes to financial statements




Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.

Statements of Activities
Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

2018 2017
Unrestricted revenue and other support
Patient service revenue - Net of contractual allowances and discounts 21,852,020 S 21,829 518
Prowisien for bad debts (672,761) (319,237)

Net patient service revenue

21,184,259

21,510,281

Grants
Indian Health Service, 12,743,558 12,648 860
Consolidated Health Centers 1,452,093 3,606,885
_ Other - - 1,626,838 1,568,183
Total grants 17,822,489 17,823,928
Contract service 1.844 306 1,915,904
Other operating ncome (loss) (19,357) 17,395,069
Fotal unfestnrted_rr_vunue anq other supporn 40,831,697 5_&,64‘\,_18__.?

Expenses

Program services

Medical 19,147,074 19,222,396
Dental 5. 740 .85/ 4927152
___S'-hawmal health 1,408,033 1.234.222
‘otal program services 26,295,904 25,383,770
Management and general 13,384, 048 12,731,/83
Fundraising 128,656 132979
Total expenses 39 808 668 3B, 748 532
Operating income 1,023,029 20,396,650
Investment income - 508,529 416,559
Excess of revenues over expenses and changes in net assets 1.931,558 20,813,209
Net assets at beginning  Unrestricted ) ) 62,325,399 41,512,190
Net assets at end - Unrestricted 64,856,957 § 62.325.3199

See accompanyirg notes 1o financial statements
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Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.

Statements of Cash Flows
Years Londed june 30, 2018 anc 2017

- 2018
Increase (decrease] n cash
Cast flows from operating activit ies

Cash received from patients and third party payors 5 21,951 793
Cash recewed Irom contracted services and other 1.979 765
Cash teceived (rom granting agenc e 18,973 711
Interest neome redmved 203 208
Cath Dard T0i Suiies 418 sErvi o4 12,692,007

Casn pard for empioyees and T_xgm-l'-u (2%5,019.3%3)

Net cash provided by operating actvities 5,397 1137

Cath Ylows trom nvesting artoiit es
Procerds from sale of propenly and equsp™en?
Purchases of investments (40 020
Net change in related pacy loan B11,8%1
Amounts paia for guudwlll and other intangle assets

S

2017

20 Bk b
19,420, 608
16 566,727
'h,24

12 442 "1}
mi?_:‘.!‘.“ 15%

= 22,094,207

21 B#b
(>4, M%)

(566 14%)

Purchases of property and equipment = 120.878,777) 12.2%0.095]
el LaL® LSed AvESINg SOl e R ) .‘\i_ﬂqﬁ_"l!}; Nt
Nt (aecrmane | inereass «n cash (14,699 80%) 14 250,950
Cash at beginrng - - 43,278978 29,UJ8.428
{aah at end 5 28579.169 5 43,278.978
Rleconciliation of changes in net assety to ret cash provided by operat.ing
aLwitied
Faress OF revenues Over espenwes and changes o nel aswets S 1,531,558 & 20,813,208
Depreciation 1.470.064 1,260 aa)
Gawn on disposal Of propefily and eguiorment (4.348! (18,440
Unrealized gans an investmenis (140.194) (275,246)
Realized gans on investment, (86.017) {7.,056)
Provision tor bad debts 6717 761 1z
Cranges v assets 3na Habdities
Patsent atiounts recevalie Net [41.01%) 11 0% aes i)
Grants receivable {437,479) 1/9 64}
Contract and other recervables 130,422 (B4.147)
Due tram third-parly reumbur sement DIOgrarms 56.682 11123901
Related-party recevabies 24 194 91 7A2
Prepad expeses (125.152) 2.034
Accounts payable 588.204 2,182.621
Accrued expenses and other Habihities 167,540 1278256
Unearned grant revernue R — 1,588,721 (1636 9141_
Met cash provaded Dy operating activites 14 5,497,137 & 212.084 200/

See accompanying notes To tinancist statements



Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Operations

Utah Navajo Health System Inc (the "Organization ) s a nat for -profit orgamization incorporated in the state of
Utah, providing medical, dental, pharmacy. mental health, and ambulatory care services to members of the
Navajo Nation and other low income, uninsured, and underinsured patients in southeastern Utah. The
Organization operates facilities in Mantesuma Creek, Blanding, and Monument Valley, Utah, and Tonalea, Anizona

Basis of Presentation

The Organization follows accounting standards contained in the fFinancial Accounting Standards Board (FASH)
Accounting Standards Codification (ASC)  The ASC is the single souree of authoritative accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States (GAAP) to be applied to nongavernmental entities in the preparation of

financial statements

Use of Estimates in Preparation of Financial Statements

The preparation of the accompanying financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that directly atfect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure
of contingent assets and habilities at the date of the financial statements. Estimates also atfect the reported
amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results may differ from these estimates

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Organization considers all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less to

be cash equivalents

Patient Accounts Receivable and Credit Policy

Patient accounts recewvable are uncollaterized patient obligations that are stated at the amount management
expects to collect from the outstanding balances  These obligations are primarily from local residents, most of
whom are insured under third party payor agreements  The Organization bills third party payors on the patients’
behalf, or if a patent 1s uninsured, the patient is billed directly. Once claims are settied with the primary payor
any secondary insurance is billed, less any applicable shiding tee discount, and patients are billed for copayment
and deductible amounts that are the patients’ responsibility. Payments on patient accounts recervable are apphed
to the specific claim identified on the remittance advice or statement The Organization does not have a policy to

charge interest on past due accounts

Patient accounts recewable are recorded in the statements of financial position net of contractual adjustment-
and an allowance for doubtful accounts, which reflects management s best estimate of the amounts that won't be
collected Management provides for contractual adjustments under terms of third-party reimbursement
agreements through a reduction of gross revenue and a credit to patient accounts receivable Management also
provides for probable uncollectible amounts, primarily for uninsured patients and amounts patients are personally
responsible for. through a reduction of gross revenue and a credit to a valuation allowance




Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Patient Accounts Receivable and Credit Policy (Continued]

In evaluating the collectibility of patient accounts receivable, the Organization analyzes past results and dentifies
trends for each of its major payor sources of revenue to estimate the appropriate allowance tor doubtful accounts
and provision for bad debts Management regularly reviews data sbout these major payor sources of revenue in
evaluating the sufficiency of the allowance for doubtful accounts Spec ifically, for receivables associated with
services provided to patients who have third-party coverage, the Organization analyzes contractually dus amounts
and provides an allowance for doubtful accounts and s provision fur had debts for expected uncollectible
deductibles and copayments on accounts for which the third-party payor has not yet pald or for payors who are
known 1o be having financial difficulties that make the realization of amounts due unlikely

For rerewvables associated with selt-pay patients (which includes both patients without insurance and patients
with deductible and copayment balances due for which third party coverage exists for part of the bill), the
QOrganizatian records a provision far bad debts in the period of service on the basis of its past experience, which
indicates that many patients are unable or unwilling to pay the portion of ther bill for which they are financlally
responsible  The difference betwern the standard rates (or the discounted rates if negotiated) and the amounts
actually collected after all reasonable collection efforts have been exhausted is charged oft against the allowance
tar doubittul ani a1

The carrying amounts of accounts recewvable are reduced by contractual and bad debt allowances that reflect

management s estimate of uncollectible amount,

Investments and Investment Income

The Organization carries investments in marketable securities with readily determined far values and all
investments in debt securities at thewr fair values in the statements of financial position  Investment income
of l0ss and unrealized gains or losses are included In the statements of activities as increases or decreases in
unrestricted net assets unless the income or loss s restricted by donor or law




Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment s valurd at cost f purchased or, if donated, at fair value at the date of donation
Depreciation is provided over the estimated useful ife and s computed using the straight-ine method Leasehold
impraovements are amortized over the lesser of the term of the related lease or the estimated useful ife Gains or
losses on disposition of equipment are reflected in income. Estimated useful lives range from 10 to 25 years for
bulldings, 3 ta 2% years for leasehold improvements, 3 to 20 years for equipment and software, and 3 to 5 years
for vehicles Maintenance and repan costs are charged to expense as incurred

Property and equipment acquired with grant funds are owned by the Organization while used in the programs for
which they were purchased or in other future authorized programs  However, certain funding sources may have a
reversionary interest in assets purchased with grant funds  Their disposition, as well as the ownership of any
proceeds there from, is subject to funding source regulations The property and equipment purchased with grant
funds are normally restricted for use in specific program operations by the Organization

Gifts of long-lved assets such as land, buildings, or equipment are reported as unrestricted support and are
excluded from the excess of revenue over expenses, unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the donated
assets must be used  Gifts of long lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are ta be used
and gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as restricted supporn
Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be mantained, expirations ot
donor restrictions are reported when the donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed in service

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

Goodwill and purchased intangible assets result from business combinations | he ODrganization accounts for
business acquisitions by allocating the purchase price to tangible and intangible assets acquired and labilities
assumed at their Fair value, the excess of the purchase price over the allocated amount is recorded as
goodwill

The purchased intangibles are amortized over their useful lives. Goodwill is not amaortized, but rather is
tested at least annually for impairment  There were no impairments of goodwill or intangible assets for the

year ended June 30, 2018.

Impairment of Long Lived Assets

The Organization reviews long lived assets, which consist primarily of property and equipment with finite useful
hves, for impawment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate the carrying amount of an asset may
not be recoverable Hecoverability of assets to be held and used s measured by a comparison of the carrying
amount of an asset to future undicounted net cash flows expected to be generated by the asset  If such assets
are considered to be impaired the impairment to be recognized is measured by the amount by which the carrying
amount of the assets exceeds the fair value of the assets Assets 1o be disposed of are reported at the lower of
carrying amount or the fair value less costs to sell During the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, the
Organization determined that no evaluations of recoverabnlity were necessary




Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Unearned Grant Revenue

Revenue from grants and contracts designated for spechic actvities is recognized in the period when
expenditures are incurred m comphance with grantor's restrictions  Cash recewved i excess of revenue
recognized is recorded as deferred revenue or a retundable advance

Classification of Net Assets

Net assets and revenues, expenses, gams, and losses are classilied based on the existence or absence of donor
imposed restrictions  Accordingly, net assets of the Organization and changes therein are classified and reported

as follows

e Unrestricted net assels are those which are neither permanently restric ted nor temporanty restricted by
donor-imposed stipulations Thus, they include all net assets whose use has not been restricted by
donors o by law A desgnation of net assels shows the Organzat:on s investment in property and
equipment Although these nel assets are unrestric ted, they are not readily convertable to Lquid assets
hecause of their long-term nature and use

. lTemporaridy restricted net assets are subyecl to donor imposed restrichions that may or mMay not be met
either by achons and/ot the passage of time When 2 restrichion expires, lempararnily restricled net
assets are transferred to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statements of activities as net assets
released from restrictions  The Organization has no temporarily restricted net assets at junc 30 2018

and 2017

e« Permonently restrcted net assets are subject to donos imposed stipulations that they be maintainend
permanently  Generally the donors of these assets permit the Organization to use all or part of the
icome earned on any related investments for general or specific purposes The Owganization has no
permanently restricted net assets at lune 30. 2018 and 2017

Excess of Revenue Over Expenses

The statements of activitees inchede cacess of revenue over capenses, which ¢ onsdererd the operaling
indicator  Changes in unrestricted net assets that are excluded from the operating mdicator mclude
contributions of long lived assets, including assets ac quired using contributions that by donor restriction

were 1o be used for the ourposes of arquuing suct ety
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Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Patient Service Revenue and Contractual Adjustments

Net patient service revenue i1s reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-party payors,

and others for services rendered, including estimated retroactive adjustments under reimbursement agreements
with third-party payors and sliding fee scale discounts. Retroactive adjustments for cost-based settlements are
accrued on an estimated basis in the period the related services are rendered and adjusted in future periods as
final settlements are determined

For uninsured patients who do not qualify for sliding fee schedule discounts, the Organization recognites revenue
on the basis of its standard rates for services provided (or on the basis of discounted rates, if negotiated or
provided by policy]. On the basis of historical experience, a significant portion of uninsured patients will be
unable or unwilling to pay for the services provided. Thus, the Organization records a provision for bad debts
related to uninsured patients in the period the services are provided.

Uncompensated Care

The Organization provides uncompensated care to patients who meet certain criteria under its shiding fee
schedule without charge or at amounts less than its established rates The amount that charges are discounted
from established rates under the shding fee schedule is based on income and household size. Because the
services are provided at a discounted fee, these discounts are considered charity care and not reported as
revenue,

Grant Revenue

Grant revenue represents grants and contracts with the various federal, state, and local funding sources. In
Reneral, grant revenue is recognized under the following methods:

e Cost reimbursement contracts are reimbursed based on expenses incurred. The revenue is recognized in

the accounting period when the expenses are incurred

* Performance contracts are reimbursed based an accomplishment of contract objectives without regard
for expenditures. Performance revenue is recognized in the accounting period when the contracted
services have been performed

12




Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (( nntinued)

Contributions

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give that is, in substance, unconditional
Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted support,
depending an the existence and nature of any donor restrictions

Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as Increases in ynrestricted net assets if the
restrictions expire in the year in which the contributions are recognized  All other donor restricted contributions
are reported as increases in temporarily of permanently restricted net assets depending on the nature of the
restrictions When a restriction expires, temporanily restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestncted nel
assets and reported in the statements of activities as net assels released from restictions

Functional Allocation of Expenses

Expenses are charged Lo each program based on direct expenditures incurred Supporl service eapenses are
allocated to program services systematically based on the program benefited

Fair Value Measurements

tair value is the price that would be recerved to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liahility in an ordinary
transaction between market participants at the measurement date A three-tier hierarchy prioritizes the
nputs used in measuring fair value  These Tiers ind lude Level 1. defined as observable nputs such as quoted
market prices in active markets, level 2, defined as inputs other than quoted market prces in active markets
that are either directly or indirectly observable, and Leve! 3, defined as unobservable inputs in which lintle or
no market data exists, therefore, requining an entity to develop its own assumptions  The asset's or habiinty's
fair value measurement within the hierarchy s based on the lowest level of any input that s significant to the

fair value measurement

Income Taxes

I he Organization 15 3 tax exempt corporation as described in Section 501(c){3) of the internal Revenue Cade (the
“Code”) and 1s exempt from federal income taxes on related INcome pursuant to Section S01(a}(1)of the Codc
The Organization s also exempt from state income Laxes on related income

New Accounting Pronouncements

in May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASH) issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No
2014 09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606) This ASU, as amended, provides comprehensive
guidance on the recognition of revenue from customers ansing from the transfer of goods and services, guidance
on accounting fof certain contract costs, and new disclosures The new standard supersedes current revenue
recognition requirements in FASB Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) Topic 60%, Revenue Recogritian, and
mast industry specific guidance When adopted the amendments in the ASU must be applied using one of two
retrospective methods ASU No 2014 09 s effective for nanpublic entities far annual pernods beginning after
December 15, 2018 The Organization 1s currently evaluating the impact of the provisions of ASC 606




Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

New Accounting Pronouncements (Continued)

In August 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016 14, Not-for profit Entities ASU 201614 requires a not-for-profit
entity to present on the face of the balance sheet amounts far two classes of net assets at the end of the period
(net assets with donor restrictions and net assets without donor restrictions ), rather than the currently required
three classes. It also required qualitative and quantitative disclosures around the liquidity of assets at the balance
sheet date, purposes of any board designatation on the use of resources, and expenses reported by both
functional and natural classifications  ASU 2016-14 1s effective for the reporting periods beginning after December
15 2017 The Organization is currently evaluating the impact ASU 2016-14 will have on the financial statements

and disclosures
Subsequent Events

Subsequent events were evaluated through January 4, 2019, which is the date the financial statements were
available to be issued

14



Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 2: Reimbursement Arrangements With Third-Party Payors

he Organization has agreements with third pany payors that provide for resimbursement to the Organization at
amounts that vary from its established rates A summary of the basis of reimbursement with major third party
payors follows

Medicare

The Organwzation qualifies tor the Medicare Federally Qualified Health Center (FOHC) program and is reimbursed
under a prospectively based payment system (FPS) under which FOQHCs are paid B0% of the lesser of charges
based on FQHC payment codes of the PPS rate, 2 national encounter-based rate with geographic and othes
adjustments The FQHC PPS base rate s updated annually based the Medicare Feonomic Index (MEL) and
thereafter will be updated based on the ME! or an § QHC market based index

Medicaid

The Organization has elected to participate in a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) between federal Indian
Mealth Services (1HS) and CMS  Under the MOA, the Organization is reimbursed at a negotiated rate of 5427 pes
visit tor calendar year 2018 and $391 per visit for calendar year 2017 The negotiated rate s updated annually
and pu eQuster

Other

The Organization has also entered Into payment agreements with certain cammercial insurance carriers, health
maintenance organizations, and preferred provider arganizations The basis for payment under these
agreements includes prospectively determined rates per procedure and discounts from established charges

Compliance

The health care industry fs subject to numerous laws and regulations of federal, state, and local governments
lhese laws and regulations include, but are not necessanly mited to matters such as licensure, accreditation
government health care program participation requirements. reimbursement for patient services and billing
regulations. Government activity with respect to investigations and allegations concerning possible violations of
such regulations by health care providers has increased Violations of these laws and regulations could result in
expulsion from government health care programs together with the imposition of signihicant fines and poenalties
as well as significant repayment for patient services previously billed Management believes that the Organization
i in complhiance with apphcable government laws and regulations While no sgnificant regulatory inguines have
been made of the Organuation, compliance with such laws and regulations can be subject Lo future government
review and interpretation, as well as regulatory actions unknown or unasserted at this time




Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 2: Reimbursement Arrangements With Third-Party Payors (Cantinued)

The Centers of Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) has implemented a project using recovery audit contractors
(RAC) as part of its further efforts to ensure accurate payments under the Medicare program. The project uses
RACs to search for potentially inaccurate Medicare payments that might have been made to health care providers
and were not detected through existing CMS program integrity efforts. Once a RAC identifies a claim it believes 15
inaccurate, the RAC makes 3 deduction from or addition to the providers's Medicare reimbursement in an amount
estimated to equal the overpayment or underpayment  The provider may either accept or appeal the RAC's
findings The Organuzation s palicy is to adjust revenue for decreases in reimbursement from the RAC reviews
when these amounts can be estimated and 1o adjust revenue for increases in reimbursement from the RAC
reviews when the increase in reimbursement s agreed on As of June 30, 2018 the Organization has not been
notified by the RAC of any potential reimbursement adjustments

Note 3: Patient Accounts Receivable - Net

Patient accounts receivable net consisted of the foliowing at June 30, 2018 and 2017

p— I— — s —— zol. 2017 -

Patient accounts receivable - 1,805,453 S 3809119
Less

Allowance for uncollectible accounts (128,016) (183,482)

Contractual adjustments o o R (480,494 (1,796,952)

Patient accounts receivable - Net S 1,196,943 S 1828685

The Organization’s allowance for doubtful accounts for self pay patients increased from $9% of self-pay accounts
receivable at June 30. 2017, to 100% of self pay accounts receivable at June 30, 2018 The Organization has not
changed s uncompensated care policy during fiscal 2018 or 2017
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Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 4: Grants Receivable

Grants receivable represented amounts due from the following funding sources at June 30, 2018 and 2017

- 2018
Bureau of Primary Health Care - Consolidated health centers S 290,242
Indian Health Services - Special diabetes program for Indians 17,667
U S Department of Health and Human Services - Domestic Violence Prevention Incentive 51,548
US Department of Health and Human Services - Demonstration Project for Indian Health 25,000
Utah Office for victims of Crime 24,821
U S Department of Health and Human Services Grants for Fducation, Previntion and Farly
Detection of Radiogenic Cancers 8,199
Totals o S 437,474

Note 5: Investments

Investments consisted of the following at June 30, 2018 and 2017

- - ) - 2018 2017

Common stock S 1,041,406 S 919,519
Corporate bonds 1,222,361 1,230,093
Mutual funds

Alternatlive 263,051 257,099
US Mid Cap 341,931 292,118
U S Small Cap 212,625 186 8RB0
international 392, 606 166,367
Emerging markets 139102 117,936

Real estate investment trusts 55,043 - 41,884

Total investments S 3,668,127 S 3,411,896

Investments, in general, are exposed 1o various risks such as Interest rate, credit, and overall market
volatility Because of the level of risk associated with certain investments, it is reasonably possible that
changes in the values of certain investments will occur in the near term and that such changes could
matenally affect the amounts reported in the financial statements
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Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 5: Investments (Continued)

Investment income consisted of the following for the years ended lune 30, 2018 and 2017

2018 2017
Interest on bank deposits S 203,208 § 76,247
Change in unrealized gains on investments 140,194 275,242
Iinterest and dividends on investments 79,109 58,014
Realized gains on investments 86,017 7,056
Total investment income S 508,528 S 416,559
Note 6: Property and Equipment
Property and equipment consisted of the following at June 30, 2018 and 2017
2018 2017
Land S 973,055 5 969.064
Building and building impravements 3,153,413 2,877,471
Leasehold improvements 1,741,481 1,718,614
Moveable equipment 10,605,458 7,476,509
Vehicles 1,820,130 1,495,228
Construction in progress 23,359,210 5,025,411
Total property and equipment 41,652,747 19,562,297
Less - Accumulated depreciation (9.237,321)  (7,914.492)
Property and equipment - Net S 32,415,426 S 11,647,805

Construction in progress at June 30, 2018 and 2017 consisted primarily of costs related to construction of new
clinic buildings in Montezuma Creek and Blanding, Utah. Construction in progress includes approximately $21
million in costs incurred for the Monteruma Creek building  Construction was completed and the building was
placed in service in July 2018 Construction of the Blanding clinic bullding began late in 2018, with an estimated
cost of 514 - 16 million, and is being financed with unrestricted funds of the Organization

Note 7: Goodwill

The Organization purchased a dental clinic and a vision clinic (collectively “the clinics”) during 2017 in two
transactions for consideration totaling 51,045,000 with the fair value of tangible assets acquired, primarily
inventories and equipment, totaling 54/78.255 and the remainder the transactions recarded as goodwill in
the amount of $566,745  No liabilities were acquired or assumed in either transaction  The Organization
believes both clinics will complement and serve (o expand dental and vision services Lo patients served by the

Qrganization No impairment losses were recognized in 2018




Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 8: Patient Service Revenue - Net of Contractual Allowances and Discounts

Patient service revenue - net of contractual allowances and discounts was as follows for the years ended
lune 30, 2018 ang 2017

o o - 2018 2017
Medicare s 2558368 5 7,613,170
Medicaid 9,552,980 /1,402,258
Private pay 1,093,723 1,264,492
115 11,955,580 10,121 496
Insurance and other ) 9,192,908 2,018,594
lotal gross patient service revenue 14,351,559 34.420.010
L ess ‘Contractuftidjutgrqent§_.md discounts B - (12,496,539) (12,590,492}
Patient service revenue - Net of contractual allowances and discounts 5 21,857,020 S 21,829,518

Patient service revenue - net of contractual allowances and discounts (but before the provision for bad debts)
recognized from these major payor sources was as follows for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017

2018 1017
Third-party payors § 21,192,112 § 21,084,357
Uninsured patients _ 664,908 745,161
Patient service revenue - Net of contractual allowances and discounts S 21,857,020 5 21,829,518

Note 9: Charity Care

Charges foregone for providing charity care under the Organization's shiding lee schedule were $383,144 and
$485,866 for 2018 and 2017/

Note 10: Other Operating Income

During the year ended June 30, 2017, the Organization negotiated a settlement with the U S Department of
Health and Human Service's 1HS to pay certain claims ansing out of the failure of IHS to reimburse the
Organization for contract support costs incurred from 2005 through 2013, A settlement of $16,043,322 plus
interest accrued was received duning 2017 and is included in other operating income in the accompanying
statements of activities
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Notes to Financial Statements

Note 11: Operating Leases
The Organization rents office space and equipment under various noncancellable lease ARreements
Rent expense incurred was S284 987 and $253,01% for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively

Future minimum lease payments on noncancellable leases are as follows over the next five years

2019 S 158.004
2020 12,504
2021 65 004
2022 65 004
2023 o e — —_— - o 65,004
Total minimum lease payments S 475,520

Note 12: Related-Party Transactions

Hospital

Certain board members of the Organization are also board members of Rlue Mountain Hospital (the "Hospital”),
located in Blanding, Utah

Ihe Organization loaned the Hospital a total $3.717,136 to fund the Hospital's operations  This is reported as
related-party loan on the statements of financial position and had an outstanding balance of 52,905,285 and
$3.717,136 at June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively  The Organization and Hospital agreed to terms regarding
repayment of the note over a 15 year penod beginning September 1, 2017, in monthly installments of principal
and interest, with interest at 3 5% Interest income on this note is included in the interest income of $203,208
described in Note S

In addition to this loan, the Organization has a receivable from the Hospnital for services rendered totaling 534,028
and $58.427 at June 30, 2018 and 2017

The Organization also leases chnic space in Alanding at the Hospital  The amaunt paid to the Hospital was
597,200 during both of the years ended lune 30 2018 and 2017




Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 12: Related-Party Transactions (Continued)

Investment in Joint Venture

The Ute Mountain Ute Tribe-Utah Navajo Health System Tribal Health System Consortium (the ‘Consortium”™) was
established on May 15, 2012, as a joint venture between the Organization and the Ute Mountain Ute Tribe The
Consortium’s purpose was to purchase the Hospital's outstanding loan used 10 build the Hospital's facilities from
the U S Department of Housing and Urpan Development (HUD) The Consortium has no other operations

The Consortium purchased the Hospital's note payable from HUD with an outstanding balance of $13.695.457 tor
$3.000 000 in June 2012, with both parties contributing 51,500,000 to the Consortium The HUD loan 15 secured
by the Haspital's land buildings. ang equipment

The Qrganization s contribution to the Consorinm s reported as an investment i jont venture on the statements
of financial position using the equity method To date the Consortium has not ree eived any payment trom the
Hospital on this note payable Accordingly, the Organization reports na change in the value of ts investment for
the years ended June 10, 2018 ana 2017

Note 13: Retirement Plan

The Organization participates in a tax sheltered deterred compensation plan for employees who meet certain
eligibility and service requirements  The Organiation contnibutes tive percent of an eligible emplayee’s wages to
the plan Fmployecs can make additional contnibutions. which are not matched by the Organization  Total
retirement plan expenses were SBOE, 258 and 5697 288 for the years ended lune 30, 2018 and 201 7. respettively
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Note 14: Fair Value Measurements

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Organization's investments at fair

value as of June 30, 2018 and 201/

2018 Level 1 Total
Commaon stocks 1,041,406 S 1,041,406
Corporate bonds 1,222,361
Mutual funds
Alternative 263,053 263,053
uUS Mid Cap 141,931 jal19n
US Small Cap 212 640 217,640
International 392,606 392.606
Emerging markets 139,087 139,087
Real estate investment trusts 55,043 55,043
Totals 2,445, 766 S 166812/
2017 D Level ] Total
Common stocks 919,519 S 919.519
Corporate bonds 1,230,093
Mutual tunds
Alternative 257,099 257.099
US Mid Cap 292,118 292,118
US Small Cap 186,880 186,880
International 366,367 166 367
Emerging markets 117,936 117.936
Real estate investment trusts 41,884 41 BBA
Totals 2,181,803 S 1,230,093 5 3,411,896

The following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair value

Common stock. mutual funds. and real estate investment trusts. Valued at the daily closing price as reported
by the fund and common stock 1s value at the dally closing price as reported in the market in which it trades

Mutual funds held by the Organization are open end mutual funds that are registered with the U S

Securities and Exchange Commission These funds are required to publish their daily NAV and to transact at
that price  The common stocks, mutual funds, and real estate investment trusts held by the Organization are

deemed to be actively traded

Corporate bonds: Valued using pricing models maximizing the use of observable inputs for similar securities
This includes basing value on yields currently available on comparable securities of wsuers with similar credn

ratings
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Note 14: Fair Value Measurements (Continued)

The methods described above may produce a fair value calculation that may not he indicative of net
realizable value or reflective of future fair values  Furthermore, while the Organization believes its valuation
methods are appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use aof different methodologies
or assumptions te determine the fair value of certamn financial instruments could result in a different far
value measurement at the reporting date

Note 15: Professional Liability Insurance
The Organization, for protessional hability insurance purposes, i desgnated an employee of the federal
government in accordance with Public Law 93638 the Indian Self-Determination and fducation Assistance Act

Liability protection s provided under the Federal Tort Claims Act (FTCA) for the Organization and its employees
when they are providing services within the scope of employment and within the scope of the compact with IHS

Note 16: Commitments and Contingencies

Contingencies

Grant Funding

The Organization recewes funds trom government and private entities to perform spechic services  The grantors
reserve the right to pedorm certan audit work in addition 1o the services performed by the Organization’s

independent auditors  Disallowed costs, if any, resulting from such additional work would need to be repad from

anrestricted funds Management does not believe that any significant costs will be incurred it such additional

work should occur

340b Drug Pricing Program

The Organization is a particigant in the 340b Drug Pricing Program (340b Program”] under which eligible
providers are allowed to purchase drugs for eligible outpatient services at discounted prices from manufacturers
Ihe Organization became aware that it received discounts from drug manufacturers on certain drug purchases
between 2015 and 2018 while the state Medicaid agency also received rebates tar the same drugs The
Organization could be liable for the duplicate discounts under the 340b Program and is rebilling certain Medicawd
claims, as allowed under Medicad program regulations  The Orgamization i not able Lo estirmate a total habiity
for the amount of the duplicate discounts as information necessary to compute a lability for duplicate discounts
needed trom and has not yet been provided by the drug manufacturers

%
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Note 17: Concentrations
Bank Deposits

The Organization maintains depository relationships with financial institutions that are Federal Deposit Insurance
Carporation (FDIC) insured institutions  Depository accounts at these institutions are insured by the FDIC up to
$250,000 per institution. Balances in excess of FOIC imits are uninsured Management has not experienced any
iosses with these accounts and believes the Organization is not exposed to any significant risk on cash. At June
30. 2018, deposits exceeded Insured limits by approxmately $28,939,000

Receivables
The Organization grants credit withaut collateral to its patients. mast of whom are local residents and are insured
under third-party payor agreements  The mix of recevables from patients and third party payors was as follows

as of June 30, 2018 and 2017

As Presented  As Presented

Current Year Prior Year
Medicare 12 % 41 %
Medicaid 40 % 79 %
Insurance and other 41 % 21 %
IHS 2% 1%
Private pay S% b %
Totals 100 % 100 %

Government Grants
The Organization recognized 517,408,130 and $17.322.649 of revenue from the U S Departrment of Health and

Human Services in the form of grants for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively A significant
reduction in funding could have an adverse effect on the Organization’s programs and activities

Note 18: Statement of Cash Flows

Nancash Investing actvities included 52,471,630 and $1.116,070. of property and equipment in accounts payable
dat lune 30, 2018 and 201/, respectively

Note 19: Reclassifications

Certamn reclassifications have been made to the 2017 financial statements to conform to the 2018 tinancial
statements
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Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Vear Ended June 30, 2018

Note 1: General

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the "Schedule”) includes the federal grant activity
of the Utah Navajo Health System, Inc (the “Organization”) under programs of the federal governments for the
year ended June 30, 2018 The information in the schedule iy presented in accordance with requirements of the
Title 2 U S Code of Federal Reguintions Part 200, Uniform Administrotive Requitements, Cost Principles and Awdit
Requirements for Federal Awards (the "Uniform Guidance”). Because the Schedule presents only a selected
portion of the operations of the Organization, it 1s not intended to and does not present the financial position
changes in net assets. or cask flows of the Organization

Note 2: Basis of Accounting
Lxpenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual bass of accounting  Such expenditures are
recogriized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance whereir certain types of

expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement. Pass through entity identifying numbers are
presented where avalable

Note 3: Indirect Cost Rate

The Organization has elected not to use the 10 percent de runimis indirect cost rate aliowed under the Uniform
Guidance

Note 4: Subrecipients

The Organization does not have any subr ec ipients of federal awards
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WIPFLI1

Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in
Accordance With Government Auditing Stondards

Board of Directors
Utah Navajo Health System Ing
Montezuma Creek, Utah

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States and the
standards apphicable to the financial audits contamed in Government Auditing Stanaards, issued by the
Comptrolier General of the United States, the hnancial statements of Utah Navajo Mealth System_ Inc (a nonprofi
organization], which comprise the staterment of financial position as of lune 30 2018, and the related statements
of activities. functional expenses, and cash flows as of and for the year then ended. and the related notes to the
financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated lanuary 4, 2019

internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Utah Navajo Health System, Ing '
internal control over financial reporting ("internal ¢ ontrol”) to determine the auditing pr ocedures thal are
appropriate in the arcumstances for the purpose of expressing our apiion on the financial statements, but not
tor the purpose of expressing an opinon on the effectiveness of Utah Navajo Health System Inc s interna
comtral Accordingly, we 00 nal express an opinon on the eMectveness of Utah Navajo Health System 1N &

nternal contro

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
emgployees. in the normal course of perfarming thew assigned functions, to prevent of getact and correct
misstatements on a timely basis A materal weokness is 3 deficiency of a combination of geficiencies, in imtermal
contron, such that there s a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the enbity's linancial
statements will not be prevented or detected and corrected o0 4 timely basis A significont deficwncy v a
deficiency, or a comnation of deficwencies, in inter nal control that is less severe than a matenal weakness, yet
mportant enough to merit attention by those charged with governance

Our consideration ol internal contro) over financial reporting was tor the hmited purpose described 1 the first
paragraph ol this section and was nut designed to wentify all defiaencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these [imutations, during our daudit we gid not identity any
deficiencies in nternal control that we consider to be matertal weaknesses However, matendl weahnesses may
axist that have not been identificad We did (dentify a certan deficiency 0 internal control that we consider 6 e
\131\-9-rant gehoency, whith s desce bed 10 the atcompanying scheaute of lma-r‘“-. and gquestioned costs as
finding 2018.001

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaming reasonatle assurance about whether Utah Navajo Health System. Inc ‘s financial statements
are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with centain provisions of laws

regulauions, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and matenal effect
an the determmmation of financial statement amounts However, providing an opinion an compliance with those

orovisions was nat an objective of our audit, and ac ordingly we do not @xpress such an opinion

¥
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The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncomgliance or other matters that are required to be reported
under Government Auditing Stondards

Responses to Findings

Utah Navajo Health System’s cusponse to the finding igentified in our audit Is describied in the accompanying
schedule of findings and questioned costs Utah Navajo Health System's response was not subjected 1o the audit
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements, and accordingly we express no oginion on it

Purpose of This Report

The purpase of this report is salely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance, and
the resuits of that testung, ang not 1o provide an opinion on the eMectiveness of Utah Navajo Health System, Inc ‘s
nternal control or or comphance This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standords 1n considering Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.'s internal contro’ and compliance
Accordingly, this communication i4 not suitable for any other purpose

Wiggts 1.1#
Wipfl LLP

Minneapolis, Minnesata
lanuary 4, 2019
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Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program and on
Internal Control Over Compliance

Manteguma Lrees ta

Report on Compliance for Lach Major Federal Program

We have audited Utah Navajo Health System, inc s (Ine “Orgamzation | compliance with the types of comphance
requitements described in the U5 Office of Management and Budget (OMB| Comphance Supplement that could
have a ditect and matenal effect on each of the Organization’s major federal programs for the year ended

june 30, 2018 The Orgamization’s major federal program s identified in the summiny of auditor’s resuits section
of the accompany ng sChedule of findings and questioned costs

Management’'s Responsibility

Management is respomible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations and the terms and conditions of its
tederal awards apphcable to its federal programs

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility (s 10 express an apinon on compliance tor each of the Organization’'s magn feogeral programs
based on our audit of the types of comphance requirements referred to above We conducted our audit of
compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the Umited States, the standards
soplicable to financial audity contained in Government Auditing Standords, ssued by the Comptrolier General of
the United States, and the audit requirements of Title 2 U S Code of | ederal Regulations Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirements. Cost Principles and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (the “Uritarm
Gu:dance | hose standards and the Unidtarm Guidance require Lhat we plan and perform the audd to obtatn
reasonable assurance aboutl whether narcompliance with the types of compllance reguirements referfed to
above that could have a girect and matenal effect on 3 major tederal program accurred  An audit ncludes
examining. Or a test basis. ovidencs about the Organuation's compliance with those requirements and
performing such other procedures 3 we considered Necessary the cifcumstand ©s

We behieve that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opimon on compliance for the major teder al
program However, our audit does not prowvide 3 lega’ aetermination of the Organiration s compliance

Opinion on Eoch Major Federal Program

In our opinon, the Organization complied, in all matenal respects, with the types of compliance requirements
relerred 1o above 1hat could have a direct and matenial effect on it's major federal programs tar the year ended
june 30, 2018

Other Maotters

The results of gur audiling procedures disclosed instances of noncompliance, which are reguired to be reported o
accordance with Uniform Guidance and which are described in the accompanying schedule of hndings and
questioned costs as Finding 2018 002 and 2018 003 Our opinion on the major tederal program s not modified
with respect 1o these mattens
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The Organization s response to the comphiance findings identified in our audit is described in the accompanying
schedule of findings and questioned costs. The Organization’s response was not subjected to the auditing
procegures apphed n the auait of compiance and, ac cordingly we express 20 opinion on the response

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the Organzation is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance with the types of complance requirements referred to above In planning and pedforming our audit of
compliance, we considered Organization's internal contral over comphance with the types of requirements that
could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are
approprate in the crcumstances for the purpose of expressing an apinton on comphance for each major federal
program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accardance with the Uniform Guidance, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion an the efectiveness of internal contral aver compliance

Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiverness of Organization s imternal control aver comphance

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists whon the design or gperation of 3 control over complance
coes not allow management or empioyees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent or detect ana correct noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal programon a
Umeiy basis A material weakness in internal control over comphance is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over comphiance such that there is a reasonable possibility that matenal
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of 3 federal program will not be prevented or detected
and corrected on a timely basis A significant deficiency in internal control over complionce (s a deficcency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal cantrol over compliance with a type of comphiance requirement of a
federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important
enough to ment attention by those charged with governance

Qur consideratian of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in iInternal contral over compliance that might be
material weaknesses o significant deficiencies and. therelore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may
exist that were not identified We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we
consider to be material weaknesses However we identified a deficiencies in internal control over comphiance, as
described in the accompanying schedule of findings ard guestioned costs as items 2018 002 and 2018 003 that
we consider to be a significant deficiencies

The Organization’s response to the internal control over compliance fingdings «dentified 1n our audit s described in
the accompanying schedule of findings ard gquestioned costs The Organization’s response was not subjected to
the auditing procedures applied in the audit of compliance and, accordingly, we express no opinior on the

response

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of
nternal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform
Guidance Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose

Wiggts 1P

Wipfli LLP

Minneapolis, Minnesota
January 4, 2019
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Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended June 30, 2018

Section | - Summary of Auditor’s Results
Financial Statgments
Type of auditor’s report issued Unmodified

tnternal control over financial reporting

Matena! weakness{es) ident fied? yes N no
Significant deficiency (les) identified? X yes __ none reported
Noncomphance material to financial statements noted’ ves x No

Feaera Awargs

Internal control over Major programs
Mater al weakness(es) identified”? yes KNG

Significant deficiency Les) identified? X yes none reported

Iype of augitor’s repart issued on compliance for major
pPrograms Unmodified

Ay audit Lindings disciosed that are r@guirgd to be reéported

i accordance with the Uniform Guidance [2 CFR 200 S16(a)) K yes no

icentification of major federal programs

Ci DA Number Name of Federal Program or Cluster
93.210 Tribal Selt -Governance Program
93.224/93 527 Consohdated Health Centers Cluster

Daoltar threshold used to distinguish between Type A
and Type B programs 5750,000

Auditee gualified as low nisk auditee? No
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Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (Continued)

Year ended june 30, 2018

Section Il - Financial Statement Findings

Finding 2018.001

Condition

Critenia

Cause

FHect

Recommendation

View of Responsibie
Officials

The Organization engages its external audit firm to prepare the financial statements,
schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and related footnote disclosures
accompanying the independent auditor’s report  This finding is repeated from 2017 001

The Orgamization’s internal control over financial marters does not end at the general
ledger but extends to the financial statements and footnotes. The preparation of annual
financial statements in compliance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States (GAAP] requires an expertise in accounting standards, and the independent
auditor cannot be considered part of the Organization’s internal control over the
preparation of financial statements

As with many small organizations, the persons involved in the linancial reporting of the
Organization do not maintain an expertise in accounting standards that are required for
preparation of financial statements and disclosures in accordance with GAAP

Since external auditors do not have the same comprehensive knowledge of the
Orgamzation as internal inance staff, there s an increased risk that disclosures regarding

the Organization may not be complete

Management should continue to evaluate the skills, knowledge, and experience of their
accounting persennel and evaluate the cost/benefit of additional education and traiming
necessary to acquire or develop expertise in external financial reporting and disclosure

standards

Management has implemented a review pracedure of the financial statements and related
disclosures prepared by the independent auditor to ensure the financial statements and
disclosures are complete and accurate and expects to continue to engage the audit firm to
assistin the preparation of annual financial statements, schedule of expenditures of
tederal awards, and related disclosures as warranted.
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Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (Continued)

Year Ended June 30, 2018

Section Il - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

U5 Department of Health and Human Services

Finding 2018.002

CFDA#93 210 - Tribal Self-Governance Program - Contract 630110105

Condition

Critena

Cause

Effect

Recommendalion

View of Responsible
O“-( ials

During our tests of payroll expenses. we noted charges to Federal awards could not be
supported by documentation generated “after the fact” based on actual hime and eftort
spent achleving program objectives  Generally, when employees spend their time on
more than one program, the salaries are sllocated based on budgeted amounts with no
turther adjustment. review, or confirmation This finding 15 repeated from 2017 002

2 CFR Part 420{i), Standards tor Documentation of Personnel fapenses, requires that
charges to federal awards for salaries and wages must be based an records that
accurately reflect the work performed  These records must

1 Be supported by a system of internal control which provides e asanabile
Assurance that the charges are accurate, allowable, and properly allocared

2 Be incorporated into the official records of the Organization

Reasonably reflect the total activity for which the employee o compensated

Encompass both federally assisted and all other activities compensated by the

Organization on an integrated basis

5 Support the distribution of the employee’s salary or wages among specitic
activities or cost objectives if the employee works on more than one federal
award: a Federal award and non-i ederal award, an indirect cost activity and a
direct cost activity; twa or more indirect cost activities whiich are sllocated using
different aliocation bases, or an unallowable activity and a direct of indirect cost
aclivity

& W

A disconnect exists between the employee’s documented cost objective, Lme records,
and how payroll expenses are allocated to the general ledger

There is an increased nisk that employee payroll may be allocated tou grants for activities
that are not allowable and do not achieve grant objectives or that revenues rec ognized
tor grant expenditures are based on budget rather instead ot actual expendilures

We recommend the accounting procedures include a process for retrospective review of
the reasonableness of payroll expenses allocated to federal programs of a wtem to
directly assign such rosts

At june 30, 2018, the Organuzation is in process of changing ity time fecording system
such that employees will charge time to varnious programs based on atual time and efton
once implementation s completed rather than having payroll charged to programs based
on budgeted amounts.  The Organization expects this change in how payroll is expensed
to programs to be cumpleted in 2019




Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (Continued)

Year Ended June 30, 2018

Section Il - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

U.5. Department of Health and Human Services

Finding 2018.003

CFDARS3.224/93 527 Community Health Center Cluster — Contract b HBOCS00820

Conadition

Critenia

Cause

[ffect

Recommendation

View of Responsible
Officials

The Organization did not properly calculate and apply the shiding fee discount n
accordance with their policy

According to PIN No. 2014-0, Shding Fee Discounts ond Related Billing and Collections
Programs Requirements, Section VII (A) states health centers must have supporting
processes and operating procedures in place for assessing income and household size for
all patients, bath for Health Center Program reporting purposes and to assist patients in
determining whether they are eligible for sliding fee discounts

1 our testing of patients receving discounts under the Organization’s shiding fee
schedule, we noted that 2 of the 25 patients selected for testing had incorrectly
calculated shiding fee discounts or received a shiding fee discount different than what was
talculated from the income information and sliding fee discount schedule

Discounts may be given to patients not eligible to receive a discount, or incorrect
discounts may be provided for patients eligible 1o receive a discount

We recommend the Organization penodically review patients receiving discounts under
the sliding fee schedute program to ensure that applications and income support have
becn obtained in accordance with the Urganization’s policies and that the proper shding
tee discount s being calculated

Management will implement review procedures to ensure that the proper shiding fee
discount is given 1o patients that are elgible
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Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.

Schedule of Prior-Year Findings and Questioned Costs

Year Ended lune 30, 2017

Section 1l Financial Statement Findings

Finding 2017 001

Condition

Current S1atus

Ihe Drganization engages ts external audit firm to prepare the financial statements and
related footnote disclosures accompanying the ndegendent Auditor § Report

Management has implemented A review procedure of the financial statements and related
disclosures prepared By the independent auditor to ensure the financial staterments and
disclosures are complete and accurate, but continues 1o engage the audit firm to 25551
the preparation of annual financial statements and related disclosures as warranted  This
tinding is repeated as 2018 001

"

section 11l - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

Finding 2017 DOJ

Congition

Courrent Stalus

During out tests of payroll expenses, we noted charges 1o F ederal award, coula not be
supported by documentation generated “after the fact” baseo on actual ime and effon

spent achieving program objectives  Generally, when employees spend their ime on more

than ane program, the salanes are sllocated based on budgeted amounts w th no furthes
ydiusTment seview of confirmariorn

At June 30, 2017 the Organization s in process of changing its time recording system suc h
that employees will charge Lme to various programs based on actual ime and effort once
implementation 15 completed rather than having payroll charged 1o programs based on
hudgeted amounts The Organiration expects this change 10 how payroll 1s expensed 10
programs to be completed in 2018 | his finding is tepeated as 2018 0D2 as management
has not yet completed corrective achions
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DerarR TMENT OF HEALTIH AKD HUMAN SERVICES

OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL

E bt I

S

OvFicCE OF AUDIT SERVICES
NATIONAL EXTERNAL AvotT REview CENTER
1100 WaLNUT STREET, SUITE 850

HAR 02 20'8 Kansas Ciry, MO 64106
Report Number: A-08-18-33110

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

UTAH NAVAIO HEALTH SYSTEM, INC
EAST HIGHWAY 262

P.O. BOX 130

MONTEZUMA CRIFEK, UTAH 84534-0130

Dear Board Members

We have completed our initial review of the audit report on the Organization for the period
July 1, 2016, through June 10, 2017, The report was accepted by the Federal Audit
Clearinghouse on January 12, 2018, (identification number 212015). Based on our initial
review, we believe the audit, performed by WIPFLI LLP, Certified Public Accountants, met

Federal audit requirements

Please refer to Attachment A, where we have summanized the findings and recommendations and
identified the Federal department responsible for resolution. Final determinations with respect 10
actions to be nken on Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) recommendations wall
be made by the HHS resolution agency idenufied on Amachment A. You may receive separate
commumecations from the resolution agencies requesting additional information to resolve the
findings

Any quesuons or correspondence related to the findings 1dentified on Attachment A should be
directed 10 the following HIIS resolution official address. | he above report number should be
referenced in any correspondence relating 1o this report.

S RESO FlC

Please respond to this email address. auditresolutioni@hhs gov
(please include the report number in the email subject line)

Department of Health and Human Services
Audit Resolution Division

HHI Building, Room 54901

200 Independence Avenue SW
Washington, DC 20201




Page 2 of 2

In accordance with the principles of the Freedom of Information Act (Public Law No 90-21),
reports 1ssued on the Deparument’s grantees and contractors are made available, if requested, 1o
members of the press and general public to the extent that information contained therewn 1s not
subject 10 exemptions in the Act which the Depariment chooses 10 exercise (See 45 CFR Pant §
Section § 21 of the Depanument’s Public Information Regulations )

If you have any questions, please contact our office at (800) 7320679
Sincerely,

otz

Patnck J Cogley
Regional inspector General tor Audit Services

b nclosure




ATTACHMENT A
Page | of |

Repont Number
A-OR-18-33110

. ey
Recommendation | Resolution i
Codes Page Amount | Agency . Recommendations
— e —— _— - - —. e ——
209922100 34, 16 N/A HHSARD 2017001, 2016 001, Financial Statements
This is a repeat finding. We recommend
procedures be developed and implemented 1o
ensure the financial statements are properly
prepared
213905100 18, 36 N/A HHSTHS 2017002, 2016 002 Payroll Documentation

This is a repeat finding We recommend
procedures be strengthened to ensure payroll
expenditures charged to Federal programs are
allowable and are supporied by adeguate
documentation
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Lab Acoracitetior Through £ ducation

Momtezuma Creek Health Center
Altn Val Jones, MD

Attn Lab

262 East Highway

Momteruma Creek, UT B4%534

COLA ID: 14963
05/11/13

Dear Laboratory Director

On behalf of the COLA Board of Directors. | am pleased to inform you that your
laboratory successiully meets our requirements for accreditation  Therelore. a
Centificate of Accreditabon s enclosed You may wish to display this certificate
to inform your patients of the quality testing bewng perormed under your
direction

Your COLA certificate expires two years from your most recent survey  Flease
note that this is different from the expwration of your COLA enroliment, which is
two years from the receipt of your initial apphcation or subsequent renewal The
next onsite review of your laboratory will occur approximately 18-24 months
from the date of your most recent iennial survey

The standards your laboratory maintans demonstrate your commitment 1o
quality Your emphasis on quakty leads 10 reliable test resulls which are
essential in assunng excellence in patent care  We also compliment your
laboratory staff for its dedication and continued support of COLA standards

Congratulations on earning COLA accreditation We look forward 1o a long and
productive working relationship with you and youwr laboralory personnel

Throughout the accredilation cycle we encourage you 10 use the new COLA
customer portal. COLAcentral COLAcentral makes it easy for you o updale
information, upload documents electronically, contact us with concerns. and
much more Go to www colagentral com to register if you prefer. you may
also call ouwr Indormation Resource Conter BOD-081 983 Mease nclude your
COLA ID number 14863 in all communications with COLA

Sincerely,

‘Ww /ff«/%mu- )

W James Stackhouse, MD. MACHE
Chair. COLA Board of Directors

land Pardreay  Sweie 200 cdumben, Masylaoad ) 18 | 195 Phone 4100 MR ASE) Ege 400 W81 BRI www coln g
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CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES
CLINICAL LABORATORY IMPROVEMENT AMENDMENTS
CERTIFICATE OF ACCREDITATION

LABORATORY NAME AND ADDRESS CLIA ID NUMBER
MONTEZUMA CHEEK COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTE 4600879816
EAST HIGHWAY 262
MONTEZUMA CHEEK, UT Ba534

FEFFECTIVE DATE

10/21/2016
FXPIRATION DATE

LABORATORY DIRECTOR

RAYMA MARKLAND MS, MLS(ASC 102072018
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HEMATOLOGY (400) 1072172002 {

FOR MORE INFORMATION ABOUT CLLA, VISIT OUR WERSITE AT WY CMS GOVACLLA
OR CONTACT YOUR LOCAL STATF AGENCY. PLEASE SEE THF REVERSE FOR
YOUR STATE AGENCY'S ADDRESS AND PHONE NUMBER.
PLEASE CONTACT YOUR STATE AGENCY FOR ANY CHANGES TO YOUR CURRENT CERTIFICATE




AMENDMENT TO
AFFILIATION AGREEMENT

This Amendment 10 AlMiliation Agreemeni (the “Amendment’) is made and entered into
as of the 26 day of April, 201§, by and between the L'nuversity of Utgh, 3 body politic and
corporate of the State of Utah, on behalf of ws University of Ulah Health ("UUH™), snd Utah
Navajo Health System, a group of prunary care cluucs (“Affilaic™)

RECITALS
A UUH and Affiliate entered mito that certain Affilistion Agreement dated October
28, 2014 (the “Agreemont”), and i
B Universily and Affiliste wish to amend the Agreement with respect to the

frequency of Operations and Quality Council mecungs. term and termunation, and ceruamn other
mafters

AGREEMENT

NOW THEREFORE , for good and valuable consideration. the recept and sufficiency of
which are hereby acknowledged, the parties agree ss folloows

1 T'he fourth sentence of Section 2 | of the Agreement (Governance) is deleted in 1ts
entirety and replaced with the following

I'he members of the Operations and Quality Council shall meet as needed

2 Section § | of the Agreement (lmitial Term) s deleted in iis entirety and replaced
with the following

Term The imual term of this Agreement shall commence on the Effective Datle and

continue for a term of five (5) years (the “Term™)  Afler the iminal Term, this A greement

shall automatically renew for successive Terma of five (5) years each, until terminated as

provided herein. The term of any individual SOW shall be as set forth in the SOW

3 Section $ 4 of the Agreement (Effect of Termination on SOWs) 1s renumbered as Section

4 A new Section 5.4 (Termination -~ Without Cause) 15 added, which shall read as follows

Termination — Without Cause  Father pany may terminate this Agreement, without
cause, upon not less than nanety (90) days sivance written notice to the other

3 This Amendrent shall not be deemed o amend or modify the Agreement in any
mannecr except as specifically provided for herein  Each of the defimitions set forth in the



Agreement shall apply o the defined terms used in this Amendment. The Agreement, as
amended by this Amendment. shall be and remain i full force and effect, and enforceable in
sccordance with its terms

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parues have caused thus Amendment 1o be executed by
therr duly suthonzed representatives effective as of the day and year first wnitten above

UNIVERSTTY OF UTAH
(“UUH™)

BV/ ixﬂl‘»}x: 41“ %_._
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Tile Ct‘ L

UTAH NAVAJO HEALTH SYSTEM
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AMENDMENT TO
AFFILIATION AGREEMENT

This Amendment to Affilistion Agreement (the “Amendment™) is made snd entered o
as of the 26 day of Apnl, 2018, by and between the Univernity of Utah, a body politic and
corporate of the State o U tnh, on behalf of ws University of Utah Health (“UUH™), and Utah
Navajo Health System, a group of pnmary care clinics (“A Milate™)

RECITALS

A UUH and Aflilaste entered into that centnin Affilistion Agreement datod Octobwer
28, 2014 (the “Agreement™), and

B University and Affiliate wish to amend the Agreement with respect to the
frequency of Operations and Quality Council meetings, lerm and lermunaton, amd cemain other
marters

NOW THEREFORE, for good and valusble considerstion, the receipt and sufficiency of
which are hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows

1 The fourth sentence of Section 1 | of the Agreement (Governance) s deicted in 113
entirety and replaced with the followmg

The members of the Opermtions and Quality Council shall meet as needed

2. Section $ | of the Agreement (Inital Term) s deleted in us entirety and replaced
with the following

Termn. The imtal term of this Agreement shall commence on the Effecuve Date and
continue for a lerm of five (5) years (the “Term™)  After the wutial Term, this Agreement
shall automatically renew for successive Terms of five (5) years ench, until terminated as
provided herein  The term of any individual SOW shall be as set forth m the SOW

i Section 5 4 of the Agreement (F ffect of Termunation on SOWs) s renumbered as Section
55

4 A new Section 5.4 ( Terminanon — Without Cause) 15 added, which shall read as followa

Termunation  Withoul Cause  Either panty may terminate this Agreement, without
cause, upon not less than minety (%)) days advance wnitien notice 1o the other

s This Amendment shall not be deemed 10 amend or modify the Agreement in any
manner except as specifically provided for herein  Each of the definitons set forth in the




Agreement shall apply 10 the delined terms used 1o thes Amendment  The Agreement. as
amended by this Amendment, shall be and remiain in tull force and effect, and enforceable in
accordance with s terms

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have caused this Amendment 1o be executed by
their duly authonzed representatives effective as of the day and year first wniten above

LNIVERSITY O3k LITAMH
{*ULH™)

UTAH NAVAIO HEALTH SYSTEM
(" AfMlate™)

By W/‘/ -
Name //Z’:}::/{t:- / / —

Title f/ &L }_




ey
Data Sharing and Use Agreement with AUCH and Between Health Centers
AL Boord Agogited 11772004
Statement of Purpose
The shanng of indmadual Health Center information i luding fimancal and performance data from

caommon datasets, can foster a discussion of best practices and enhance the ahility of each Health Center to
benchmark and assess its own performance

AUCH will draw from individual Health Center data as well as aggregate Utah Health Center data to foster
discuswuon and learning amongst its members Data wili be shared and discussed in relevant peer
groups/committees 1o enhance the sharing of best practices and to direct quality improvement T/TA from
ALICH to Its members

AUCH will also share Health Center data 1o educate and advocate on behall of Health Centers with
partners_ legislators, funders, etc

How AUCH will Share Individual Health Center Data
Publicly available individual Health Center UDS data may be shared without the consent of the individual
Health Center (see below for listing of publicly reported individual data)

Non publicly reported individual Health Center UDS data WiLL NOT be shared with entities outside of AUCH
unless separate written permission is granted by the Health Center ( LOED (This Agreement s not
intended to address data sharnng with outside entities |

Non-publicly reported individual Health Center UDS data WILL NOT be shared with other AUCH members
UNLESS written permission Is granted by the Health Center CEOQ/ED in this document (see below for
listing of non-publicly reported individual data). AUCH members may opt 10 share their non pubbcly
available data but have it de-identified for purposes of sharing The anonymity of data shared in this
fashion cannot be guaranteed and will depend on the number of health centers wanting to have thew data
de dentified

How AUCH will Share Utah Health Center Data In the Aggregate
AUCH may share aggregate Utah Health ( enter UDS or other data with pariners legistators, tunders
federal agencies, etc for the purposes of vducation and/or advocacy

All AUCH fact sheets and educational matenals containing health center data will be approved by the AUCH
Public Affairs Committee and HRSA project officer prior to their public release/use

How AUCH may Use Health Center Data
ALUCH may use publicly availabie Health Center Data i formulas to calculate other values If given written

germission to use non publicly available Health Center Data, AUCH may use it in formulas that allow it to
calculate other values See Exhibit A for a list of formulas If given written permission to use non-publicly




Agreement to Share Data (check ane in gach of the four sections)

L Agreement to Share Non-publicly Available Health Center Data with AUCH

lv/ll agree to share my Health Center’s non-publicly available Health Center UDS Data with AUCH

do not agree to share my Health Center's non-publicly available Health Center UDS Data with AUCH

] Agreement to Share Non publicly Available Health Center Data with Other AUCH Members at
Peer Group, Committee and Member Events
¢~ | agree to share my Health Center s non-publicly available UDS data, analyses and reports for use in
AUCH peer groups and committees even when this is individually identifiable data

| agree to share my Health Center’s non-publhicly avallable UDS data, analyses and reports for use in
AUCH peer groups and committess but only if these are de-identified as much as possible

| do not agree to share my Health Center's nan publicly available UDS data, analyses and reports for
use in AUCH peer groups and committees

" Support for Use of Health Center Data in Calculating Formulas
__|._/I support the use of my Health Center’s data in the manner outlined above, my support here indicates
that | support AUCH s use of data n formulas

I do not support the use of my Health Center’s data in the manner outlined above: my support here
indicates that | do not support AUCH s use of data in formulas. (If this option is selected, AUCH will
not use the Health Center’s non publicly avalable data in formulas but may still use its publicly
available data in formulas )

V. Agreement to Keep Other Health Centers’ Data Confidential

~ | agree to keep other Health Centers non-publicly availlable data confidential and will canvey this
requirement 1o all of my employees who might have access to this data, | agree to not share other
health centers’ non publicly available data without written permission from the Health Center(s)
CEO/ED and AUCH's Executive Director and will convey this requirement to the same employees (A
Health Center’s inability to accept this fourth part of the Agreement means that Health Center and
its employees may not participate in the sharing of other health centers’ non-publicly available
data.)

Term and Termination: This Agreemaent will go into effect on the date it is signed and continue for a term
af gne year The Agreement shall automatically renew for successive terms of one year each until
terminated The Health Center may rescind this agreement in any part or as a whole at any time via written
notitication to AUCH. Once AUCH receives the written notification from the Health Center, AUCH will
change its treatment of the Health Center's data as requested A rescission of any part or of the whole
agreement will only impact data sharing prospectively, AUCH cannot ‘recall’ data previously shared

Health Center Name é(’fftg (_t/r"?‘,' "% (jf 5;"/# e anditlP)
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EXHIBIT A

OTHER UDS FORMULAS

Health ( enter Service Giant Expendituie

Total Cost of Program

BPHC Grant § per Linduphcated Uninsured User
Other Fed Grant 5 per uninsured User

Non Fed Grant § per Uninsured User

BPHC Grant 5 Per Unduplhicated User (all payor types)
Other Fed Grant 5 per Unduplicated User (all payor types)
Non fed Grant S Per Unduplicated User (all payor types)
Total Cost per Unduphe ated User

Medical Cost per Medical User

Dental Cost per Dental User

Pharmacy Cost per User

Phatmaiy COst per Medical User

Mental Health Cost per Mental Heaith Liser
Substance Abuse Cost per Substance Abuse User
Other Prof Persaonnel Cost per Other Service User
Enabling Cost per Enabling User

Admunistrative Cost per Unduplicated User

Total Cost per Encounter

Medical Cost per b ncountes

Dental Cost per Fncounter

Pharmacy Cost per t ncounter

Pharmacy Cost per Medical Encounter

Mental Health Cost per E ncounter

Substance Abuse Cost per { ncounter

Other Prof Personnel Cost per Encountes
Enabling Cost per F ntounter

Total Income  All Sources (Smillions)

Total Income % Income from Patient Service
Tota! Income. % Income from BPHC

Total Intome % income from non  BPHC (Other)
Total Charges Al Payors (Smillions)

Total Charges % Charges from Medicand

Total Charges % Charges from Medicare

Totat Charges % Charges from Other Pubilic

Total Charges. % Charges from Private insurance
Total Charges % Charges from Self Pay




Mental Heaith Encounters per FTE MH Provider

Substance Abuse | ncounters per Substance Abuse FTE Pravider
Other Professional Encounters per FTE OP Provider

Direct Medical Support

Patient Support Ratia (Frant Otfice)

Medical Support Staff per FTE Medical Provider (incl Nurses)

Total Charges. Average Charge per Billable Encounter (Incl Nurses)
Mrect Medica! Support (inc] Nurses)
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A CFLERIAN GROUP COMPANY

August 7, 2018

UTAH NAVAJO HEALTH SYSTEM INCORPORATED
ATTN Tiffiny Nakas

PO BOX 130
MONTEZUMA CREEK UT 84534.0130

NP 169R0I6H 1S
PTAN T76R4870002

Dear UTAH NAVAJO HEALTH SYSTEM. INCORPORATED

Ihank you for applymng to the Nanonal Supplier Cleannghouse {NSC) as a suppher of Durable
Medical Equipment. Prosthetics. Orthotics, and Supphies (DME POS) Your applicaton for bilhing
pnvileges has been approved effective August 3. 2018 for the locaton hsted below and your
partucipation status 1s Partucipaung Please note cach location where a DMEPOS suppher provides
Medicare-covered items to beneficianes must obtain belling privileges

tFederal law (OBRA 1989) requues suppliers 1o file a clwm for all beneficianes to whom Medicare
Part B services have been provided You will use the National Provider Identifier (NPI) hsted on
the CMS 8558 form to bill the Durable Medical Equipment Medicare Admimstrative Contractor
(DME MACs) The DME MACs have been notified of your approval and information regarding
the billing process may be found on their respective websites where you may also subscribe 1o
receive timely listsery messages regarding Medicare billing policies

Jurisdiction A - Nondian Healthcare Solutons, med nondianmedicate com/web/jadme
Junsdicuon B - CGS, www cgsmedicare com

Junisdiction C - CGS, www cgsmedicare com
Junisdiction 1D - Nondian Healthcare Solutions, med nondianmedicare com/web/jddme

I o establish electrome claim subimssion, contact the Common Electromc Data Interchange
(CEDI) at www ngscedi com or (866) 31 1-9184

You have also been 1ssued 7684870002 which is your Provider Transaction Access Number
(PTAN). previously referred to as the NSC suppher number I'he PTAN 15 an wdenufier to be used
when contacting the NSC or the DME MAC(s) with general inquines Please note some of the
DME MACs may refer to the PTAN as the suppher or legacy numbet

All suppliers are required 1o maintain compliance with the Medicare DMEPOS supphier standards
To promote a higher level of ethical and lawtul conduct within the DML POS program. the Office

A BT et U A AT T el T




of Inspector General has developed a Program Comphance Guidance
(www oig hhs gov/authonues/docs/frdme pdf)

Also, all suppliers are required to notify the NSC of any changes to the information provided on

the CMS BSSS form within 30 days (supplier standard #2) Inaccurate supphier information may
impact claims processing

If you have questions regarding the DMEPOS enrollment process, please contact the NSC at
(B60) 238-9652 To receive the most updated information directly to your email, register to
receive NSC ListSery messages and news articles by visiting www PalmettoGBA com/NSC

Sincerely

- //a’ ne, !_"'-‘r /ﬂkj‘;

Nancy O Parker, Director
Nauonal Suppher Cleannghouse

10 WEST MEDICAL DRIVE
MONUMENT VALLEY, UT 84536
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UTAM DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
Hos 1437104
JAH Norr 450 Wes Sat Lame Lty Lar 547174 3104

GRANT AGREEMENT
H1
t%’too Wi Slafe GranT N

GRANT NAME
The name of this Grant 4 Non-Emegency Medca Transpo -~ Naviagy Neowo

2 GRANTING PARTIF &
Thig Grant 18 Detween the Jian Department of ~est DU PARTMENT | and the Jiah Navsio Heatn Sysiems

oc (MNavaio Naton ) (GRANTEL

v GRANT PERIX
The servce penod of thes Grart snet De Sapieinie 1.3 throwgh wﬁl_ ‘J_‘z'u- LP EES pErTrnled oF
exlended Dy sgroament in accordan.e wih the lecmg N C urmﬂmrn [i Thes G-ant may be
extended annually 1 e ot the option of the DEPARTMENT ty means of & weitten armecdmedct 1o his Grat

4 GRANT AMOUNT

The DEPARTMENT shal pay the GRANTEE up to a massmum amount of 37 00 in mecordance with
the provisions in this Geant  Thus Grant s tunded with 100% Federal funds fhc N 93778 and reistes

to the: Federa funas piowged

5 GRANT INQUIFIES
INQUINes regarng s Gramt shal De 0/8Ctec 10 INg IDHdwng rdiviieain

GRANTEE FEPARTMENT
Comacl Person RODSE She FA g Em - § P oGy
Busiress Address b%‘[épn 1 Contact Persor

b, T BADIA Brone Nurmbes 1
F ol Adgress R AR L o

£ -mad Address dsinaerdhnhsie org
& REFERENCE TO ATTACHMENTS INCLUDED AS PART OF THIS GRANT

Atacnment A Cugopral Grint Pronesons Attachment B Spacia Provisons

7 PROVISIONS INCORPORATED INTO THIS GRANT BY REFESENCE BUT NOT ATTACHED HERETO
A Al other govemmental laws (ules TeQUIAtOrE OF SChonNs EODECANDIe W ServiCes Rrovided nedmn
B if the Grantee has provided the Deparntment win Assoances nen the Department & ertenng ino the
reamaert Dased UDOoN The ARs o ances Hoveded Dy e Lrantes and The ASSUrANCEes Are NoDHoTsed Dy

reference
C  Grant Apphcaton to tha axtent 4 does 1ol confict with the Grart Agreement and General Grant Provsions

# This Grant must ba signed by 8 iepresentative of the State Dasmon of Foarce to bina the State and the
Department 1o this Graot

& Thee Grant ds anachments @nd Bl GOCUrMments MCorpoEec by mierence corstiule the enti's agreerment
Detween the paries and supsrcace Bl pror Aegolalond represoniBtions of dgreaments @ther written of ol
betweer the partes rsiating 10 (he sutyect matte: of ths Graew

INWITNESS VWiriF REDF M Deaaps 860 1Tag Uy et

GRANTFE el Navayo mealt Sysiems o STAN D PARTMENT OF HEALTH
(Navapo MNaton )
[ 51 I VIeay By
R T S T o il S Ehant A Walkna CF A Cate
alure of Authornzed wdusl  Daste Dvesctor
Donna Swger OMfice of Fiscal Operahons
CEO
Biale Finance h Camte
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HEALTH ,

PRESIDING

AGENDA
EDUCATION AND HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE
23" NAVAJO NATION COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING

July 31, 2017
10:00 a.m
Honorable Jonathan L. Hale, Chairperson
Honorable Norman M. Begay, Vice-Chairperson

PLACE UNHS /Montezuma Creek Community Health Clinic
Administration Office Conference Room
East Hwy 262

Montezuma Creek (Navajo Mation), Utah

Amber Kanazbah Crotty

Nelson BeGaye

Jonathan L.
Nathaniel

Hale
Brown

Norman M. Bagay
Steven Begay

1) CALL MEETING TC ORDER. ROLL CALL, ITNVOCATION, ANNOUNCEMENTS
2) RECOGNIZE GUESTS AND VISITING OFFICIALS
3) REVIEW AND ADOFT THE AGENDA
4) REVIEW AND ADOFT THE JOURMAL(S) :
5) RECEIVING REPORT
1. Ut Mavalo Healwn Sysrtem, Inc., Annual Report Presenters: Jamie
Harvey, Chairman, Board of Directors, Michael Jensen, CECO, UNHS,
Inc and UNHS, Inc. Starf
6) QLD BUSINESS
1. Executive Sessior Rep from NNOOJ Presenter: Paul Spruhnan,
As=istant Attorney General, Litigation ang Employment Unit, NNDOJ
(Note Motion to accept Written Report submitted for consideration

oan

7/24/17 by Paul Spruhan, NNDOJ)

rage 1 of 4




UNHS

e

A g Pasred
AMudy? K pO™

A

Annual Report
Agenda

July 31, 2017

Montezuma Creek Community

Opening Prayer

UNHS Introduction
UNHS Financial Report
Human Resources

Providing Care
@ MVCHC

Behavioral Health

Current Challenges

Closing

Health Center
Perry Robinson, Traditional
Consultant
Michael Jensen, CEO
William Harrison, CFO
Herb Clah, HR Director
Phillip Smith, MD
Rick Hendy, Director & Perry
Robinson, Traditional

Consultant

Jamie Harvey. Chairman

***LUNCH BREAK***

Jamie Harvey, Chairman



. Continuing to meet healthcare needs
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# UNHS CEO SECTION

New Opportunities

* Dental in Blanding

* Dental in Monticello

 Optometry

* Provider Housing

« Working on recreational center

« Several new tele-medicine programs

*+ Expanded Veterans Assistance program
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7 Utah Navajo Health System,
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Growth at UNHS
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Navajo Mountain Comm. Health Clinig

Growth at UNHS
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Enspring Compliance
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4 Employee Engagement

STANDARDS OF

O© EXCELLENCE
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HUMAN RESOURCES SECTION

Labor Force —~ Demographics

Total Labor Force - 335 employees

Navajo — 100% *approximately

Non-Navajo

80%*approximately

*as of June 30, 2017

2/31/2017




g Hugman Resotirces

| Opportunite
Salary/Wage Market Survey
| = Michael C. Fina - Employee Recogmnition Program

GO3IES - Emplayee Wellness Prograrnm
Cultural Sensitivity Training
= Joint Commission and HRSA audits
* Credentialing and Privileging Proces:s
«  Emergency Management Training
«  Online Recruting
+  Jorgesen Brooks Group - Employes Assistance Program

Human la.esnunc

R e

Community Qutreach

Local High School Scholarship
Teddy Bear Clinic

|

I University Internships

! tarth Day Community Clean-up
Holiday Food Drive

|

[

7/31/2017




.--L‘NIIS MEDICAL PROVIDER SECTION

FronaInY Wedlcs/ SErvices
e oW

Brief Update -- July 31,2017

Relationship with the
The Navajo Nation & Health Care Systems

* Sovereignty, Treaty Mahking

* Mimon 1970 Executive order
= PL 93-6)8
« PL 94417
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Utah Navajo Health System
MISSION

The Mission Statement: * We exist to improve gquality of
ite through comprehensive seif-empowesred, culturally
sensitive health care and amaring customer service

My Goal +& to ensure that comprehensive, culturaly
acceptable personal and health services are available
and accessible to all patent who come for health care
S@IVICOS

The Foundation is to uphold the organization's obligation
to promote healthy psople, communities

and to honor and protect the inherent soversign rights of
Tribes and respect the people who cc to our chinic for

health care

COMMUNITY ORIENTED
PRIMARY CARE

Medical Care

Public Health

Community Health

The UNMS health care system Is bullt on a broad spectrum approach to
neaith It stars with a sr of fundeamentel pubiic heatth and
sanitation mfrastructure » ambulatory medic al & denlal
aervices it slso imtegrats oriEnteqd programs ind 'n!llnq
traditional medicine o promote healthy behaviors and lifesiyles




7/31/2017

P CLINICAL CARE PATTERNS

CHR
MW

Meaith
Educatinn

e adstant
Schoaol Heatth

Foos Sefwty Water Satety
Sohd Waste Sswage




HEALTH DISPARITIES CONTINUE

Al AUSES
Tuberc wlosis
Alconholism

Mabwetes

Motor v

Lhirvint inal Injures

Homucide

Sucide

( ervical cancer

Infant deaths

{ erabrovass ular o e s tee

Diseases of the Neart

intant deaths per 1

FACTORS THAT AFFECT
HEALTH STATUS

Han!lh
Care (YON)

Genelic
Predisposition
(20'%)

Environment
(20%)

Behavior (50%)

7/31/2017

14



Looking to the Future

Mobilize Al AN communities to promote wellness
and healing
HMP/DP Initiative

Public Health Infrastructure

improve patient safety 8 heaith care guality

Expand coalitions and partnerships 1o build
dynamic health network

SOCIAL DETERMINANTS OF
HEALTH"

7/31/2017
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'“ 20*"" Century improvement

.-- importance of Colilaborations

Governments serve same populations
Broad spectrum of services needed
More similarities than differences
Small populiations/combined cohorts

Good health policy




Challenges

A lot we know, a lot we don't
Uncontrollables factors
Behavioral heailth, PTSD
Environment

Subliminal depression/boarding school
syndrome/Cross Generational Trauma

Questions
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Who we serve

*  The Utah Navajo Health System (UNHS) service area is
ocated in the southern portion of San Juan County and
includes the Utah Strip of the Navajo Nation

= The majority of patients (79%] who access medical
dental and behavioral health services at the four UNHS
health centers are American indian/Alaska Native. The
entire LINHS service area is a lederally designated frontier
area n the target population 49% has no running water
electricity, telephone or central source of heat; 43% of the
target population is unemployed with an average per
capita income of §13,247 00, less than 1/2 of the state
and national per capita incames, 78% of the population is
below 200% FPL

- Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
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Prevention Services

* Suicide Prevention Trainings
— Safetalk
- ASIST

* Substance Abuse

* Sexual Violence Prevention

Ireatment/ Intervention

Adult and Pediatric Tele physiatrist MDs-
University of Utah

Therapy- Individual , family, couples, group

Crises response teams (phone &text
numbers, all staff trained ASIST, San Juan
Counseling)

Prime for Life-DUI class
Prime solutions
Clinic, outreach, home visits

Integrated health care- primary and
behavioral health

7/31/2017
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School Based Services

* Regular scheduled and crises response to
Aneth Community BIE
- Montezuma Creek Elementary
- Whitehorse High School
- Monument Valley Elementary

~ Monument Valley High School
— Navajo Mountain Schools

Traditional Consultant

= Traditional Practitioner

* Cultural Assessment

* Provide traditional assessment

* Provide minor ceremony

* Refer major ceremony

« Community presentations

* School presentations

« Ceremonies for UNHS staff and facilities

21




+» Zero Suicide Coalition

Collaborative

Collaborative
‘+ Family Support Conference
. * Sexual Violence Prevention Walk

Crises Response Teams

Suicide call and text numbers
All BH staff trained as interventionist
with ASIST

Therapist and other staff take crises
contacts

Coordinate with San Juan Counseling

‘Community Involvement

* San Juan County Prevention Action

"+ Monument Valley Prevention Action

|
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Care Coordination

* Supported Education
* Children's Wrap around services

* Collaborate with Primary Care Clinic for
Care Coordination

Utah Office of Crime
Victims

* Onsite Victim advocate
’ » Services include

— access to behavioral health care
- unpaid medial bills

~ loss of wages

‘ - ceremonies

7/31/2017
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Postvention

* Qutreach to families after a suicide or
sudden death (often home based)
Provide care box

* Critical Incident Stress Management for
clinic and EMS staff.

Plans ftor Fiscal vear 17/18
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RED MESA CHAPTER
Red Mesa, Navajo Nation, Utah

Resolution #RMC 23-041618

WHE

1

2

REAS:

The Navajo Nation, since time immemorial has exercised its sovereign rights self-government on
Behalf of the Navajo people: and

The Navajo Nation is a federally recognized Indian Tribe with a historic and ongoing government
1o government relationship with the United States of America, and

The Red Mesa Chapter is a chapter of the Navajo Nation and is provided health care services b
the Utah Navajo Health System, Inc. ("UNHS"); and

The UNHS has successfully provided health care programs, functions, services and activities to the
Red Mesa Chapter since September 1, 2002: and

By previous Chapter resolutions, the Red Mesa Chapter has supported UNHS in contracting and
compacting with the Indlan Health Service pursuant to the Indian Self-Determination Act to
provide programs, services, functions and activities to the residents of the Red Mesa Chapter
and others in the southwest region of the Navajo Nation; and

UNHS is currently designated as a tribal organization and authorized to compact with the Indian
Health Service through September 30,2020 pursuant to NNC Resolution CJY-30-10. and

. UNHS desires to extend it existing authority to compact with the Indian Health Service

indefinitely, subject to the authority of the Navajo Nation to rescind such authority
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT

The Red Mesa Chapter supports extending the Utah Navajo Mealth System’s designation and
authorization to compact pursuant to the Indian Self-Determination Act with the Indian Health
Service for all programs, functions, services and activities, and associated funds, for which UNHS
's eligible, including the planning, design and construction of health facility construction projects
within UNMS’s service area, NNC Resolution (JY-33-10, beyond September 30, 2020
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CERTIFICATION

We hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly considered at a duly called meeting of the
Red Mesa, Navajo Nation, Chapter at which a quorum was present and that the same was passed by a
vote of _39 in favor;, U opposed; and O'f abstained on this 1l Méay of /@?’lf , 2018

Motion By: /45 ’qm_f-‘u: D{!lﬂanf&" Second By Mr ng‘Yﬂ_'}_t_ﬂ_.,,\mn

: L’L'_k - S e {:22_.“" — - % 4 I
Herman Farley, Chapter Pa&m Marilyn(Hglly, Chapter VicePresident
N ?)

IQ! rl_e};:oee-aen, Ehaptef Ser,reta:yf!';;wrer Davis -Filfred, Council Delegate
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THE ANETH CHAPTER

ANETH, (NAVAJO NATION) UTAH

WEsLEY Jones Prestien
ALFRED Bex VicE PRESIDENT
BRESDA BROWSN SECRETARY/ TREASURER

RESOLUTION OF AC- APR-18-048
THE ANETH CHAPTER

APPROVE SUPPORTING RESOI UTION ¥ IR EXTENSION OF UTAH NAVAJO HFALTH

SYSTEM 'S DESIGNATION AS A IRIBAL ORGANIZATION AND AUTHORIZATION TO
COMPACT UNDER TITLE V OF THE INDIAN HEALTH SERVICE PURSUANT TO NNC
RESOLUTION CJY-331.10. BEYOND SEPTEMBER 30, 2020, UNLESS RESCINDED BY

THE NAVAJO NATION COUNCII

WHEREAS:

Pursuant to Navajo Tribal Council Resolution No CMY-23.79, the Aneth Chapter 1s
duly centified and recogmized as an official local unit of the Navajo Nation Government
with all duties, responsibilities, and authonties conferred according to 26 NNC. § | e
seq. and has the power and authority 1o enact plans and development goals that are in the
best miterest of the community and 10 recommend, support. and approve community
related protects): and

I'he Aneth Chapter is ¢ chapter of the Navajo Nation and 1s provided health care services
by the 1tah Navajo Health System, Inc. (“LINHS ). and

he UNHS has successfully provided health care programs, functions, services and
activities 1o the Aneth Chapter since Septernber 1, 2002 and

By previous Chapter resolutions, the Aneth Chapter has supported UNHS n vontracting
and compacting with the Indian Health Service pursuant to the Indian Self-Determination
Act to provide programs, services, functions and activities 1o the residents of the Aneth
Chapter and others in the southwest region of the Navayo Nation: and

UNHS s currently designated as a tribal orgamzation and authonzed to compact with the
Indian Health Service through September 10, 2020 pursuant to NNC Resolution CJY.33.
10, and

UNHS desires to extend 11s existing authonty to compact with the Indian Health Service
indefinitely. subject to the authority of the Navajo Nation to rescind such authonity

ot Offlee Bow 430 - Mooterama ( rock L7 84434 Telophone (439, 651 1578 « Fax 143%) 621-3960 + Frmail A CINadiay apnm Hagders




Resaiation AC APR. | 8-4x

NOW, THREFORE BE IT RSOLVED THA'

1. The Aneth Chapter supports extending the Utah Navajo Health System’s designation as a
tribal orgamzation and authorization 1o compact pursuant the Indian Self
Determination Act with the Indian Health Service for all programs, functions, Services
and activities, and associated funds, for which LINHS is eligible, including the planmng,
design and construction of health facility construction projects within UNHS's service
arca, in NNC Resolution CIY-33-10, heyond September 30, 2020, aned unless rescinded
by the Navajo Nation Council

CERTIFICATION

| hereby certity that this forgoing resolution was duly considered by the Ancth Chaptes
Membership at a duly called meeting at which a guorum was present and that the same was
passed with a vote of Y0 in favor, 0 opposed and | abstained thas 19th day of Apnl, 2018

Motioned by Melvin Capitan, Jr
Seconded by, Lynnelle Jones

\ / f f ff S
| I
Wesley Jun&.j’: exident Alfred Ben, Vice-Presudent

ANETH CHAFPTER L ANETH CHAPTER

S

- =
S =
‘Brenda Brown, Secretary/Treasurér
ANETH CHAPTER




RESOLY
CHAPTER Resolution No: 20183

g

WHEREAS

s sovereign
rights of self-government on behalf of the Navajo people; and

1 The Navajo Nation, since time immemorial, has exercised |

is a federally recognized Indian Tribe with a historic

2 The Navajo Nation
nment to government relationship with the United

and ongoing gover

States of America; and
3 The Blue Mountain Diné Community consists of Navajo Nation members

ovided health care services by the Utah Navajo Health System,

and is pr
Inc. ("UNHS"); and

4. The UUNHS has successfully provided health care programs, functions,
Services and activities to the Blue Mountain Dine’ since September 1,
2002; and

5 By previous resolution, the Blue Mountain Dine’ Community has

supported UNHS in contracting and compacting with the Indian Health

Service pursuant to the Indian Self-Determination Act (o provide

Programs, services, functions and activities o the residents of the Blue

Mountain Dine’ Community and others in the southwest region of the

Navajo Nation. and

6 UNHS is currently designated as a tribal Organization and authorized to
compact with the Indian Health Service through September 30, 2020
pursuant to NNC Resolution CIY-33-10; and

7 UNHS desires to extend its existing authority to compact with the Indian

Health Service indefinitely, subject to the authority of the Navajo Nation

to rescind such authority

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT.




1 The Blue Mountain Diné Community supports extending the Utah Navajo
Health System’s designation as a tribal organization and authorization to
compact pursuant to the Indian Self-Determination Act with the Indian
Health Service for all programs, functions, services and activities, and
associated funds, for which UNHS is eligible, including the planning,
design and construction of health facility construction projects within
UNHS's service area, in NNC Resolution C)Y-33-10, beyond September 30,
2020, and unless rescinded by the Navajo Nation Council

CERTIFICATION
We hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly considered at a duly called
mecting of the Blue Mountain Diné Community at which a quorum was present and
that the same was passed by a vote of _16  in favor, 0O_ opposed. and 1
abstained, that 22 dayof __ April _ 2018,
Maotion By: Shawn Begaye
Second By Mark Keith
/ s .

( ,/mf}:m
Clayton Long, President
Blue Mountain Diné Commumty

ﬁ- ron Clarke, Vice Pl"céide;_' -

Blue Mountain Diné Community

Janide Bitsoie, Secretary
Hlue

C e o Ty
3

ountain Diné Community




1EEC NOS POS CHAPTER GOVERNMENT

'ﬂhum.hnﬂ.a?n‘mwmﬂlu .
Highway 160 BIA School Nosd #514 Cheptes Goveroment Boidding v Al it s
Telephone #928-6%¢ 3667 Fau928 636-)4861
RESOULTION FOR TEECNOSPOS CHAPTER TNPCH 06-08-18 R-44

WHEREAS:

|

F 5

Pursuant to the 1 ocal Gov ernment Act”, 26 N.N( chapter 1, sub chapter |, Section 3 (a) the 'eec Nos Pos
Chapter is continued as a centified local chapter of the Navajo Nation Government by the Navajo Nation
Resolution Number CAP 34-98 with the responsibility and authority 1o promote, protect, and preserve the
culture and radition ing luding enjoying a safe environment for s communily people and property; and
Fursuant 10 2 NN C statute 401(B)a) and (¢) and Navajo Nation Council Resolution No. CJY 3310 {July
21, 20000 (hereinafter *C1Y-3 3-107), the Health, Education, and !Human Services Committee (“HEHSO™)
s authonzed 1o review and recommend resolutions relating to health and for the authorization and
designation of non-profit health argantzation as tnal organizations lor purposes of compacting under the
Indian Self-Determination and Fducation Assistance Act, PP 1. 93-63K.0s amended (the ISDEAA™) - and
Pursuant to 2 N N.C statne TOLAX12), the Naabik ivati Committee of the Navajo Nation Council has
authority 1o approve contracts with the Umited States and its agencies for implementation of the ISDLAA.
upon the recommendation of the standing committee which has oversight for the contracting entity, and,
pursuant to CJY -33-10, as the successor to the former Intergovernmental Relations Committee (“IGR™), has
authority 1o give final approval of such participation by HEHSC . See CJY-33-10 patagraph 4, Council
Resolution No. CAP-10-11 statue SIA)Y (April 212011 (reference to [GR prior o council standing
committee restiicting “shall mean the Naabik'iyati Commitice™): and

The Winslow Indian Health Care Center (“WIHCC™), Tuba City Regional Health Care Corparation
CTCRHCCT) and Utah Navajo Health Systern (“UNHS™) are currently authorized by CIY-33-10 as tribal
organization for the purpose of compacting with the Indian Health Services (“IHS™). U S Department of
Health and Human Services. pursuant to Title V of the ISDEAA. for all programs | tunctions, services. and
acuvities ("PFSAS™) and associated funds for which each tribal organization is eligible. includmg the
planning, design and construction of health facility construction projects within each tribal o gamzation's
service arca, through September 30, 2020- and

WIHCC, TRCHOC, and UNHS (i) have successtully operated their respective health care facilities and
related programs since 2002, (i1) have the support of the Chapters that cach tribal orgamization serves (and
with respects to members of the Hopi Tribe in Moenkopi Village on the Hopi Reservation and members ol
the San Juan Southern Paiute Tribe with

CHAFTER 0T ILE NS ADMINIFTRATION,
barpry vhima Barun Feluwim s Dats Red'weize Dawir Hilhae e ) Becaly Fasids Bagay
Firn Praunden RLTE LTTT T repe— larmeiny Offic . L] a-h‘n- L g L 4, A




P O Box M4, Tasc Mes Pos, Adzcos, Mavaje Mation SE5M
thgtraway 160 BA Sbwol Rosd B51M (hapte: Losvemment Suidioy ™
Telephooe N928-636-3462 Fax®928 436 366)

TRCHCC's Service area. TRCHCC has the support of such tribes). as sct forth i Composite Exhibits ™1
2" and "3 hereto; and (1i1) desire o extend thewr existing authority to compact wath [HS for a reasonable
period beyond September 30, 2020, subject 1o the authority of the Navajo Nation Council to rescind suck
authonty, and

» HEHSC has reviewed each tribal organization's annual report, including cach arganization” Single Agency
Audit report, and compliance with the conditions set forth in Exhibit “A™ 1o CJY 3310, has determined tha
cach of the three tnbal organization is in compliance with all conditions of Fxhibit “A™ 1o CJY-33-10, und
has recommended an extension of the authority of WIHC, TCRHCC, and UINHS 10 compact with HIN, and
In order for WIHCC, TRCHOC and UNHS 10 make prudent business decisions regarding construction
expansion and investment in their health care facilities. in the best interest of the Dhine and the Navajo Nabon
extension of each such entity’s authorization o compact under Title V of the ISDEAA must be for a
reasonable period of time for a business planning perspective; and

3 A twenty five vear extension of the authority of WIHCC, TCRHCC, and UNHS to compact under Titke \
of the ISDEAA for Seplember 30, 2020 1o September 30, 2045, with an option for up (o two additional
twenty -five extensions upon a recommendation by HEHDUC for such extension(s), is reasonable n order for

cach such tnbal organization to make prudent business decisions conceming constructhion, expansion and

investment in their health care facilities, in the best interest of the Dine and the Navajo Nation, subject 1o the

authority of the Navimo Nation Council to rescind such suthority

CHAFTER OFFM ERY ADMINITRATION.
wit lim  Renoy Vi Gases Yelownen e L Dawis Fitems Ve een Becmmty Manlds Begey
7o e wics Prasidens Leralay T mat wary (#hae Comre o g i Chaee e b Aa e Mt gy
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1TEEC NOS POS CHAPTER GOVERNMENT

P O Box 106, Teec Nos Pos, Adzens. Mavajn Natioo 885K
m;»--,loomkb—lluiﬂmhﬂ-wl-ﬂq -
Telephone ¥928 4563842 Fas#928.636-3661

In accordance with the Authority and findings set forth above, the Naabik 'iyati’ Commiitee of the Navajo
Nation Council hereby extends the authority for WIHCC, TCRHOC and UNHS o compact with the Indian
Health Service pursuant to Title V of the ISDEAA for al programs, functions, services and activities
(“PESA’s™) and associated funds for which cach tribal organization is cligible, including the planming, design
and construction of health care facilities, for period of twenty-five years from September 30, 2020 10
September 30, 2045, unless such authority is rescinded by the Nay ajo Nation Council; and

Upon recommendation by HEHSC or jts successar committee, WIHCC, TCRHCC, and UNHS are entitled
10 have such tribal organization’s compacting authority extended for up to two additional twenty-five-year
penods, so that each such tribal organization can make prudent business decisions concerning construction.
expansion and investment in their health care facilities. in the best interest of the Dine and the Navajo Nation,
and

The Naabik iyati Committee hereby atfirms that the authority of WIOHCC, TRCHCC. and UUNHS 1w
compact under Title V of the ISHEAA is conditioned on cach such tribal organization's complete and
continuing compliance with the conditions set forth in Exhibit “A™ 10 (') Y-33-10, such Exhibit “A™ may be
amended from time to time by the Naabik "iyati Committee, and

Should any provision herein be determined invalid by the Navajo Nation courts or other courts of competent
jurisdiction, all other provisions of this legislation not determined to be invalid shall remain in full force and
effect; and

I'he Teec Nos Pos Chapter hereby support this supporting resolution relating to Health, Education and
Human Services and Naabik "iyati’; | xtending for twenty-five years the existing authorization under Nay ajo
Nation Council Resolution No_ C1Y-33.10 tor certatn Tribal organizations to compact with the Indian Health
Service under litle V of the Indian Sell Determination And Fducation Assistance Act. P ) 93-61380, as
amended

Teec Nos Pos Chapter hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was considered by the Teec Nos Pos Chapter
(Navajo Nation) at a duly called meeting at which a quorum was present and was motioned by: is Redh
seconded by: Alice Y € and that same was passed by & vote of 22in favor 00 opposed, and 04 abstained.

this 8th day of June, 2018.

+ Prodident Kemy Victor, Vice President
'hvé\‘ﬂc. Secretary /Treasurer Davis Filfred, Council [k.lcgnlc
CHAPYER OFF ILERS ADMINIYTRATION,
Koty viila [ I —— Praie Hottpom. o Davin fitbas resan Benaty Hotilds dogss

lin Pragidun locratary T manisn: ™ Council Duseyate naprar




OUIATO CHAPTER/ADMINISTRATION Herman Daniels It Council Delegate

PO BOX 360455 lames Adakoi, President
MONUMENT VALLEY, UTAH B4536 Albert Holiday, Vice President

Email gljgto@noavajochapters, org LaNell Menard-Purrish, Sec/Treasurer
Phone: 435-727-5850 Fax 5852 Billy Charley, Grazing Official

Shirlee Bedome. Com Serv. Coord Peggy Abrigo, Acc. Maint. Specialist

RESOLUTION OF OLJAI;C CHAP
Rssounow NUMBER OL,.IQ_‘J

WHEREAS,
1 The Navajo Nation, since time immemonal, has exercised its sovereign rights of self-government on behalf of he

Navajc pecple, and

2. The Navajo Nation is a federally recognized Indian Tribe with a historic and ongoing government to government
reiationship with the United States of America; and

3. The Oljato Chapter is a chapter of the Navajo Nation and is provided health care services by tne Utah Navajo Heath

System, inc. (UNHS), and
4 The UNHS has successiully provided health care programs, functions, services and activities ‘o the Oljato Chapter

since Sepltember 1, 2002, and
5 By previous Chapter resolutions, the Ofjalc Chapter has supporied UNHS in contracting and compacting with the
Indian Health Service pursuant to the Indian Self-Determination Act to provide programs, services, functions and
activives 1o the residents of the Ofiato Chapter and others in the southwest region of the Navayo Nation, and
UNHS s currently designated as a tribal organizabion and authonzed to compact with the Indian Heaith Service
througn September 30, 2020 pursuant to NNC Resolution CJY-33-10; and
7. UNHS desires to extend its existing authority to compact with the Indian Health Service indefintely, subject o the

authority of the Navajo Nation to rescind such authority

[+4]

THEREFORE. BE IT RESOLVED THAT

The Oljato Chapter supports extending the Utah Navajo Health System's designation as tnbal organization and

authorization to compact pursuant to the Indian Self-Determination Act with the Indian Health Sarvice for all programs,
functions, services and activities, and associated funds, for which UNHS is eligible. including the planning. design and
construction of health facility consiruction projects within UNHS's service area, in NNC Resolution CJY-33-10. beyond

September 30, 2020, and unless rescinded by the Navajo Nation Council
CERTIFICATION

We hereby cerliy that the foregoing resolution was duly considered at a duly called meeting of the Oljato Chapter at which a
quorum was present and that Ihe same was passed by a vote of ‘5_‘-4 infavor O opposed and O  abstained

mai 22 day of APRIL 2018
yomoton LaNe#me Sumin

(" A s 4 '?fé-‘ce

Alert Holiiay. Vice Premﬂr -

L aNell Menard-Parrish. Secretaryfrraasuror - ' Billy %ev Officer
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RESOLUTION NO: NM6-2018- [ 59

N “sis’ 2 er hereb v : 5 ¥ n

WHEREAS:

. The Navajo Nation is a Federally recognized I'mbal Government and the Navajo Nation cover
about27.000 square miles within the states of Arnzona, New Mexico and Utah; and,

T'he Naal'sis"Aan (Navajo Mountain) Chapter 1s officially recognized and certified as a local
govermnment body of the Navajo Nation Government pursuant to Title 26 of the Navijo Nation
Code, Section 4004 and vested with the authority to discuss all matters affecting the Navajo people
and 1ts Nation, and,

3]

3 The Naalsis’Aan Chapter of the Navajo Nation has an outpatient ¢linic operating within the
Commumity under Utnh Navajo Health System, Inc; and,

4 The Utah Navajo Health System has successfully provided care programs, function and related
Actrvities to the NaaTsis’Aan Chapter since September 1, 2002; and.

5. The NaaTsis'Aan Chapter has continued to support UNHS to contract and compacting with the
Indian Health Services pursuant 10 the Self Determination Act to provide programs, services and
function activities to the residents of the NaaTsis'Aan Chapter and also others residents of the

Southwest region of the Navajo Nation: and.,

6 Currently, UNHS 15 designated as a tnbal organization and authorized 1o compact with the Indian
Health Services through September 30, 2020, pursuant to Navajo Nation Council Resolution (1Y -

313-10; and,

7. Utah Navajo Health Sysiems desires 1o extend its existing authority to compact with the Indian
Health Services indefinitely subject 1o the authority of the Navajo Naton Council to rescind such

authority

PO Box 10070 Phone: 928 672-2915 navajomountpin@®navaochapters org
Tonalea, AZ 86044 Fax 928-672-2917 Website
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e ‘ RESOLUTION OF THE OB, g
‘ '; v ﬁ NAATSIS AAN (NAVAJO MOUNTAIN) M‘_m marianie
N, CHAPTER roaslisn yyme

. a—<—r OF THE NAVAJO NATION Liruale

Hedman Dane!
oercid Delagart

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

NaaTsis' Aan Chapter hereby suppons extending the Utah Navajo Health System’s designation as o
tribal organization and anthorization o compact pursuant 10 the Indian Health Services for all
programs, functions, services and activities and related and associated funds for which UNHS s
chpible including the planning, design and construction of health facility projects wathin UNHS's
service area subject to NNC Resolution C1Y-33-10 and beyond September 30, 2020 and unless

rescinded by the Navajo Nation Council

CERTIFICATION
We hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly considered by the Navajo Mountan Chapted

at a duly called meeting at Mavajo Mounggin. Utah: at which 4 quorum was present and thal the same
was passed by a vote of (D 10 lavor, (. opposed and g._ﬁahaialncd, on this 24th day of June

Ml.stl_Pﬁ’- ) ) ﬁn QM) Seconded by /C;éth—;‘;m /‘4(-@:& ~a-
< N AT —

President Sharon L. Jean, Vice-President

Al

tlié"(}rn#_\"f’e(. Secretary/ Treasurer

PG Box 10070 Phone 92R-672-2915% naxajomountaing@navaipchapiers OrF
Tonalea, AZ 86044 Fax 928-672-2917 Website




C ]

( | - . | I"."":_*”K

Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.

Montezuma Creek, UT

has been Accrediied by

The Jomnt Commission

«h h IV EYE thus organss@isn-n o | i N n 1 the regurements fow

Ambulatory Health Care Accreditation Program

April 1, 2016
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Utah Navajo Health System. Inc.

Financial Statements and Supplementary Information

Years Ended June 30 2017 and 20186

WIPFL1

CPAs and Consultants




WIPFL1

Independent Auditor’'s Report

Boara of Directors
Utah Navajo Health System, (¢
Montetuma Creek, Utah

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying hnancial statements of Utah Navajo Health System. inc which comprise the
statements of financial position as of june 30, 2017 and 2016, and the related statements ol acuwites, functional
exprrses, and cash Nows for the years then ended, and the related notes Lo the financial statements

Manogement’s Responsibility for the Finonciol State ments

Management i1 responsible for the preparation and Tai presentation of these finanGal statements in accorgance
with accounting principles generally accepied in the Linited States, this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of tinancial statements that are
free from matenal misstatement, whether due to fraud of erfor

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility 15 10 express an opinion on these financial statements based on Our audils  We conducted our
audits in accordance with auditing stendards generally accepted in the United States and the standards applicabile 1o
finanoal audits contained in Government Auditing Stondards. issued by the Comptroller General of the United States
Those standards require thal we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance aboul whether the
financial statements are lree lrom maternal misstatement

An audit involves performing procedures 1o obtan audit evidence about the amgunts and disclosures in the financial
statements  The procedures selected depend on (he auditor's judgment, inclugding the assessment of the risks of
meter al misstatement of the financial statements whether due to fraud of error  In making those risk
assesaments, the auditor considers internal control relevant 1o the entity' s preparation and fan presentation of the
financial statemenls in order 1o design audil procedures that are appropsiate \n the cwiumstances but not for the
purpose of expressing an opimon on the effectivensis of the entity's internal control  Accordingly, we express no
such opinion  An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting pohies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained s sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis for our audit
opiMon

Opinion

in out optmon, the Nnancia' statements referred 10 above present tairly 1n all mater:al respects. the financial position
of Utah Navajo Health System, Inc _ as of june 30, J017 and 2016, and the changes n (13 Net assets angd its cash Nows
for the years then ended, in accordance with acrounting prnciples generally accepted in the United States




Other Matters

Other information

Our audit was performed lor the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whoie The
supplementary information appearing on pages JG through I8 which includes the schedule of expenditures of
federa awards, as reguired by Title 7 U S5 Code of Federol Reguiations (CFR) Part J00. Uniform Admimnilrolive
Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit Reguirerments for Federal Awards (the “Uniform Guidance”), s presented
for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements Such iformation s the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates Girectly 10 the underlying accounting and other
records used Lo prepare the linancial statements Ihe information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures apphied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other recorgs used 1o
prepare the financial staterments or to the financial statements themseives, and other additional procedures in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States In our opinion, the information s
fairty stated, in all material respects, in relation 1o the financial statements as a whole

Other Reporting Required by Gowve rnment Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Stondards, we have aiso ssued our reporn dated December 19, 2017, on
our consideration of Utah Navajo Health System. inc 'y internal control over fingncial reporting and on our tests of
ity comphiance with certam provisions of laws feRuiations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters
The purpose of that report i sOiely 10 destr be the scope o our testing of internal control over financial reporting
and comphance and the results of that testing. and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Utah Navao
Health System, inc 's internal control owver financial reporting or on compliance That report is an integral part of
an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Stondards in considering LUtah Navajo Heaith

System Inc s internal control over financial reporting and comphance

(/Uc,cyu LLP

Wipfh LLP

Minneapaolin, Minnesata
Decermber 19, 2017




Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.

Statements of Financial Position
june 30, 2017 and 2016

 Assets 2017 2016
Current assels
Cash S 43 278978 29.028 A28
Patienl accounts recenvabile Net 1BIR 685 1,097,459
Grants recewvabie irieai
Contract and other recewvabies 44 985 158 K18
Due from third party (eamDUsement programs 111,682 109,297
Related party receivables 98,422 152.204
Prepaid expenses 56,179 58,213
Total current assets 45 886,931 31. 184,077
Investments 3. 411 896 31.074 891
Property and equipment Nt 11,647 BDS 6,917 656
Othet assels
Goodwill and pther intangble assets Shb, 745
Ariated party loan 3,717,136 3,717,136
Investment in joint ventures o - 1,500,000 1,500,000
Total other assets 5,783 B&1 5.217.13%
TOTAL ASSETS > 66,730,513 46,393,760
- Uabilities and Net Assets - w017 2016
Current habilibies
Accounts payabie 5 2.180.108 1.147 545
Ascrued expenses ang other habildies 1,164 436 1036611
Unearned grant revenue 1,060,510 2697414
Total current habilities 4,405,114 4881570
Net assels
Ursestricled
Deugnated for net property and equipmeni 11 647 B0%S 6. 917,650
undesgnated - 50,677,594 314,594,534
__Total net assets B 62,325,399 41,512,190
TOTAL LIABIUTIES AND NET ASSETS S 66 730,513 46_391, 760

See adcompanying notes 1o financal statements




Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.

Statements of Activities
Years Ended june 30, 2017 and 2016

2017 2016 -
Unrestrcted revenue and other support
Patient service revenue Net of contractual aliowances and discounts 21.R29518 § 19.976.30%
Provision for bad debis o (319,237) (366, 269)
Net patient service revenye - = 21,510,281 19, 610,036
Granty
indian Health Services 12,648 B60 13,378,027
Consolidater Health Centers 1,606 8RS i.381 708
Other o 1_,':63,1!3 1,244 25%
Total grants ) . 178231928 18.003,990
Contract service 1.915.904 2.194_ 302
Other operating income ) - 17,395,065 294 296
Total unfestiicled frevenus and other SUPpon 58,645 182 40 102,624
Expenses
Program services
Medical 19,222,396 18,090,039
Dental 4927152 1492 04%
Behavioral heaitn o _ 1,134,222 942, 680
Total program services 25,383,770 42,524 764
Management and general 12,731,783 10,466,182
Fundr aising - 132,979 119,994
lotal expenses - - _ I8 248 532 33 110 940
Operating income 20.396.650 6.99] 684
investrnent income (loss] 416,559 (2.277)
Excess of revenues over expenses and changes in net assely 20813 209 £ 91,907
Net assets at beginning 41.512,190 34 528 283
Net assels at end 62,125 399 § 41 532,190

SYee Alcompanying notes Lo hinancial statements
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Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.

Statements of Cash Flows
vYesrs [ nded June 30, 2017 and 2016

o R B o - o W17 2016
Increase (Oecrease) in cask
Casn Hows from operating actrvilies
Cash recerved trom pelients and thord party payars 4 20 666 661 19 918 011
Cash receiwed from (ontracted sernces and othes 19 320 608 1.771.218
Cash received trom granting agencies 16,566,727 17,158 641
Iimterest ingome received 76,247 42,218
Cash pard lor supphes and services 112.347 RB1) (11 300.674)
Cash pad 107 emplayees and benetiny - . (22,193,15%) (20 731 92%)
Net cash provided Dy operanng activiiies 12,094,207 7 BS6 539
Cash flows 'rom investing actvities
Proceeds from sale of property and e et 27 886
(Purchases of) proceeds from nvestments (54.703) Mo.877
Amounts pasd for gOOdw: | and other ntangible assets (966 745)
Purchases of property and equipment S {7,.250.09%) (2.153.128)
Net cash used in investing M tivities o [7,843,65%7) (2,122,2 ‘-ll
Net increase o0 Cash 14.250.5%0 5. 734 )88
Cash atbeginrung - N _}_'9,_02._4)! .’_LJ_'N 140
Cash at end ] 41278978 29,028,428
Aeconcihaton of Changes o net assets (o el cash o uwided by opecatng
a0 Liwilies
Excess of revenues OVEr EapeEnies N0 Changes -n et 2wt s 20 813,209 L ER N
Depreciation 1.260 442 1,111,173
(Gan] '0ss on dispossl of prope-ty and equipment (18 240) 51,565
Unreslired (gans) lDsses on investmentsy |27% 286) 118 409
Realized gains on iMerstments [ 7.056) (6B A04)
Provision for bag debis 3119.237 166.269
Changes 1 asyety and Lab) Ly
Patient accounts recevabie Met 11.050 463 50 998
Grants reCmwabie 179 643 | Bt 150)
Contract and other reqrivable (B4 147 153,909
Due (roem third prarty cerrmd Wi v oF ogr ams (112 3901 (109.292)
Helated party (60 eivaliles 93 THI { 70 9449}
Prepacd wapenses PR 112.21%)
Accounts payable 2282 611 266 547
Arcrued expeni®s and other 1abvites 127 825 (340 _729)
B Unearned grant revenue o (1 636 RBa4) (479,1%9)
Net cash prowoed S g e e ey 5 11 094 207 ? A6 5%

See accompany ngg Notes 1o financue vtaterments




Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Nature of Operations

Utah Navajo Health System, Inc [the “Organization *) is a not for profit organization incorporated in the state of
Utah, providing medical. dental, pharmacy, mental health and ambulatory care services to members of the
Navajo Nation and other low-incame, uninsured, and underinsured patients in southeastern Utah The
Organization operates facilities in Montezuma Creek. Blanding. and Monument Valley, Utah, and Tonalea, Arizona

Basis of Presentation

The Organization follows accounting standards contained in the Financial Accounting Standards Board (+ASB)
Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) The ASC (s the single source of authoritative accounting principles
Renerally accepted in the United States (GAAP) to be applied to nongovernmental pntities In the preparation of
financial statements

Use of Estimates in Preparation of Financial Statements

The preparation of the accompanying financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that directly atfect the reported amounts of assets and Labilties and disclosure
of contingent assets and habilities at the date of the financial statements Estimates also affect the reported
amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results may differ from these estimates

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Organization considers all highly liquid mvestments with an onginal maturity of three months or less to
be cash equivalents

Patient Accounts Receivable and Credit Policy

Patient accounts receivable are unt ollaterized patwent obligations that are stated at the amount management
expects to collect from the outstanding balances These obligations are primarily from local residents, most of
whom are insured under third-party pa vor agreements The Organization bills third Party payors on the patients
behalt. or if a patient i uninsured the patient s billed directly  Once claims are settied with the primary payor
any secondary insurance is billed. less any applicable shding fee discount, and patients are bilied for copayment
and deductible amounts that are the patients’ responsibility  Payments on patent accounts recervabie are apphed
to the specific claim identified on the remittance advice or statement  The Organization does not have a policy to
charge interest on past due accounts

Patient accounts receivable are recarded in the statements of financial position net of contractual adjustments
and an allowance for doubtful accounts, which reflects management s best estimate of the AmMounts that won t he
collected Management provides far cantractual adjustments under terms of third pany revmbursement
agreements through a reduction of gross revenue and a credit to patient accounts recevable Management also
provides for probabie uncollectible amounts, primarily for uninsured patients and amounts patients are personally
responsible for, through a reduction of Rross revenue and a credit to a valuation allowance




Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Patient Accounts Receivable and Credit Policy (Continued)

in evaluating the collectibility of patient accounts receivable, the Organization analyies past results and wdentifies
trends for each of its major payor sources of revenue to estimate the appropriate alowance for doubtful accounts
and provision for bsd debts Management regularly reviews data aboul these major Payor sources of revenue in
evaluating the sufficiency of the allowance for doubtful accounts Specifically, for receivables associated with
services provided 10 patients who have thid pany coverage, the Organization analyzes contractually due amounts
and provides an allowance for doubtful accounts and a provision for bad debts for expected uncoliectibie
deductibles and copayments on accounts for which the third-pany payor has not yet paid or for payors who are
known 10 be having financul difficulties that make the realization of amounts due unlikely

For rece ivables associated with sel! aay patients (which inciudes both patients without insurance and patwnity
with deductible and copayment balances due for which third-party coverage exists for pant of the bill), the
Organization records a provision for bad debts in the period of service on the bass of its past expenence. which
indicates that many patients are unable or unwilling to pay the partion of their bill far which they are financially
responsible  The difference between the standard rates (or the discounted rates if negotiated) and the amounts
actually collected after all reasonable coliection efforts have been exhausted s charged oMt against the allowance

for doubtful accounts

The carrying amounts of accounts receivable are reduced by contractual and bad debt allowances that reflect
management's estimate of uncollectible amounts

Investments and Investment income

The Organizalion carries investments in marketable securities with readily determined fair values and all
investments in debt securities at thew far values in the statements of himancial position  Investment income
or loss and unrealized gains or losses are included in the statements of activities as ingreases or decreases in
unrestricted ner asets unless the income or 1035 15 restricted by donor or law




Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {Continued)

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is valued at cost f purchased or, f donated, at fair value at the date of donation
Depreciation is provided over the estimated useful life and is computed using the straight line method Leasehold
Improvements are amaortized over the lesser of the term of the related lease or the estimated useful life Gains or
losses on disposition of equipment are reflected in income  Fstimated useful lives range from 10 to 25 years for
butldings, 3 to 25 years for leasehald improvements, 3 ta 20 years for equipment and software, and 3 to 5 years
for vehicles Maintenance and repair costs are charged to expense as incurred

Property and equipment acquired with grant funds are owned by the Organization while used in the programs for
which they were purchased or in other future authorized programs However, certain funding sources may have a
rEversionary interest in assets purchased with grant funds  Their disposition, as well as the ownership of any
proceeds there from, s subject to funding source regulations The property and equipment purchased with gramt
funds are normally restricted for use in specific program operations by the Organization

Gifts of long-lived assets such as land, bulidings or equipment are reported as unrestricted support and are
excluded from the excess of revenue over expenses, unless exphcit donor stipulations specify how the donated
assets must be used Gifts of long lwved assets with explicit restrictions that specity how the assets are to be used
and gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long lived assets are reported as restricted support
Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those long lived assets must be maintamned. expirations of
donor restrictions are reported when the donated or acquired long lived assets are placed in service

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

Goodwill and purchased intangible assets result from business combinations The Organization accounts for
business acquisitions by allocating the purchase price to tangible and intangible assets acquired and labilities
assumed at their fair value, the excess of the purchase price over the allocated amount s recorded an
goodwill

The purchased intangibles are amortized over their useful lives  Goodwill is not amartized, but rather, is
tested at least annually for impairment There were no imparments of goodwill or intangible assets for the
year ended June 30 2017

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

The Organization reviews long lived assets. which con wist primarily of property and equipment with finite useful
lives, for impairment whenever svents or thanges in circumstances indicate the carrying amount of an asset may
not be recoverable Recoverability of assets to be held and used is measured by a comparison of the carrying
amount of an asset to future undiscounted net cash flows expectied 10 be generated by the asset. i such assets
are considered to be impaired, the impairment 10 be recognized is measured by the amount by which the Carrying
amount of the assets exceeds the fair value of the assets Assets 1o be disposed of are reported at the lower of
carrying amount or the fair value less costs to sell During the years ended lune 10 2017 and 2016, the
Organization determined that no evaluations of recoverability were necessary
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Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Deferred Revenue
Revenue from grants and contracts designated for specific activities is recognized in the perod when

expenditures are ncurred in comphance with grantor's restrctions Cash recerved in excess of revenue
recognized s recorded as deferred revenue or a refundable advance

Classification of Net Assets

Net assets and revenues, expenses, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor -

imposed restrictions Accordingly, net assets of the Organuzation and changes therein are classified and reported

as follows

Unrestricted net ossels are those which are neither permanently restricted nor temporarily restricted by
donor imposed stipulations  Thus. they include all net assets whose use has not been restricted by
donors or by law A designation of net assets shows the Organization’s investment in properny and
equipment  Although these net assets are unrestricted. they are not readily convertable to liquid assets
because of their long-term nature and use

Temporarily restricted net gssets are subject Lo donor imposed restrictions that may of may not be met,
either by actions and/or the passage of time  When a restriction expires, temporarily restnicted net
assets are transferred to unrestricted net assets and reported n the statements of activities as net assets
released from restrictions  The Organization has no tempararily restricted net assets at lune 30, 2017

and 2016

Permoanently restrcted net assets are subject to donor imposed stipulations that they be mantained
permanently Generally the donors of these assets permit the Organization to use all or part of the
income earned on any related investments for general or specific purposes  The Organization has no
permanently restricted net assets at June 30, 2017 and 2016

Excess of Revenue Over Expenses

The statements of activities include excess of revenue over expenses, which is considered the operating
indicator Changes in unrestricted net assets that are raciuded trom the operating ndicator include
contributions of long lived assets, including assets acquired using contributions that by donor restnictinn
were to be used for the purposes of acquinng such assets




Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Patient Service Revenue and Contractual Adjustments

Net patient service revenue o reported st the estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third party payors.
and others for services rendered, including estimated retroactive adpustments under reimbursement agreements
with third party payors and shiding fee scale discounts Retroactive adjustments for cost-based settlements are
accrued on an estimated basis in the perod the related services are rendered and adjusted in future periods as
final settlements are determined

For uninsured patients who do not qualify for sliding fee schedule discounts, the Organization recognizes revenus
on the basis of its standard rates for services provided (or on the basis of discounted rates. if negotiated or
provided by policy] On the basis of histarical experence a significant portion of uninsured patients will be
unabie or unwilling to pay for the services provided Thus, the Organization records a provision tor bad debts
related to uninsured patients in the period the services are provided

Uncompensated Care

The Organization provides uncompensated care to patients who meet certain criteria under its shiding fee
schedule without charge or at amounts less than its established rates. The amount that charges are d scounted
from established rates under the sliding fee schedule s based on income and household size Because the
services are provided at a discounted fee these discounts are considered charity care and not reported as
revenue

Grant Revenue

Grant revenue represents grants and contracts with the various lederal state. and local funding sources In
general, grant revenue is recognized under the following methods

*  Cost resmbursement contracts are reimburied based on expenses incurred The revenue is recognized in
the accounting period when the expenses are incurred

* Performance contracts are resmbursed based on accomplishment of contract objectives without regard
for expenditures Performance revenue s recognized in the accounting perod when the contracted
services have been performed

12




Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Contributions

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give that s, in substance, unconditional
Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted support,
depending on the existence and nature of any donor restrictions

Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets f the
restrictions expire in the year in which the contributions are recognized Al other donor -restricted contnibutions
are reported as increases in temporarnily or permanently restricted net assets depending on the nature of the
restrictions When a restriction expites, temporarily restricted net assels are reclassified as unrestricted net
assets and reported in the statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions

Functional Allocation of Fxpenses

¢ ipenses are charged to each program based on direct rapendiiures incurred  Support wervice expenses are
allocated to program services systematic ally base @ on the program benetited

Fair Value Measurements

£ air value 15 the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a habiltty in an ordinary
transaction between market participants al the measurerment date A three-tier hierarchy prioritizes the
inputs used in measuring far value These liers include Level 1, defined as observable inputs such as quoted
market prices in active markets, Level 2, defined as inputs other than quoted market prices in active markets
that are either directly of indirectly observable. and Level 3, defined as unobservable inputs in which littie or
no market data exists, therefore, requiring an entity to develop its own assumplions The asset's or hiability's
fair value measurement within the hierarchy is based on the lowest level of any input that is significant to the
fair value measurement

Income Taxes
The Organization i a tax-exempt corporation as described in Section 501(c}{3) of the internal Revenue Code (the
“Code”) ard & exempt fram federal income taxes on related income pursuan! 'o Section 501(a)(1)of the Code

The Organization is also exempt from state income taxes on related income.

Subsequent Events

Subsequent events were evaluated through December 19, 2017, which is the date the financial statements were
available 1o be issued A subsequent event is discussed in Note 17

13




Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 2: Reimbursement Arrangements With Third-Party Payors

The Organization has agreements with thirg Pary payors that provide for reimbursement to the Organization at
amounts that vary from its established rates A summary of the basis of reimbursement with major third-party
payors follows

Medicare

The Organization is a Medicare certified Federally Qualified Health Center (F QHC). Prior to July 1, 2015, this
qualification entitied the Organization to reimbursement a1 the lesser of cost [per encounter) or the maximum
allowable rates per encounter, as determined annually by the US. Department of Health and Human Services
Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services {CMS). for covered Medicare services The per-encounter rate s
determined based on an annual cost reparn filed with the Medicare Administrative Contractor ([MAC] The
Organization’s cost reports have been examined by the MAC for periods through June 30 2015

Beginning Julty 1. 2015 the Organization's FOMC reimbursement transitioned to a prospectively based payment
system (PPS) under which FQHCs are paid BO% of the lesser of Charges based on FQHC payment codes or the PPS
rate, a national encounter based rate with geographic and other adjustments  The FOMHC PPS base rate is updated
annually based on a FOMC market based ndex

Medicald

The Organization has eiected to partipate in 3 Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) between federal ingian
Health Services (IMS] and CMS  Under the MOA. the Organaation i reimbursed at a negotiated rate of 5391 per
visit for calendar year 2017 and $368 per visit for calendar vear 2016 The negotiated rate is updated annually
and published in the Federal Register

Other

The Organization has also entered into payment agreements with certain commercial insurance carriers, heaith
maintenance organizations, and preferred provider organizations  The basis for payment under these
agreements includes prospectively determined rates per procedure and discounts from established charges

Compliance

The health care industry s subject to numerous laws and regulations of federal, state, and local governments
These laws and regulations include but are not necessarily limited to matters such as licensure. accreditation,
government heaith care program participation requirements, reimbursement for patient services, and belling
regulations Government activity with respect 1o investigations and allegations concerning possible violations of
such regulations by health care providers has increased  Violations of these laws and regulations could result in
expulsion from government health care Programs together with the imposition of significant fines and penalties
as well as significant repayment for patient services previously billed Management believes that the Organization
s in compliance with apphcable government laws and fegulations. While no significant regulatory ngquiries have
been made of the Organization, compliance with such laws and reguistions can be subject to future government
review and interpretation. as well as reguiatory actions unknown or unasserted at this time




Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 2: Reimbursement Arrangements With Third-Party Payors (Continued)

The Centers of Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) has implemented 3 project using rec overy audi contracton
(RAL] as part of its further efforts 1o ensure accurate payments under the Medicare program_  The project uses
RACs 10 search for potentially inaccurate Medicare payments that might have been made to health care providers
and were not detected through existing CMS program integrity eftorts Once a RAC identifies a claim it believes s
inaccurate. the RAC makes a deduction from or addition to the providers's Medicare reimbursement in an amaount
estimated 1o equal the overpayment or underpayment The provider may either accept or appeal the RAC s
findings The Organization s pohicy s to adjust revenue tor ded teases in reimbursement fraom the RAC reviews
when these amounts tan be estimated and to adjust revenus for mcreases in reimbursement from the RAC
reviews when the increase 0 reimbursement s agreed on As of June 30, 2017, the Orgamazation has not been
notified by the RAC of any potential reimbursement adpustments

Note 3: Patient Accounts Receivable - Net

Patient accounts receivable net consisted of the following at June 30, JO17 and 2016

L o ey 2017 2016
Patient accounts recewvable S 1,809 119 § 1,701,941
Less
Allowance for uncollecible accounts (1IR3 4R (160,000)
Lontractual adjustments {1,796,952) (444 482)
Patient accounts receivable  Net 5 1,828 685 5 1.097.45%9

The Organization s allowance for doubtiul accounts for sell pay patients decreased from 94% of self pay accounts
recewable at June 30, 2016, to 59% of selt pay accounty rec eivable at june 30, 2017 The Organization has not
changed s uncompensated care policy during fiscal 2017 or 2016

Note 4: Grants Receivable

Grants receivable represented amounts due from the following funding sources at June 30, 2017 and 2016

B 2017 2016
indian Health Services  Spedal diabetes program for indians 5 s 109.047
Utah Department of Human Services 28,169
Arizona Family Health Partnerhip 10 086
Utah OfMice for Victims of Crime 12 341
Totak S s 179 641
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Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 5: Investments

Investments coninted of the following at june 30, 2017 and 2016

_ 2017 2016
Cammon stock s 519,519 § BA7 165
Carporate bonds 1.230.093 1.135.718
Mutual funds

Alternative 257.099 237,182
S M Cap 297,118 2531816
U S Small Cap 186 8RO 153,204
International 166 367 342 241
Emerging markets 117,936 50.099
Acal estate mvestment trusts o 4] A8 15 466
Total investrments S 3,411 896 S 3,074,891

Investments, in general, are exposed 1o various risks such as interest rate, credin, and overall marker

volatility Because of the level of risk associated with certain mwestments, i1 s redsonably possible that

changes in the values of cerain investments will occur in the near term and that such changes could

materially affect the amounts reported in the financial statements

nvestment income (loss) consisted of the following tor the years ended funve 30, 2017 and 2016

- = - 2017 2016
Interest on bank deposits S 76,247 § 42,228
Change in unrealized gans (losses) on investments 275,242 (118 409)
Interest and dividends on investments 58014 68 aDa
Realized RAMNs ON Investments 7.0%6
Total investment income (loss) 5 416,559 S (2,727)




Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 6: Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consisted of the following at june 30, 2017 and 2016

o 2017 2016
Land S 969,064 S B39 5%a
Building and building improvements 287741 2,323,761
Leasehold improvements 1,718 614 1,670 485
Movrable equipment 7,476,509 T 041,154
Vehcles 1,495,278 1,164,371
Construction n Progress L B 5,024,411 564 841
Total property and equipment 19,562,297 13 604 166
Lesy Accumulated depreciation 7,914 492 6 686 510
Property and equipment - Net 5 131.647.805 5 6917656

Construction n progress at june 30, 2017 consnted of costs related 1o construction of a new clinic building n

Montezuma Creek with an expected cost of approxmately $18.000,000 The construction is being financed with

unrestricted funds of the Orgamization  Construction in progress at june 30, 2016, consisted of costs related to
construction of housing for providers and chinic remodehing that was completed in fiscal year 2017

Note 7: Goodwill

The Organization purchased a dental clinic and a vision clini (collectively “the clines”) during 2017 in two
transactions for consideration totaling 51.04%5 000 with the fair value of tangible assets acquired, primarily
inventories and equipment. totaling 5478 255 and the remamnder the transactions recorded as goodwill in
the amount of $566,74% No habihties were ar quired or avsumed in either transadton The Orgamization
believes both clinics will complement and serve to expand dental and vision services to patients served by the
Organization No imparment losses were rec ognized in 2017




Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 8: Patient Service Revenue - Net of Contractual Allowances and Discounts

Patient service revenue  net of contractual allowances and discounts was as follows for the years ended
June 30, 2017 and 2016

- - B - ) 2017 2016
Medicare S 7,613,170 § 6641 704
Medicad 7,402 758 6,841 615
Private pay 1,264,492 982.379
IHS 10,121,496 9,403 247
Insurance and other o _ N ) 8,018,594 7,229,559
Total gross patient service revenue 34,420,010 11,100,504
Less

_Camg_ﬂuai adlystmrms_ and disc ounts - ) (12.590,492) (11,124,199
Patient service revenue - Net of contractual allowances and discounts S 21829518 S 19976,30%

Patient service revenue - net of contractual allowances and discounts {but before the provision for bad debts)
recognized from these major payor sources was as follows for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016

N 2017 2016

Third party payors S 21084357 S 19402,13:1
Uninsured patients i 745,161 574,174
Patient service revenue  Net of contractual allowances and discounts S 21829518 S 19.976.30%

Note 9: Charity Care

Charges foregone for providing charity care under the Organization’s sliding fee schedule were $485 B66 and
$367.081 for 2017 and 2016

Note 10: Other Operating Income

During the year ended lune 30, 2017 the Qrganization negotiated a settlement with the U.S Department of
Health and Human Service's indian Health Services ["IH57) to pay certain claimnms arwing out of the Tailure of IMS to
reimburse the Organization for contract suppor costs incurred from 2005 through 2013 A settlement of
516.043,.3120 plus interest accrued wat received dur ng JO17 and n included
Aaccompanying statements of activities

n other operating income in the
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Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 11: Operating Leases
The Organization leases chinic space at its Monument Valley lotation under & lease dated in March 2008 The
terms of the lease call for monthly payments of 55 417 through February 2018 Rent espense incurred was

565 D00 for the years ended lune 30 2017 and 2016

Various oHice and medw al equipment is leased agreements expiring through May 2019 The terms of these leases
call for monthly payments of approximately 551,000

Rent expense incurfed was S812.259 and 5812 201 for the years ended June 30 2017 and 2016, respectively

tuture mimimum lease payments on noncancellable leases are as follows

2018 5 195 562
2019 o 5,197
Total minimum lease payments S 200 759

Note 12: Related-Party Transactions

Hospital

Certain board members of the Organization are also board membern of Blue Mounta'n Hospital (the Hospital |
ocated n Blanding, Utah

The Organization has loaned the Hospital 3 total of $3,717.136 at June 30, 2017 and 2016. to fund the Hospital's

operations This is reported as related-party loan on the statements of finantial pasmon  Subquent to year end,
the Organization and Hospital agreed Lo Terms regarding repayment of the note over a 15 year peciod beginning

September 1, 2017 in monthly instalilments of prncipal and interest with interest at 3 5%

In addition 10 this loan. the Organization has a recevable from the rospit al for services rendered totaling 558 422
and $152.204 at lune 30, 2017 and 2016

The Organization also leases clinic space in flanding at the Hospital The amount paw to the Hospital was
$6 7,200 during both of the years ended june 30 2017 and 2016, respectively
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Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 12: Related-Party Transactions (Continued)

Investment in Joint Venture

The Ute Mountain Ute Tribe Utah Navajo Health Systern Tribal Health System Consortium (the "Consortium ") was
established on May 15 2012, as a joint venture between the Organization and the Ute Mountain Ute Tribe The
Consortium’s purpose was 1o purchase the Hospital's Qutstanding loan used to build the Maspital's facilities from
the U S Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) The Consortium has no other operations

The Consortium purchased the Hospital's note payable from HUD with an outstanding balance of $13 695,447 for

53,000,000 in June 2012, with both parties contributing 51 500,000 to the Consartium  The HUD loan is secured
by the Hospital's land, bulldings. and equipment

The Organization’s contribution to the Consortium 11 reported as an investment in jont venture on the statements
of hnancial position using the equity method To date. the Consortium has not received any payment from the

Hospital on this note payable  Ag cordingly, the Organization reports no change in the value of ts investment for
the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016

Note 13: Retirement Plan

The Organization participates in a tax-sheltered deferred compensation plan for employees who meet certain
ehigibiiity and service requirements The Organiration contributes five percent of an ehigible employee's wages to
the plan. Employees can make additional contributions. which are not matched by the Organation. Total
retirement plan expenses were 5692 288 and S661.577 for the years ended lune 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively
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Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
Note 14: Fair Value Measurements
The following table sets forth by level within the fair value hierarchy, the Organiation’s investments at fair
value as of June 30 2017 and 2016
2017 B Level | Level 7 Level 3 Total .
 ormmon stocks S 919519 § $ -] 919 519
Corporate bonos 1.230,093 1.230.093
Mutual funds
Alternative 257,099 257,089
U S Mid Cap 292,118 292 118
U S Small Cap 186 BRO 186 880
International 166 167 366 367
f merging markets 117,936 117936
Real estate investment trusts ) - a1 8R4 41 B84
Totals . S 2,181,803 § 1,230,093 § S 1411 896
2016 R S _levell =~ lewel2 ~  lavel) Total
Common stocks 5 BR7.16% S 5 s RE7, 165
Corparate bonds 1.135,718 1.135.718
Mutual funds
Alternative 237,182 237 182
US Mid Cap 253.816 2531 816
U S Small Cap 153,204 153,204
international 142 24) 147 24)
Emerging markets 50.099 50.099
_Real estate investment trusts R 15,466 N 15 466
Totals S 1,939,173 § 1,135,718 S S 3,074 A9
|

The tollowing s a description of the valuation methodologies used for assetls measured at far value

Lamman stock, mutual funds, and real estate wrwesirnent (rusts  Valed at the daily closing prce as reporied
by the fund, and commaon stock i value at the daily (kosing price as reported i the market in which it trades
Mutual funds held by the Organization are open end mutual funds that are registered with the U 5

Securities and Eschange Commission These funds are required 10 publish their daily NAV and to Iransact at

that price The common stocks, mutual funds, and real estate investment trusts held by the Organiz4tion are
deemed 10 be actively traded

Corporate bonds Valued using pricing models masimizing the use of observabie inputs for similar securities
This includes basing value on yelds cutrently availlable on comparable secutities of nsuers with similar credit

ratngs
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Notes to Financial Statements

Note 14: Fair Value Measurements (Continued)

The methods described above may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of net
realizable value or refiective of future fair values Furthermaore, while the Organization believes its valuation
methods are appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of different methodologies

of assumptions to determine the fair value of centain financial instruments could result in a different fa.r
value measurement at the reporting date

Note 15: Professional Liability Insurance

The Organization, for professional hability insurance purposes, s designated an employee of the federal
Rovernment in accordance with Public Law 93-638, the indian Self-Determination and Fducation Assistance Act
Liability protection s provided under the tederal Tort Claims Act (FTCA) for the

Organization and its employees
when they are providing services within the scope of

employment and within the scope of the compact with 145
Note 16: Commitments and Contingencies

Commitments

inJune 2017, the Organization had entered into an offer agrement regarding the purchase of a parcel of land faor
approximately $250.000 Injuly 2017, the Organization and seller closed on the land purchase The Organization
is financing the purchase with unrestricted funds

Contingencies

The Organization receives funds from government and private entities 1o perform specific services The grantors

reserve the right to perform certain audit work in addition 1o the services performed by the Organization’s
independent auditors  Disallowed costs, if any, resulting from such additional work would need to be repad from

unrestricted funds Management does not believe that any significant costs will be incurred

if such additional
work should occur
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Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 17: Concentrations

Bank Deposits

The Organization mamntains depository relationships with financial institutions that are federa! Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FDIC) insured institutions  Depository accounts 3t these institulions are insured by the FDIC up te
$250.000 per institution Balances in excess of F DIC imits are uninsured Management has not experienced any
losses with these accounts and believes the Organization is not exposed to any significant risk on cash At

june 30, 2017, deposits exceeded insured imits by apprommately $43 200 000

Recetvables

The Organization grants credit without collatera! 1o its patients, most of whom are local residents and are nyured
under third-party payor agreements  The mia of teceivabies from patients and thad party payors was as follows

As Presented  As Presented

As of june 30, . = . | Current Year  Prior Year
Medicare 41 % 6%
Medwcad 19 % 0%
Private pay & % 7%
IS 1% %
23 % 15 %

Insurance and othe!

100 % 100 %

Totals

Government Grants
The Organization recognized 517, 122,649 and 518,014,455 of revenue from the U S Departmemt of Health and

Muman Services in the form of grants for the years ended lune 30, 201 7 and 2016 A signficant reduction n
tunding could have an adverse effect on the Organuation s programs and activities

Note 18: Statement of Cash Flows

Noncash investing activi s ine luded $£1. 116070 and %133 988, of property and eqQuipment in accounts payabie at
june 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively

Note 19: Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to the 2016 financial statements to conform to the 2017
classifications The primary change was a reclassification of certain board, communications, facility
isurance. and depreciation expenses from program wervices to management and general




Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 19: Reclassifications (Continued)

Reclassification of functional expenses are as follows

As Presented  Aj Presented
Current Year Priar Year

Program services

Medical $ 18,090.039 S 18,782,134
Dental 1,492,045 3.636.229
Behavioral health — B 942 680 977,756

Total program service - 22,524,764 23,396,119

Management and general

10,466,182 9594827
s d .

o - 119,994 119,994

Total experses S 33,110,940 S 33 110940
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Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year Ended June 30, 2017

Note 1: General

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federa swards (the “Scheduie”) inciudes the federal f7ant activity
of the Utah Navajo Health Systerm, inc [the “Organization™) under programs of the federal Rovernments for the
year ended June 30, J017 The information in the schedule is presented in accordance with requirements of the
Title 2 U S Code of Federnl Reguiations Part 200, Unifarm Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards [(the “Unifarm Guidance”™) Because the Schedule presents only a selected
portion of the operations af the Qrganization,. it i3 not ntended to and does not pretent the linancial position
changes in net assets, or cash MNows of the Qrganization

Note 2: Basis of Accounting
Lxpenditures reported an the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of ACCounting  Such expenditures are

recognized foillowing the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance wheren cerain types of

expenditures are not allowable or are imited as to reimbursement  Pass through entity identitying numbers are
presented where avallable

Note 3: Indirect Cost Rate

The Organization has elected not 10 use the 10 percent de minimis indirect cost rate aliowed under the Uniform
Guidance

Note 4: Subrecipients

The Organization does not have any subrecipients of federal awards
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WIPFI1

Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in
Accordance With Government Auditing Standards

Board of Directorn
Utah Navajo Health System, Inc
Monteruma Creek, Utah

We have audited, in accordance with audiling standards generally accepted n the Urited States and the
standards apphcable Lo the linanaal audits contasned in Government Auditing Standaerds. ssued Dy the
Comptrolier General of the Unied States, the financial statements of Utah Navajo Mealth System inc (a nonprofil
organization). which comprise the statement of hinancial position as of june 30, 2017_and the relaled statements
of actwties, functional repenses and cash flows as of and for the year then ended. and the related notes Lo the
financial statements. and have ssued oul 1eport thereon dated December 19 2017

Internal Control Over Financiol Reporting

in planming and performing our audit of the inancial stalements. we conudered Utah Navajo Health System Inc s
niernal control over Hinancal reporting [“internal control”) Lo determine the Juditing procedures that are

appr opnate in the ofLumatances for the purpose of FPapresung Oul Opvvon on the financial slatements. Dut not
for the purpose of expressing an opion on the eltectveness of Ulah Navajo Health System, inc s internal
control Accordingly, we (0 NOU Expr ess An opirian on the effectiveness of Litah Navaio Health System. inc ‘s

internal control

A deficiency in internol control exsls when the design of operation of a control does not allow managrment of
employees, in the normal course of performing thew assigned funclions, to prevent aor detect and correct
misstatements on a mely Dass A mater/ wegkness s & deficency, or a combination of geficiencies, 0
nternal control such that thete i a reasonable possibiity that a materal misstatement of the entity s lirancial
statemenis will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a Umely basis A significont deficiency > a
defiCency, O a combination of deficiencies, i internal control that s leas wevere than a materal weakness, yet
important enough to mernt attention by those charged wilh governance

Our consideration of internal control over Hnancial reparting was tor the hmited purpose described in the first
par agtaph of this secion and was not designed to wentity all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses of significant deliciencies Given these limitations, durng ou' audit we did nat identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we conwder 10 be malerial weaknesses However materidl weaknesses May
exist that have not been identified We did identity a certain deficiency in internal control that we cons«der 10
e a ugnificant deficiency, which i deschibed in the accompanyng schedule of indings and questinned costs as
finding 2017 001

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaming ‘easonable ascurance about whether Litah Navao Heaith System, inc tinangial statements

are free from matenial missiatement we pertormed tests of (s comphance with certamn prowisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, Noncomplianc e with which could have a direct and matenal effect
on the determinat:on of financal statement amounts However, providing an opiruon on compliance with (hose
proveaons was Nnot an obyective of our audil. and accordiagly we do not expresy such an opingn




The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported
under Governmen! Audiling Standorads

Respones to Findings
Utah Navajo Health System’s respone 1o the finding identified in our audit is described in the alcompanying

schedu'e of findings and questioned costs Utah Nava o Health System’s response was not subjected 1o the
audit procedures apphed n the audit of the finarnoal statements and accordingly we express no apinion on it

Purpose of This Report

The purpose of this report is woiely 1o describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance, and
the resulits of that testing, and not to provide an apinion an the effectiveness of Utah Navajo Health System inc 'y
internal control of on compliance This report is an integral part of an Budit performed in accordance with

Government Authiting Standords in Considering Utah Navajo Heaith System. ing *s internal control and compliance
Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any cther purpose

(U%cu LLP

Wipfh LLP

Minneapobs. Minnesota
December 19, 2017
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WIPFL1

Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program and on
internal Control Over Compliance

Board of Dwrectorns
Utan Navajo Health System_ Inc
tMontetuma Creek, Utah

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Utah Navajo Health System, inc s (the ‘Organization”) compliance with the types of complance
requirements described in the U 5 Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Complionce Supplement that could
have a direct and matenal efect on each of the Organization s Mmajor federal programs for the yeat ended

lune 30, 2017 The Organization’ s major fegeral program s identitied 1 the summary of auditor's results
section af the accompanying schedule of ingings and GuesLoned Couts

Monagement’s Responsibility

Management i3 fesponsiDie for comphance with fegeral statules, reguiations, and the terms and congitions of its
federal awards applicable 1o ity federal programs

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsiDilily is 10 #xpiess AN openion on rompliance for each of the Organi1ahion s major tederal progr ams
based on our audit of the types of comphance requirements referred 1o abowe We conducied our audil of
comphance 0 accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the Uniteg States, the standards
applicabie 1o financal audits contaned i Government Auditing Standarads. msued by the Complrotier General of
the United States, and the audit reguirements of Titie 2 U 5 Code of Federal Reguiotions Part 200, Uniform
Administrotive Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit Heguirements for Federol Awards (the “unifarm
Guigance™ | Those standards and the Uniform Guidance regquire that we plan and perform the audit 1o oblain
reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of comphiance requirements relerred 1O
above that could have a direct and matenal effect on a major federal program occurred  An audit includes
exarmsning, on @ test bas:s, Fwoence about the Organization s complance with those fequiremeants and
performing such other Drocedur #s @t we conuder wd necessary n the CrCumstances

We beligve that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opiion on comphance for the major federal
progream Howeee: Ou! dudil does N0t provede & legal determinat:on of the Organizat-on s compliance

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In out opinion. the Organizaton comphed, 0 all matenal tespects, with the types of comphance requirements
referred 1o above that could have a direct and matenal effect on it's major ledersl programs for the year ended

lune 30, 2017

Other Matters

e resulls of our auditing procedures disclosed instances ol noncompliance whith are requifed to be reported o
accordance with Unitorm Guidance and which are described in the sccompanying schedule of findings and
gquestioned costs as Finaing 2017 002 Our opwion on the major federal program  Not modihied with respect to
these matters

1l




The Organization’s response to the compliance findings identified in our audit 13 described In the accompanying
schedule of lindings and guestioned costs The Organazation’s response was not subjected 1o the auditing
procedures apphied in the audit of compliance and, accordingly, we express Nno opinion on the response.

Report on internal Control Over Compliance

Management of Organization s responsible for est ablishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above n planming and performing our audit
of comphiance, we considereg Organization’s interral control over compliance with the types of requirements that
could have a direct and matenal effect on a major federal program to determine the auditing procedures thal are
appropriate in the Circumstances for the purpose of CERTELSING AN OperOn on compliance 1or sath major federal
Program and 1o test and report on iNternal control aver compliance in accordance with the Unitorm Guidance but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the eectiveness of internal control over compliance

Accordingly, we do NOt express an opinion on the effectiveness of Organization’ s internal control over compiliance

A deficiency i internol control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance
does not allow management or emplayess, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent or detect and correct noncompliance with a tyoe of comphance requirement of a federal program an a
limely basis A moteriol weakness in internal contral over comphance s a defioency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance such that there s a reasonable Possibility that material
noncomplance with a type of compliance requirement of a tederal program will not be prevented or detected
and corrected on a timely basis A significont deficwency in internal control over compliance s a deficiency, or a
combination of deficencies, in internal control over compliance wilh a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program 1hat is 1ess severs than a matenal weakness in internal control aver compliance yet important
enough 1o merit attention by those Charged with goverrarce

Our consideration of iInternal control over compliance was for the imited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was nat designed to identity all deficencies in internal control over compliance that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies, and therefore material weaknesses of significant deficiencies may
exist that were not identified  We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we
consider 10 be material weaknesses However, we dentified a deficiency in internal control aver compliance

as described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 2017 007 that we consider to
be a significant deficiency

The Organization’s response Lo the internal control over comphance findings identified in our audht is described in
the accompanying scheduie of findings and questioned costs The Organization’s response was not subjected 1o

the audning procedures applied in the sudit of comphance and accordingly we express no opinion on the
responye

The purpose of this report on internal control over complance s wolely to describe the scope of our testing of

internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirerments of the Uniform
Guidance  Accordingly, this report is not witable for any other purpose

Wc,g.u LLP

Minneapolis Mirnesota
December 19 2017
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Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended June 30, 2017

Section | - Summary of Auditor’'s Results
Binancial Jislements
Type of avditor's report ssued Unmodified

rnternal control over Hinancial reporting

Matenal weakness{es) identihed? Y™ i_NO
significant deficiency lies) (dentified’ X yes _none reported
Noncomphance materia to financial statements noted ? __ yes A no

tederal Awgrds

imternal conliol gwer Majr Drograms
Material weakness{es) identified? Yes A NO

significant deficiency (1es) identified? § s .

Type of auditor's report issued on comphiance for major
programs unmodifed

Any audit indings disclosed that are required to be reported
n accordance with the Uniform Guidance |2 CFR 200 S16(a))” nves

identification of major federal programs

CFDA Number Name of Federal Program gr Cluster
93 210 Taibal Sell -Governance Program

Datiar threshold used to distinguish between Type A
and Type B programs $750,000

Auditee gualilied as low sk auditee? Na

none reported

a0
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Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (Continued)

Year Ended june 30, 2017

Section Il - Financiat Statement Findings

Finding 2017 001

Congition

Critera

Cause

Eftect

Recommendation

View of Aesponsibie
Officipis

The Organization engages ts external audit firm to prepare the financial statements ang

related footnote disclosures accompanying the independent auditor's report Thes finding
s repeated from J016 001

The Organization’s internal control over financial matters does not end at the general
ledger, but extends Lo the financial statements and footnotes The preparation of annual
financial statements in compliance wilth accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States (GAAP) requires an expertise in accounting standards. and the independent
auditor cannot be considered part of the Organization's internal control over the
preparation of financial statements

As with many small organizations. the persons involved in the financial reporting of the
Organization do not mantain an cxperline in accounting standardy That are required for
preparation of inancial statements and disclosures in accordance with GAAP

Since external augitors do not have the same comprehenyve knowledge of the

Organization as internal finance stafl, there s an increased risk that duciosures regarding
the Organization may not be complete

Management should continue 1o svaluate the skills, knowledge. and experience of their
accounting personnel and evaluate the cost/benefit of additional education and traming
nNecessary Lo acquire or develop expertise in external financial reporting and dnclosure
stangargs

Managerment has implemented a review procedure of the financial statements and related
disclosures prepared by the independent auditor 1o ensure the financial staterments and
disclosures are complete and accurate and expects to continue 1o eagage the audit firm 1o
assistin the preparation of annual financial statements and related disclosures as
warranted The CHO s also planning 1o have a more active role in preparation of financial
statement footnote disclosures in future audits
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Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (Continued)

Year Ended June 30, 2017

Section i - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

U § Department of Heaith and Muman Services
Finging 2017 002
CPDANSY 210 - Triba!l Seitf Gowernance Program - Contract 63G11010%

C ondshion During ouf tests of payroll espenies we noted charges to Fegeral awards could not be
supported Dy documentation generated “after the fact”™ based on actus! ime and effort
spent achieving Program objectives  Generally, when employees spend their iime on
more than one program, the salaries are allocated based on budgeted amounts with no
further adjustrment, review, or confirmation  This finding s repeated from 2016 002

Critena 2 CFR Part 42001), Standards for Documentation of Pessonnel Expenses, reguires that
charges 1o federal awards tor salanes and wages musi be based on frecords that
sicutatety reflect the work pertormed  These records mus!

| Be wupported by a system Of internal contr ol which proviges reasonable
assurance that the charges are sccurate, allowabie and properly allocated

7 e ncorporated into the official records of the Organization

1 Heasonably reflect the total activity for which the employee 15 compensated

4 | ncompass both federally assisted and 3l other activities compensated by the
Organization on an integrated basis

4% Support the distnibution of the employee’s salary or wages among specific
actiwities or cost objectives if the employee works on more than one Federal
award, a teders award and non Federal award, an ndwect (ot Aty and a
direct cost activity, two of more indirect cost activilies which are allocated using
ditferent aliocation bases. or an unallowabie activity and a direct or indirect cost
actiwity

Cause A Gisconnect exists between the employee’ s doCumentsd cost objectve, time 1ecords
and how payroll expenses are allocaled to the general ledger

et Trere 1s an increased vk That employee payroll may be allocated to grants 1or activities
that are not allowabie and do not achieve grant objectives or that revenues recogrnured
for grant expenditures are based on budge! rather instead of actual exspenditures

Recommendation We recommend the accounting procedures inciude 4 process for retrospective review of
the reasonablensss of payroll expenses aliocaterd to feder s programs ar a system o
directly assign Such costs

View of Respons Die

Offwian At june 30, 2017 the Organization wan process of changing ts ime récording system such
that vmployess will charge Lme Lo varnous rogrems Dased on 3Clu ! Lime and effort onde
implementation s completed rather than having payroll charged 1o programs based on
budgeted amounts  The Organization expects this change in how payr ol is sspensed 1o
programs to be completed in JO1R

3%




OFFICE OF AUDIT SERVICES
NATIONAL EXTERNAL AUDIT REVIEW CENTER
1100 WALNUT STREET, SUITYE KBS0

MAR 02 2018 KANSAS CITY, MO 64106
Repont Number: A-08-18-33110

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

UTAH NAVAJIO HEALTH SYSTEM, INC
EAST HIGHWAY 262

P.O. BOX 130

MONTEZUMA CREEK, UTAH 84534-0130

Dear Board Members

We have completed our imtial review of the audit report on the Organization for the period
July 1. 2016, through June 30, 2017. The report was accepled by the Federal Audit
Clearinghouse on January 12, 2018, (identification number 212015). Based on our initial
review, we believe the audit, performed by WIPFLI LLP, Certified Public Accountants, met
Federal audit requirements.

Please refer 0 Antachment A, where we have summarized the findings and recommendations and
identified the Federal depaniment responsible for resolution. Final determinations with respect to
actions to be taken on Department of Health and [ luman Services (HHS) recommendations will
be made by the HHS resolution agency identified on Attachment A. You may receive separate
communications from the resolution agencies requesting additional information to resolve the
findings

Any questions or correspondence related to the findings identified on Attachment A should be
directed 1o the followang H1 (S resolution official address The above report number should be
referenced in any correspondence relating to this report.

HHS RESOLUTION QFFICIAL

Please respond to this email address auditresolutionihhs gov
(please include the report number in the email subject line)

Department of Health and Human Services
Audit Resolution Division

HHH Building, Room 5491)

200 Independence Avenue SW
Washingion, DC 20201




Utah Navajo Health System, Inc.

Schedule of Prior-Year Findings and Questioned Costs

Year Ended June 30, 2017

Section Il - Financlal Statement Findings

Finding 2016 001

Condition

Current Status

The Organization engages i1s external audit firm to prepare the financial statements and
related footnote disclosures accompanying the independent auditor s regort

Management has implemenied a review procedure of the financial statements and related
disclosures prepared by the independent auditor 10 ensure the financial statements and
disclosures are complete and acturate but continues 10 engage he audit fum 1o aswst in
the prepar ation of annual financ al statements and related diciosures as warranted This
firding is repeated as 2017 DO1

Section Il - Federal Awa d Findings and Questioned Costs

Finging 2016 002

Condition

Current Status

During our tests of payroll expenses, we noted charges (o Federal awards could not be
supported by documentation generated “after the fact” based on actual tme and effort
soent achieving program objectives  Generally, when employees spend their time on
more than one program. the walanes are allocated based on budgeted amounts with no
further adjustment, review, or confirmation

At june 30 2017 the Organization is In process of changing 1its me recording system such
that employess will charge Lime 1o various programs Dased on actual ime and effort once
implementation s completed father than having Dayroll char ged 1o programs Based on
budgeted amounts  The Organization expects this change in Now payroll is eapensed 10
programs to be compieted in 2018 This finding is repeated as 2017 002 as management
has not yet completed corrective actions
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SOLUTION NO: NM6-2018- |57

WHEREAS:

[

The Navajo Nanon is a Federally recognized Tribal Government and the Navao Nation cover
about 27 MO0 square miles within the states of Arnzona, New Mexico and Utah, and,

T'he NaaTws'Aan (Navajo Moumain) Chapter is officially recognized and ceruified as a local
government body of the Navajo Nation Government pursuant 10 Title 26 of the Navajo Natnon
Code, Section 4004 and vested with the authority 10 discuss all matters affecting the Navajo people
and its Naton. and,

The Naalsis’Aan Chapter of the Naviyo Nation has an outpatient clinic operating within the
Community under Utah Navajo Health System Ine, and.,

I'he Utah Navajo Health System has successfully provided care progrsms, function and related
Activities 10 the NaaTsis’ Aan Chapter since September |, 2002, and.,

The NaaTsis' Aan Chapter has continued to support LUNHS 10 contract and compacting with the
Indian Health Services pursuant w0 the Self-Determination Act 10 provide programs, services and
function activities to the residents of the NaaTsis ' Aan Chapter and also others residents of the
Southwest region of the Navajo Nation, and.

Currently, UUINHS 1s designated as a tnbal organization and suthorized 1o compact with the Indian
Health Services through September 30, 2020, pursuant 10 Navajo Nation Council Resolution CJY-
33-10, and,

Utah Navajo Health Systems desires to exiend its existung suthonty to compact with the Indian
Health Services indefinitely subject to the authonty of the Navayo Nanon Council 1o rescind sych
authonty

PQ Box 10070 Phone 928-672-2915% favaomountain@navalochaple s ok
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NOW THERFFORE BE 1T RESOLVED THAT

NaaTsis' Aan Chapler hereby suppons cxiending the Lhah Navajo Health Sysiem’s designation as a
iribal organization and authornzatbion 1o compact pursdant to the Indian Health Services for all
programs, functions, services and activities and relaed and associated funds for which LINHS s
chigible including the planmng, design and construction of health facility projects within UINHS
service ares subject to NNC Resolunon ( 1¥-13-10 aned beyond September 30, 2020 and unldess
rescinded by the Navajo Nation Council

CERTIFICATION
We hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly conssdered by the Navyo Mountain Chapier
at a duly called meeting at !\.""m Moungan. [Mah; 8t which a guorum was present and that the same
was passed by a voie of n favor, [ opposed and L abstained. on this 14th day of June
2018

Mot uh Py | ]‘&‘n ’J m‘ﬁhi{i} seconded by LIL"]— ’M/a' . 4'{: i~ b
' ) P
Yolir i

Iln?ln-rns. Presidem Sharen L. Jean, Vice-President
7
Z[; L~
Hie Gra . Secretary/ | reasurer
PO Box 10070 Phone 928671 2915 navalomounlati@navaiochapier s oig

Tonalea Al BH044 Fax  978-672-2917 wWebwire




TEEC NOS POS CHAPTER GOVERNMENT
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RESOULTION FOR TEECNOSPOS CHAPTER TNPOH 06-08-18 R-44

(‘ GAN 5T | g . ., L , 3 ¥
INDIAN SELF-DETERMINATION AND EDUCATION ASSISTANCE ACT, P.L. 93-6380, AS AMENDED.

REAS:

Pursuant w the “Local Government Act™. 26 NN C chapter |, sub-chapter 1. Section 3 (a) the Teec Nos Pos
Chapter is continued as a certified local chapter of the Navajo Nation Government by the Navajo Nation
Resolution Number CAF 14-9% with the responsibility and authority (o promote. protect. and preserve the
culture and tradition including enjoving a safe environment for its commumity people and property. and
Pursuant to 2 N N.C statute 401(R)a) and (c) and Navajo Nation Council Resolution No. CJY 33-10 (July
21, 2010y (heremalier “CIY-33-107), the Health, Education, and Human Services Committee ("HEHSC™)
is authonzed to review and recommend resolutions relating to health and for the authorization and
designation of non-profit health organization as tnal organizations for purposes of compacting under the
Indian Self-Determination and Lducation Assistance Act, P 1. 93-638 as amended (the 1SDE AA™): and
Pursuant to 2 N N.C statue TOI(AN12), the Nashik iyati Committee of the Navajo Nation Council has
authonty to approve contracts with the United States and its agencies for implementation of the ISDEAA
upon the recommendation of the standing comminiee which has oversight for the conracting entity, and,
pursuant 1o CJY -33-10, as the successor (o the former Intergovernmental Relatons Committee (“IGR™). has
authonity to girve final approval of such participation by HEHSC . See CJY-13-10 paragraph 4. Council
Resolution No CAP-10-11 statue S(A) (April 21,2011) (reference to IGR prior 1o council standing
committee restre ting “shall mean the Naabok ‘iyaty Commitice™) and

The Winsiow Indian Health Care Center C"WIHCC”), Tuba City Regional Health Care Corporation
CTCRHCCT) and Utah Navago Health System (“UNHS™) are currently authorized by CJY-33-10 as tnbal
organization for the purpose of compacting with the Indian Health Services (“IHS”), U S Department of
Health and Human Services. pursuant to Title V of the ISDEAA. for all programs |, functions, services. and
actvities ("PFSAST) and sssociated funds for which cach tribal organization is eligible. including the
planning, design and construction of health facility construction projects within cach tribal orgamzation s
service area, through September 10, 2020 snd

WIHCC, TROHOC  and UNHS (i) have successiully operated their respective health care tacilities and
related programs since 2002 () have the suppornt of the Chapters that each tribal Organization serves (and
with respects to members of the Hopi Tribe in Moenkop Village on the Hopi Reservation and members of
the San Juan Southern Paiute Trnibe with
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TRCHOC's Service area. TROHOC has the support of such tribes), as set forth in Composite Exhibita ~1 7
=2 and "3 hereto; and (111) desire w0 extend their existing suthonty to compact with IHS for a reasonable
penod beyond Seprtember 30, 2020, subject 1o the authonty of the Navajo Nation Council 10 rescind such
authonty, and

HEHSC has reviewed each tribal organization’s annual report, including each orgamization’ Single Agency
Audit report, and compliance with the conditions set forth in Exhibit “A™ to CJY-13.10, has determaned that
each of the three tribal organization 15 in comphance with all conditions of Exhibit “A™ 1o CJY-33- 10, and
has recommended an exiension of the authority of WIHC, 1CRHOCC, and UNHS 10 compact with HIS . and
In order for WIHCC, TROHOCC and 1NHS 10 make prudent business decisions regarding construction
expansion and investment in their health care facilities, in the best interest of the Dine and the Navajo Nanon,
extension of esch such entity's authorization to compact under Title V of the ISDEAA must be for a
reasonabic peniod of tume for a business planming perspective. and

4. A twenty five year extension of the authonty of WIHCC, TCRHCC, and UNHS 1 compact under Title v
of the ISDF AA for September 30, 2020 1o September 30, 2045, with an option for up to two additionsl
twenty-five extensions upon a recommendanon by HEHDC for such extension(s), 1s reasonable i order for
cach such tribal organization 10 make prudent business decisions concerming construction, expansion and
investment in their health care facilities, in the best interest of the Dine and the Navayo Nation, subject 1o the
authonty of the Navmo Nation Council 1o rescind such authority
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I In accordance with the Authonty and findings set forth above, the Naabik ‘iyat:’ Committee of the Navajo

Nation Council hereby cxtends the suthority for WIHCC, TCRHCC and UNHS 10 compact with the Indian

Health Service pursuant to Title V of the ISDEAA for al programs. functions. services and activities

("PESA's™) and associated (unds for which each tribal organization is eligible. including the planning, design

and construction of health care tacilities. for period of twenty-five years from September 30, 2020 1o

September 30, 2045, untess such authority is rescinded by the Navajo Nation Council. and

Upon recommendation by HEHSC or its successor commitiece. WIHCC, TCRHOC, and UNHS are entitled

to have such tribal organization’s compacting authority extended for up 10 two additional twenty-five-yvear

penods, so that each such tribal organization can make prudent business decisions concerning construction.

expansion and nvestment in their health care facilities. in the best interest of the Dine and the Navajo Nation,

and

t The Naabik'ivan Committee hereby affirms that the authority of WIOHCC, TRCHCC . and UNHS to
compact under Title V of the ISHEAA is conditioned on each such tribal organization’ s complete and
continuing comphiance with the conditions set forth in Exhibit “A™ 10 C1Y-33-10_ such Fxhibit “A™ may be
amended from time 10 time by the Naabik 'iysti Committee; and

4 Should any provision herein be determined invalid by the Navayo Nation courts or other courts of competent
jurisdiction, all other provisions of this legislation not determined 1o be vahd shall remaun in full force and
effect, and

5 The Teec Nos Pos Chapter hereby support this supporting resolution relating to Health, Lducation and
Human Services and Naabik “iyati ', Extending for twenty-five years the existing authonzation under Navajo
Nation Council Resolution No. CJY-33-10 for cenain Tribal organizations 1o compact with the Indian Health
Service under Title V of the Indian Self Determination And Fducation Assistance Act, P.L. 93-631B0, as
amended

b

CERTIFICAITION

leec Nos Pos Chapter hereby certify that the foregomg resolution was considered by the Teec Nos Pos ( hapter

(Navajo Nation) at a duly called meeting at which a quorum was present and was motioned by Erancis Redhouse
seconded by Alice Yellowhorse and that same was passed by a vote of 22in favor 00 opposed, and 04 abstained,
u‘\l\mdl)fnfm 018 .
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CHAPTER Resoilution No: 20183

A RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF EXTENDING THE UTAN NAVAJO HEALTH
SYSTEM' \ TRIBA(_ORGANIZATION AND
AUTHORIZATION TO COMPAC T v

PURSUANT TO NNC RESOLUTION CJY-33-10 BEYOND SEPTEMBER 30,
2020, UNLESS RESCINDED BY THE NAVAJO NATION COUNCIL.

WHEREAS

1 The Navajo Nation, since time immemorial, has exercised (s sovereign
rights of self-government on behalf of the Navajo people and
2 The Navajo Nation 15 a federally recognized Indian Tribe with a historic

and ongoing government to government relationship with the United
States of America and

3 The Blue Mountain Diné Community consists of Navajo Nation members
and is provided health care services by the Utah Navajo Health System
Inc. ("UNHS"); and

4 The UUNHS has successfully provided health care programs, functions,
services and activities to the Blue Mountain Dine’ since September 1,
2002 and

5 By previous resolution. the Blue Mountain Dine’ Community has

supported UNHS in contracting and compacting with the Indian Health
Service pursuant to the Indian Self-Determination Act to provide
programs, services, functions and activities to the residents of the Blue
Mountain Dine’ Community and others in the southwest region of the
Navajo Natuon. and

6 UNHS is currently designated as a tribal organization and authorized to
compact with the Indian Health Service through September 30, 2020
pursuant to NNC Resolution CJY-33-10. and

7 UNHS desires to extend its existing authority to compact with che Indian

Health Service indefinitely. subject to the authority of the Navajyo Nation
to rescind such authority

NOW THERFFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT




1 The Blue Mountain Diné Community supports extending the Utah Navajo
Health System’s designation as a tribal organizaton and authorization to
compact pursuant to the Indian Self-Determination Act with the Indian
Health Service for all programs, functions, services and activities, and
associated funds. for which UNHS is eligible. including the planning,
design and construction of health facility construction projects within
UNHS's service area, in NNC Resolution CJY-33-10, beyond September 30,
2020, and unless rescinded by the Navajo Nation Council

CERTIFICATION

We hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly considered at a duly calied
meeting of the Blue Mountain Diné Community at which a quorum was present and
that the same was passed by avote of _16  infavor, 0O opposed, and _1_

abstained, that 22 dayof ____ April 2018
Motion By, Shawn Hegaye

Second By Mark Keith
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Clayton Long, President
Blue Mountain Diné Community

mn{'l.nltir Vice Pre-;n_(ie;t- o
Blue Mountain Diné Communiry

! _L?;fpa.( & ’3) -r 'R g W
]'amg{‘mt\me. Secretary
Biue Mountain Diné Communny
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RESOLL TION OF AC- APR-1R.048
FTHE ANETH CHAFPTER

APPROVLE SUPPORTING RESCH UTION FOR EXTENSION OF UTAH NAVAJO HEALTH
SYSTEM'S DESIGNATION AS A TRIBAL ORGANIZATION AND AUTHORIZATION TO
COMPACT UNDER TITLE V OF THE INDIAN HEALTH SERVICFE PURSUANT TO NNC
RESOLUTION CIY 3310, BEYOND SEPTEMBLER 30, 2020, UNLESS RESCINDED BY
THE NAVAJO NATION COUNCIL

WHEREAS:

1 Pursuant to Navmo Tnbal Council Resolution No CMY-23-79, the Aneth Chapter 15
duly certified and recognized as an official local unit of the Navayo Nanon Government
with all duties. responsibilities, and authonties conferred according 1o 26 NNOC § | @
seq and has the power and authonty to enact plans and development goals that are in the
best interest of the commumty and to recommend  support. and approve community
related projects). and

L )

The Aneth Chapter 1» a chapter of the Navayo Nanon and 18 provided heaith care services
by the Utah Navajo Health System. Inc. (1 'NHS ™), and

1 The UNHS has successfully provided health care programs, functions, services and
activities to the Aneth Chapter singe September |, 2002, and

4. By previous Chapter resolutions, the Aneth Chapter has supported LNHS in contracning
and compacting with the Indian Health Servace pursuant to the Indian Self Determination
Act to provide programs, services, functions and activities to the residents of the Aneth
Chapter and others in the southwest region of the Navayo Nanon; and

5 UNHS is currently designated as a tnbal organization and suthonzed to compact with the
Indian Health Service through September 10, 2020 pursuant to NNC Resolution CJY .33
10, and

6 U NHS desires to extend its exisung authonty to compact with the Indian Health Service
indefinitely . subject to the suthonty of the Navajo Nation 1o rescind such authonry
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Revviution AC-APR- | 8-548

NOW, THREFORF BE IT RSOLVED THAT

'he Aneth Chapter supports extending the Utsh Navajo Health System's designation as a
tnbal organization  and authonzation 1o compact pursuant t©o the Indian Self-
Determination Act with the Indian Health Service for all programs, functions, services
and activities, and associated funds, for which UNHS is eligible, including the planning,
design and construction of health facility construction projects within UNHS s service
area. 'n NNC Resoluton CIY-33-10, bevond September 30, 2020, and unless rescinded
by the Navyo Naton Council

CFRTIFICATION

I hereby cerufy that this forgoing resolution was duly considered by the Aneth Chapter
Membership at a duly called meeting &t which a quorum was present and that the same was
passed with a vote of 10 in favor, 0 opposed and | abstained this 19th day of Apnil, 2018

Mouoned by Melvin Capitan, Iy
Seconded by: Lynnelle Jones

A
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LW | i AL
Wesley Jonés . President Alfred Ben. Vice-President

ANETH CHAPTER ANETHCOCHAFPIER
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HBrenda Hrown, Seo :-mn- T reasurer
ANETH CHAPIER
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» RED MESA CHAPTER
Hed Mesa, Nuvajo Nation, Utah
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Resolution #RMC 23-041618

WHEREAS

1 The Navajo Nation, since time immemaorial, has exercised its sovereign rights self-government on

Behalf of the Navajo people; and

The Navajo Nation is 2 federally recognized Indian Tribe with a historic and ongoing government
to government relationship with the United States of America, and

The Red Mesa Chapter is a chapter of the Navajo Nation and is provided health care services b
the Utah Navajo Health System, Inc ("UNHS"). and

The UNHS has successfully provided heaith care programs, functions, services and activities to the
Red Mesa Chapter since September 1, 2002, and

8y previous Chapter resolutions, the Red Mesa Chapter has supported UNHS in contracting and
compacting with the Indian Health Service pursuant to the Indian Self-Determination Act to
provide programs. services, functions and activities to the residents of the Red Mesa Chapter
and others in the southwest region of the Navajo Nation;, and

UNHS is currently designated as a tribal organization and authorized to compact with the indian
Health Service through September 30,2020 pursuant to NNC Resolution CIY-30-10, and

UNHS desires to extend it existing authority to compact with the Indian Health Service
indefinitely, subject to the authority of the Navajo Nation 1o rescind such authority

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

The Red Mesa Chapter supports extending the Utah Navajo Heaith System’s designation and
authorization to compact pursuant 1o the indian Self-Determination Act with the indian Health
service for all programs, functions, services and activities, and associated funds, for which UNHS
is eligible, including the planning, design and construction of health facility construction projects
within UNHS's service area, NNC Resolution (JY-33-10, beyond September 30, 2020




Pp 2 of 2 ResolutwnBRMC 041618

CERTIFICATION

We hereby certify that the faregoing resolution was duly considered at a duly called meeting of the
Red Mesa, Navajo Nation, Chapter at which a quorum was present and that the same was passed by a
vote of 30 infavor. (' opposed: and 04 abstained on this | [y Mday of /k‘_{j_l__, 2018

Motion By /‘—‘fs /f.n:!-‘__l._._"]_ f)_fiu f(_'_h.a'(¥ Second By _Mr f‘u Y J"h an .k_')alnj

]\ ‘\1“(_‘}

Hormah Fartey, Chapter Pr
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ent MarilyniH iy, Chaptet Vi Q/Z;ﬂdenl
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Marlem Dee- M\ﬁllaph-r Secretar y/Tlt'isun-lr Davis Filfred, Council Delegate




RESOUTION NUMBER O J0Y- Cz 20e
A RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF EXTENDING THE UTAH NAVAJO HEALTH
ORGANIZATION AND AUTHORIZATION TO COMPACT UNDER TITLE V OF THE INDIAN SELF DETERMINATION A

GUIATO CHAPTER/ADANINIS TRA TION Herman Daniels ir Council Delegate

PO BOX I60455 lames Agdakai, Fresident
AMONUMENT VALLEY, LITAN B4536 Albert rahday, Vice President

Emad  photP nuvaipchapters org LaNel Menard-Paresh, Sec/Treasurer
Phane 435 717 5B50 Fox 5852 Bilty Chariley Grazing Official

Shirlee Bedonie Com Serv Coord Peggy Abrigo. Acc Maint Specialist

RESOLUTION OF OLJATO CHAPTER

cT

WITH THE INDIAN HEALTH SERVICE PURSUANT TO NNC RESOLUTION CJY-33-10 BEYOND SEPTEMBER 30, 2020,

UNLESS RESCINDED BY THE NAVAJO NATION COUNCIL

WHEREAS

2

The Navao Nation. since time immemonal. has exercised s sovereign nghts of self-govermmaent on behalf of the
Navap people, and

The Navap Nation 15 a federally recognzed Indian Tnbe with a histonc and ongoing govermnment 10 government
reiationship with the United States of Amenca, and

The Oljato Chapter is a chapter of the Navap Naton and 1s provided health care services by the Utah Navajo Heath
System, inc (UNHS), and

The UNHS has successfuly provided health care programs funclions, services and activibes to the Oljato Chapter
since September 12002, and

By previous Chapter resclubons. the Odato Chapler has supported UNHS in contracting and compacting with the
Indian Health Service pursuant lo the Indian Seif-Determnation Act 1o provide programs, services funchions and
activites to the residents of the Ojato Chapler and others in the southwest region of the Navao Naton: and
UNHS 1s currently designated as a iriba! organization and authonzed 1o compact with the indan Heaith Service
through September 30. 2020 pursuant to NNC Resolution CJY-33-10, and

UNHS desires 1o extend 18 existng authorty 16 compact with the Indian Health Service indefintely subject to the
authority of the Navajo Nation 10 rescind such authonty

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT

1

The Ofjato Chapter supports extend ng the Utah Navao Health System s gesignation as tnbal organization and
authonzaton to compac! pursuant 1o the Indian Setf-Determination Act with the Ind:an Heaith Service for all programs
tunclions, senices and activities. and associated ‘unds. for which UNHS s eigible. ncluding the planning. design and
construction of heaith facility construction projects within UNHS s service area, in NNC Resolution CJY-33-10, beyond
September 30, 2020. and unless rescnoed by the Navajo Naton Counail

CERTIFICATION

Wanuwvmwymumformngmmwasdwymﬂmaumwmnwdhmﬁmcwmmml
Quorum was present and that the same was passed by a vole o 24 infavor ) opposed and ' abstaned.
that _22 day of APRIL 2018
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HEALTH EDUCATION AND HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTER
Special Meating
July 03, 2019

"oll call
Vote Tally Sheest

LEGISLATION MO 01%7-1%

AN ACTION RELATING TO HEALTH, EDUCATION AND HUMAN SERVICES BECOMMENDING FOR APPROVAL OF THE
NAA BIK IYATI® COMMITTEE THE DESTGNATION OF THE UTAN NAVAJO HEALTH SYSTEM., INC , AS A NAVAJO
NATION “TRIBAL ORGANIZATION™ POR A FERICD OF TEN (10) YEARS, FOR THRE PURPOSES OF CONTRACTING WITH
THE UNITED STATES INDIAN HEALTH SERVICE AND AUTHORIZING IT TO NRGOTIATE AND ENTER INTO TITLE I
INDIAN SELF-OETERMINATION AT (F L 93-638 AS AMENDED) CONTRACTE AND TITLE V SELF GOVERNANCE
TOMPACTS PURSUANT TO THE INDIAN SELF-DETERMIMATION ACT (F.L. 93-638, AS AMENDED) SUCH DESIGHATION

OF “TRIBAL ORGANTZIATION BEINC REVOCARLE AND CONTINGENT ON COMPLIANCE WITH ALL TERMS AND COMDITIONS
AS REQUIRED

(Not® Eligible for Commities Action June 2% 2019)
Sponsor HNonorable Charlaine Tac

uly 03, 2019 Amanciment One (1) Motion

Amsndment Two (J) Motion

tly 03 4019 = Main Motion
' Fa b )
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Navajo Nation Conditions for

Designation as Tribal Organization for Health Care Pursuant to the Indian Self-

Determination Act (P.L. 93-638, as amended)

I'he Navajo Nation and the designated “Tribal Organizations” shal! cooperate under the

principles of Ké to ensure that the health care needs of all Navajo citizens are fully met

The designation of “Tribal Organization™ for participation in the Indian Self-Determination Act

(P.L. 93-638 as amend=d) is a revocable designation and is conditioned on the continued.,

onguing and full compliance with the terms and conditions as set forth below:

1

I'he designated * | ribal Organization”
Must qualify as a participant under the Indian Self Determination Act (P.L. 93-638,
as amended) as follows
(A)Completing, to the satisfaction of the Health, Education and Human Services
Committee and the Naabik 'iyati’ Committee of the Navajo Nation Council, a
planning phase as described under the Act and which includes:
(1) Legal and budgetary research; and
(2) Internal tnbal government planning and organizational preparation
relating to the admuinistration of health care programs
(B) Requesting participation Title V. Self-Gov ermance, by resolution of the Health,
Education and Human Services Commitiee and the Naabik iyau’ Committee of
the Navajo Nation Council, and
(C) Demonstrating financial stability and financial management capability for the
three (3) fiscal years immediately preceding the application for Title V, Sclf-
Governance
Ihe designated Tribal Organization shall maintain 1ts eligibility for third party

payments under the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS)

lota




3 The designated | ribal Organization shall maintain continued accreditation by a
nationally recognized accreditanon program
4 The designated Tribal Organization shall operate and administer their Self
Governance Compact programs under the oversight of the Health, Education and
Human Services Commutice
S The designated Tribal Organization sha!l appear before and report to the Health
I ducation and ! luman Services Committee and the Naabik ivatu Commitiee of the
Navajo Nation Council whenever requested 10 do so
6 The designated I ribal Organization shall maintain compliance with all monitoring
and reporting requirements duly established by the Health, Education and Human
Services Committee, including
(A) Submission to the Health, Education and Human Services Commifiee of
copies upon receipt, of all final Federal Single Audit Act audit reports,
including Audited Financial Statements, and final survey reports issued by its
nationally recognized accreditation organizations(s) and all associated
corrective action plans, with copies 1o the Navajo Nation Department of
Health
(B) Submission of copies of the Self Governance Compact and all Annual
Funding Agreements o the Navajo Nation Department of Health
(C) Submission of copies of the designated “Tribal Organization’s” Annual
Report, upon acceptance of same by the © I'ribal Organizaton”, to the Health,
Education and Human-Services Commitiee and to the Navajo Nation
Department of Health. The format. cnitena and due date of the Annual repon
shall be determined by the Health. BEducation and Human Services ( ommitiee
(1>) Submission of a hsting of the Board of Directors-identified by Chapter,
description of method of selection of Board, length of term and by-laws
7. T'he designated “Tribal Organization” shall mamtain comtinued compliance with all
applicable Navajo Nation laws and regulations, including, but not Lhimited o, the Navajo
Preference in Employment Act and shall provide a report on employment compliance

10 the Health, Education and Human Services Commitiee annually and upon request

1pfa




8 The designated ~ I nibal Organizanon™ shall mamtain comphance with all applicable
Naviyo Nation Health care policies and prionties duly adopted by the Health and Social
Services C ommutice and shall demonstraie the establishment and operanon of a
traditonal medicine program as an integral component of the provision of health care
9. The designated ~ Iribal Organization™ will consult and cooperate with the Navajo

Nauon Department of Health concerning the public health needs and programs of the
Navajo Nation

10. The designated ~ Iribal Organizations™ and Navajo Nation Department of Health shall
timely develop and on-going written policy for consultation on matters of public health
and have such policy approved by the Health, Education and FHuman Services

Committec

Il The designated “Iribal Organizations” and Navajo Navon Department of Health and
Navajo Nation Depaniment of F mergeney Medical Service shall enter Memorandum of

Understandings for the Navajo Nation's use and occupancy of the designated Tribal
Organizaton’s facilities as long as such use and Occupancy does not interfere with direct
care services

19
&

lhe designated 1 nbal Organization | in its dealings with the tederal and state

government. be it lobbying, advocacy, lingation, or negouating effons, shall only take

POSILIONS Or make arguments, consistent with official published Navajo Nation positions
The designated “Tribal Organization” shall report and consult with the Health, Fducation
and Human Services C ommitiee prior to such undertakings

13 The designated “Tribal Organization™ shall not directly charge any tribal member {or
health care services nor charge the Nay ajo Nation Employee Benefit Plan or Workers
Compensation Plan for health care services provided 1o a cov ered tribal member unless
the Indian Health Service would be able to charge the tribal member for the same service
urkder the same Circumsiances uniess otherwise authorized by the Naabik iyvau’
Committee of the Navajo Nauon ( ouncl

14 The designated “Tribal Organization” shall provide direct patient care 1o all Native

Amencan eligible users unless otherwise authorized by the Naabik ivati” Committee of

the Navajo Naton Council

40fa




EXHIBIT

I Mo T
Vo _L- HEHSCJY-17-19

RESOLUTION OF THE
HEALTH, EDUCATION AND HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE
of the 24th NAVAJO NATION COUNCIL -- First Year, 2019

AN ACTION

RELATING TO HEALTH, EDUCATION AND HUMAN SERVICES; RECOMMENDING FOR
APPROVAL OF THE NAABIK’IYATI' COMMITTEE THE DESIGNATION OF THE
UTAH NAVAJO HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. AS A NAVAJO NATION “TRIBAL
ORGANIZATION” FOR A PERIOD OF TEN (10) YEARS, FOR THE PURPOSES OF
CONTRACTING WITH THE UNITED STATES INDIAN HEALTH SERVICE AND
AUTHORIZING IT TO NEGOTIATE AND ENTER INTO TITLE V SELF GOVERNANCE
COMPACT PURSUANT TO THE INDIAN SELF-DETERMINATION ACT (P.L. 93-
638, AS AMENDED) , SUCH DESIGNATION OF "“TRIBAL ORGANIZATION" BEING
REVOCABLE AND CONTINGENT ON COMPLIANCE WITH ALL TERMS AND
CONDITIONS AS REQUIRED

BE IT ENACTED:

SECTION ONE. AUTHORITY

A. 'he Heaith, Education and Human Services Committee exercises
31gnt esf ity r ail A 5 € A ! i I
r e Na Na r N.!? 5
B. The Health, Education and Human Services Committee exercises
authority to review and recommend the authorization and
lesignation of a for-profit yr non-profit health or social
er 3 I 3 t ribpa 14 A T I

DULCpOsSes nag &
etermina U Ccal s 20100 t . 1
6) (¢

C. Navajo Nation Council Resolution CJY-33-10 authorized the
former Intergovernmental Relations ommittee )f the Nava

Na t Ll Joje 1 ncrity, £
A mmendat DF . g ner He t
)¢ f S omm b ! r n r
£ € ed, 1 | L Iria 5

organizations."” JY-33-10.

Upon reorganization of the Navajce Nation ouncil and the
tanding “ommittees, the Naabik’ LLee J .
inless otherwise specified, all the responsibilitlies f the
former Navajo Natior “ouncil’s Intergovernmental Relat
ommittee and the Health and Social Services Committee was

renamed the Health, Education and Human Services Committee.




HEHSCJY-17-19

The Naabik’iyati’ Committee of the Navajo Nation Council,
conditional upon a recommendatlon for approval by the Health,
Education and Human Services Committee and the approval of
each of the Navajo Nation Chapters to be served, is to act as
the final authority for approving the revocable designation
of “tribal organization” for purposes of contracting under
the Indian Self-Determinatior Act (P.L. 93-6368, as amended) .

SECTION TWO. FINDINGS

A.

Resoluticn CJY-33-10 authorized the Utah Navajo Health System
Inc. (“UNHS”) as a Navajo Natien “tribal organization” for
the purpcse of entering into Title V, Self-Governance Compact
pursuant to the Indian Self-Determination Act, (P.L. 93-638,
as amended). CJY-33-10.

The UNHS  has requested to be designated a “tribal
organization” for the purposes of contracting with the United
States Indian Health Service and to neqotiate and enter into
Title V Self Governance Compact pursuant to the Indian Self-
Determination Act (P.L, 93-638, as amended), Exhibit A.

The UNHS serves the Navajo Nation Chapters of NaaTsis'’Aan,
Teec Nos Pos, Blue Mountain Diné Community Chapter, Aneth,
Red Mesa, and Oljato.

The UNHS proposal for designation of “tribal crganization”
has been endorsed by separate resolutions adopted by all the
named respective chapters. The chapter resolutions can be
found in Exhibit A, Tab 4.

The Health, Education and Human Services Committee of the
Navajo Nation Council finds it to be in the best interest of
the Navajo Nation to approve and recommend te the
Naabik’iyati’ Committee that UNHS be given the revocable
designation of “tribal organization” for a period of ten (10)
years, beginning October 1, 2020 and ending September 30,
2030, for the purposes of contracting with the United States
Indian Health Service and to negotiate and enter into Title
Vv Self Governance Compact pursuant to the Indian Self-
Determination Act (P.L, 93-638, as amended), subject to the
Terms and Conditions as found attached at Exhibit B.

Section Three. Approval

A,

The Health, Education and Human Services Committee of the
Navajo Nation Council hereby approves and recommends to the
Naabik’liyéti’' Committee that rhe Utah Navajo Health System,
Inc. be given the revocable designation of “tribal

Page 2 of 3
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Commit e

THE HEALTH, EDUCATION AND HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE OF THE NAVAJO NATION COUNCIL TO WHOM HAS BEEN
ASSIGNED,

LEGISLATION MO, 0157-1%

AN ACTION RELATING TO HEALTH, BDUCATION AND HUMAN SERVICES RECOMMENDING FOR APPROVAL OF THE
NAA'BIK' IYATI' COMMITTEE THE DESIGNATION OF THE UTAH NAVAJO HEALTH SYSTEM, INC,, AS A NAVAJO
NATION "TRIBAL ORGANIZATION" FOR A PERIOD OF TEN (10) YEARS, FOR THE PURPOSES OF CONTRACTING WITH
THE UNITED STATES INDIAN HEALTH SERVICE AND AUTHORIZING IT TO NEGOTIATE AND ENTER INTO TITLE 1.
INDIAN SELF-DETERMINATION ACT (P.L. 93-638, AS AMENDED) CONTRACTS AND TITLE V SELF GOVERNANCE
COMPACTS PURSUANT TO THE INDIAN SELF-DETERMINATION ACT (P.L. 93-638, AS AMENDED) , SUCH DESIGNATION
OF "TRIBAL ORGANIZATION" BEINS REVOCABLE AND CONTINGENT ON COMPLIANCE WITH ALL TERMS AND COMDITIONS
AS REQUTRED

(Note: Kligible for Committes Action June 25, 2019)
Sponsor: MHonorable Charlaine Tao

Amendment One (1) Motion: Page 1 of 3, Lines 16, 17: Motlon to overstrlke Fetde—b—inghan—Soif-
P e rm e p o Aebo dib Ly Ba—saa, an ameneod b o oonE oot s

Amendment One (1) Motion: Page 2 of 3, Lines 27 Motion t ouerstrire Fatee dp—dndian—fe -
b M Nat- b on ASE 48 b Sd-bil, aa omonaed s CorrEraebea  Afre

Amsndment One (1) Motion: Page 3 of 3, Lines %, 10, 1% 20, 2% Motlion te overstrike Peebe 4y
PR Bed el RO S M AL L ACt b b B A—SdE, aa ARERed - cond-Eaetl s —and

Amendment One (1) Motion: Page 1 of 3, Line 18: Motion to overstrike Compacte

Amendment One (1) Motion: Page 2 of 3, Line 26 Mation to overstrike Compacte
Anondment One (1) Motion: Page 3 of 3, Lines 10, 22 Mozl te overatrike Compacte

Amandment Two (2) Motien: Motion to include Dy. Jill Jim, Navajo DOH Executive Direcror’s
Recommendations as follows for 638s

i Need Lo ensure more accountablility

2) Need improvemsnts of customer service and quality of care

i Need improvements of parient satisfaction

4 reports need 1o De enhanced and need 'o work with Navaje DOR,

£ teo coordinate nRoval ive spproaches and Jor methodologies o improve bettes are and

services with Navajo DOW.

61 Need to cocrdinate on Annual Beview of performance with Navaje DOK ana they will send a
lexrer te 638
Need full compliance with Terms and Conditlona (Exhkibit 8)

Renumber orf re-letter succeeding paragraphs or sections accordingly, if necessary,; and this
amendment shall asupersede i1nconsistent language contained in any other cosmitiee amendment. which
shal. be conformea "o the intent or language of this amendment ine Office of Lagislative
Services, with n ce to the sponsar(s| of the Legislation, is hereby authorlzed to make
necessary grammatical changes.

Has had undet consideration and geport the same with the recosmendatlion that Legimlation 01%7-19

PASS with Two (2) Amendments and no Directive; and therefore referred the same to the HEALTH,
EDUCATION AND HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE OF THE MAVAJO NATION COUNCIL AS THE FIMAL AUTHORITY

Respectfully Submitted,

Ksnd ©. D

Daniel B Teo, Chairperson
Health, Education and Human Services Committee

July 03, 2019 - Amendment One (1) Motion
Motlion Meld By Honorable Paul Begay, J
Sesconded by: Honorable Pernell Halona

vore } in favor; © pposed; Thalrperson Hot Voting
Yoas: Paul Begay, Jr.: Pernell Halonaj) Charlasine Tso
Nays: None: Absent |excused): Nelson 3. PeGaye. Edison J. Wauneka
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HEALTH, EDUCATION AND HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE
Special Meeting
July 03, 2019

Roll Call
Vote Tally Sheet

LEGISLATION NO. 0157-19

AN ACTION RELATING TO HEALTH, EDUCATION AND HUMAN SERVICES: RECOMMENDING FOR APPROVAL OF THE
NAA  BIK' IYATI® COMMITTERE THE DESIGNATION OF THE UTAH NAVAJC HEALTH SYSTEM, INC AS A NAVAJO
NATION “TRIBAL ORGANIZATION" FOR A PERICD OF TEN (10) YRARS, FOR THE PURFOSES OF CONTRACTING WITH
THE UNITED STATES INDIAN HEALTH SERVICE AND AUTHORIZING IT TO NEGOTIATE AND ENTER INTO TITLE I,
INDIAN SELF-DETERMINATION ACT (P.L §3-638 AS AMEMDED) CONTRACTS AND TITLE V SELF GOVERNANCE
COMPACTS PURSUANT TO THE INDIAN SELP-DETERMINATION ACT (P.L. 93-638, AS AMENDED), SUCH DRSIGNATION
OF “TRIBAL ORGANIZATION"” REINGC REVOCARLE AND CONTINGENT ON COMPLIANCE WITH ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS
AS REQUIRED

(Note Eligible for Committee Action June 25, 2019)
Sponsor  Honorable Charlaine Tso

July 03, 2019 - Amandment One (1) Motion

ok feld Ay: MHonorable Paul Begay,
econded Dy M i e erne
e +n favor P Nt r
aul Begay, ! ) 3 1re
5 . - "

July 03, 2019 - Amendment Two (2) Motion

Mot ion Held Ay: Monorable Paul Bega
#d by: Honusable Pernel Halona
tn favor; 0 Opposed; Chalrperson Not Voting
ALl Hega H ' erne Ha naj " ri ar Ts
Absent excused Helsor BeGaye; Edisor Wauneka

July 03, 2019 - Main Motion

Maotion Held By: Honotable Paul Begay, Ji.
i by onorable - Ha lor
’ ’ . i * " . 11 Ly
e i hAega 3 $41 14 ] A\ I 1 L
Eaent P ed e eGa i i ek

v it - - - t
’
¢ f /
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Committee rt

THE HEALTH, EDUCATION AND HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE OF THE NAVAJO NATION COUNCIL TO WHOM HAS BEEN
ASSIGNED :

LEGISLATION NO, 0260-19

AN ACTION RELATING TO HEALTH, EDUCATION AND HUMAN SERVICES: RECOMMEND ING FOR APPROVAL OF THE
NAABIK' IYATI' COMMITTEE THE DESIGNATION OF THE UTAH NAVAJO HEALTH SYSTEM, INC., AS A NAVAJO
NATION “TRIBAL ORGANIZATION” FOR A PERIOD OF TWENTY (20) YEARS, FOR THE PURPOSES OF CONTRACTING
WITH THE UNITED STATES INDIAN HEALTH SERVICE AND AUTHORIZING IT TO NEGOTIATE AND ENTER INTO
TITLE V SELF GOVERNANCE COMPACTS PURSUANT TO THE INDIAN SELF-DETERMINATION ACT (P.L. 93-638, AS
AMENDED) , SUCH DESIGNATION OF “TRIBAL ORGANIZATION” BEING REVOCABLE AND CONTINGENT ON COMPLIANCE
WITH ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS AS REQUIRED

(Note: KEligible for Committee Action Septembesr 04, 2019)

Sponsor: Honorable Charlaine Tso.
Co-Sponaor: Pernell Malona

Renumber I re etter NU eeding paragrapk et i s according F r sSar

1ingly, Lf necessary; and thi

yme ndme nt hall supesraedqe tenl Anguag Nt dind I any ther ommittese amendment, wh
shall be conformed to the intent language f thas 1t. The ffice of Legislatl ive

Services, with notice to the sponsor(s) of the Leglislation, 18 hereby authorized to maks

necessary grammatical changes.

Has had under meideration and noe report the same with the recommendation that legislation 02 6l-
i PAS with no Amendments and n i rect . sricd therefore referred the same G« the HEALTH,

EDUCATION AND HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE OF THE NAVAJO NATION COUNCIL AS THE FIMNAL AUTHORITY

Respectfully Submitted,

Septembar 09, 2019 - Main Motion
Motion Held By: Aonorablle Pernel Hal

Seconded by: Honorable Paul Begay, Ji

re: 2 in tavor; O Opposed; Chalrperson Pro Tem Not Voting
Yeas: Pernell Halona; Paul Begay, Jr
Nays: None;

Absent excused): Daniel E. Tso; Charlaine T
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HEALTH, EDUCATION AND HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE
Special Meeting
Septesber 09, 2019

Roll cCall
Vota Tally Sheet

LEGISLATION NO. 0260-19

AN ACTION RELATING TO HEALTH, EDUCATION AND HUMAN SERVICES: HRECOMMENDING FOR APPROVAL OF THE
NAABIK' IYATI® COMMITTEE THE DESTGNATION OF THE UTAHR MNAVAJO HEALTH SYSTEM, INC., AS A NAVAJO
NATION “TRIBAL ORGANTZATION® FOR A PERIOD OF TWENTY (20) YEARS, FOR THE PURPOSES OF CONTRACTING
WITH THE UNITED STATES INDIAN HEALTH SERVICE AND AUTHORIZING IT TO NEGOTIATE AND ENTER INTO
TITLE V SELF GOVERNANCE COMPACTS PURSUANT TO THE INDIAN SELF-DETERMINATION ACT (P.L. 93-638, AS
AMENDED) , SUCH DESIGNATION OF “TRIBAL ORGANTZATION” BEING REVOCARLE AND CONTINGENT ON COMPLIANCE
WITH ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS AS REQUIRED

(Note: FEligible for Committee Action September 04, 2019)

Sponsor: Honorable Charlainae Tso:
Co-Sponsor: Pernell Halona

September 09, 2019 - Main Motion

Motion Held By: Honorable Fernell Malona
nded by: Ronorable Paul Begay, Ir
te in favor: 0 Opposed; Chairperaon Pr Tem Not Voting
i i i nad at gAYy
N 1Yy N
Absent excused) : Daniel E. #0; Charlalne Ta
/. 2
&£
—— /
~ - / .
] . A ipra .
i 11§ I. N 1y Chalrperson
B & 0= [P ion and Human

Togede M artirg, )
verly M inez, |

fart Aglslative Advie

Health Education d Humar ®IVvic
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NAVAJO NATION

409 1/9/2020
Naa'bik'iyati Committee Meeting 04:39:.01 PM
Amd# to Amd# Legislation 0378-19: Accepting PASSED
MOT Smith the Recommendation of the Health
SEC Begay, E Education and Human Services

Committee and Granting the.....

Yeas : 11 Nays : 2 Excused : 10 Not Voting : 9
Yea: 11
Begay, E Henio, J Tso, C Wauneka, E
Daniels Slater, C Tso, D Yellowhair
Halona, P Smith Walker, T
Nay : 2
Tso E Stewart, W
Excused : 10
Begay, K Crotty James, V Tso, O
Begay, P Damon Nez, R Yazzie
Brown Freeland, M
Not Voting : 9

LA2 LC PR2

DOJ LA4 PR1 PR3
LA1

Presiding Speaker: Charles-Newton



